
Templarkommando 

 
Please Note: This timeline has not yet been fully updated for Life is Strange: True Colors. I hope 
to have that finished in the coming weeks. At present, I have two playthroughs of LiS: TC under 
my belt, so the timeline is manageable, but I still have some things I want to do with it before I’m 
truly ready to call it “ready.” 

 
 

Life is Strange Timeline 
 
There are a few matters of protocol that I want to get out of the way here at the front. If 

you don’t care about protocol, feel free to scroll down to the beginning of page 3 where the 
timeline actually begins.  

 
There are a few events that I plan to discard generally, they would still be considered 

canon, but if included, could make for a very clouded timeline.  
 

For example - and it’s important that I talk about this example specifically - consider 
Frank’s ledger recording all of the transactions in which he sells drugs. Frank’s ledger records 
57 separate transactions. Most of these aren’t necessarily connected to our story in any way 
other than the fact that they appear in the ledger. We don’t know Steve, Stifler, or Bruce, so it 
just doesn’t make any sense to keep track of their transactions unless we are trying to make 
sense of Frank’s whereabouts - and I don’t see any great reason to meticulously track Frank’s 
movements over a multi-day period. There are also a few peripheral characters that are in-game 
that I don’t really care about. Logan for example purchases some shake from Frank at one 
point, but Logan is only very peripheral to the story, so I plan to exclude him.  
 

That said, there are a few other characters that are of interest to me, but are still 
peripheral characters within the confines of the games. For example, Stella makes several 
purchases in Frank’s ledger, and I want to keep closer track of her for my own reasons. I’m also 
going to include a few odds and ends just because of my own suspicions - for example, 
“Bobtail” in Frank’s ledger isn’t ever positively identified as anything other than “Ms. Fancycar,” 
but there’s a possibility that “Bobtail” is actually someone important to the story. 
 

There are a few other odds and ends that probably won’t be included, but with that 
caveat, I do still plan to make this timeline fairly exhaustive. 

 
Another thing that I want to briefly address is the issue of canonicity. On the one hand, I 

would like to acknowledge that there is a debate in the fandom at present that claims that 
Before the Storm does not belong in the official canon for reasons relating to inconsistencies or 
other reasons. On the other hand, the point of this timeline isn’t really to make your mind up for 
you on this argument, and is instead to look at the canon at face value. If you hold to this 
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argument, you are more than welcome to treat BtS - which takes up most of the material that 
occurs in 2010 and the surrounding years - as if it’s not canon.  

 
Finally, it should be noted that not all texts that are listed here occur in all timelines. It is 

possible that a given text occurs in one timeline. The point of including these texts is to 
approximate the time of day that the events surrounding that text occur. 
 
 

Color Codes 

 
Dates and entries in this color denote events that occurred during the alternative timeline after 
Max saves William. 
 
Entries in this color denote events that are minor timing records that aren’t necessarily important 
to the story. For example, these will include entries from David’s GPS tracking, and Frank’s drug 
ledger. This color is going to be more prominent closer to actual game dates. October of 2013 
and 2016 and May of 2010, and December of 2016. This will serve to let the player differentiate 
important events from less important ones. Also, events in this color don’t necessarily happen in 
all timelines since text messages are frequently determinant based on in-game actions. 
 
Entries in this color denote events that occur in the actual timeline if Max chooses to save 
Arcadia Bay. 
 
Entries in this color denote events that occur in the actual timeline if Max chooses not to 
sacrifice Chloe. 
 
Entries marked in this color denote events that occur if Victoria is announced as the winner of 
the Every Day Heroes Contest.  
 
Entries marked in this color denote events that occur during S1 E5 after Max photojumps back 
to Monday morning to change the course of history. Times are approximate. 
 
Entries in this color denote events that occur after Max tears apart the wall of photos self-portrait 
in her room around September 2nd after she photojumps into that same portrait in order to tear 
it. These events begin on October 10th, 2013. 
 
Entries in this shade and highlight occur after Max timejumps into Warren’s photo from the diner 
on Friday afternoon to outside of the Vortex Club Party on Thursday Evening. 
 
Entries in this shade and highlight detail what Max experiences in the nightmare while Chloe is 
dragging her to the lighthouse on Friday 10/11/13. 
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Entries in this flat black color are generally considered to have happened in most conceivable 
in-game timelines provided that all games are considered canon. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Life is Strange Timeline 
 
 
 
~1560-1610 - The Lonely Oak sprouts.(B.1) 
 
~1810 - Some time around this year, lightning strikes the Lonely Oak at the center of what would 
later become Culmination State Park (The Overlook). It may be that the lightning strike is as 
early as 1797 since the placard at Culmination State Park may have been placed as early 1997 
when the park was renamed and the placard stipulates that the lightning strike occurred “200 
years ago.” In any case, this coincides fairly closely with the journey of Lewis and Clark’s Corps 
of Discovery - in real life - which took place between 1805-1806. (B.1) 
 
1810 - Chloe hypothesizes in BtS on 5/8/2010 that a teenager got in trouble for carving faces on 
the Tobanga totem. (B.2) 
 
1838- 
 
March 14 - Ezekiel Blackwell’s expedition of Pentecostal settlers leaves Independence, 
Missouri. (B.1) 
 
1839 
 
March 3 - Ezekiel Blackwell’s expedition of Pentecostal settlers arrives at what would later 
become Culmination State Park. It is not totally clear what conditions were endured by these 
early settlers, but expeditions of this sort that didn’t reach their destination before winter began 
tended to be very ill-fated. The most infamous example of this would be the Donner Party. (B.1) 
 
1867- 
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June 21 - The city of Haven Springs, Colorado is established on this day. (TC.1) 
1880  
 
A tag board used around this time by miners in the Teller Mine as a safety check to determine 
who is in the mine at any given time can be found in the Black Lantern in 2019. (TC.1) 
 
 
1881 - The city of Beavercreek, Oregon is established. (L2.2) 
 
1883 
 
Jack Henry shoots at William Porter over four aces at the Black Lantern Bar in Haven Springs, 
Colorado. The shot leaves a hole in the wall of the bar which is commemorated with a frame 
and a plaque which records the alleged event. The plaque beneath the hole claims that either 
Porter or Henry pays with their life. The language is a bit ambiguous to me. Does Jack Henry 
pay for shooting Porter with his life? Or does William Porter pay with his life for having four 
aces? I’m not sure. One of them dies. Alex Chen can see the hole, frame, and plaque in the 
Spring of 2019. (TC.1) 
 
1889 - Amelia Rosum Goldstein - the operator of a bed and breakfast (probably in Haven 
Springs, CO) is born this year. (TC.1) 
 
1897 - The Beaver Creek, Oregon Fire Department is founded. (L2.2) 
 
In Haven Springs, Colorado a statue commemorates the collapse of the Teller Mine and the 
deaths of 8 miners which occurred this year. (TC.2) 
 
1898 - 
 
“The Blackwell Totem” newspaper is founded. This can first be seen on a copy of the paper 
found in Victoria’s room. It is unclear if this is an inconsistency or not. The indication on Max’s 
pamphlet on 10/7/13 indicates a date of 1910 which could be tied to Blackwell Academy’s 
founding, and the slab above the Academy’s main entrance bears the number 1910. However, 
even if there is no inconsistency, it’s possible that the Blackwell Totem was originally not a 
school-sponsored paper, and later became a school-sponsored paper. (L1.1) 
 
1901- Thomas Caledon Jr. is born this year according to a placard of him in front of the Caledon 
University Fine Arts building. (DE.1) 
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1903 -  
 
July 22 - Martin Lewis Prescott of Arcadia Bay, Oregon writes a letter to a Mr. Lyndon 
demanding a full payment of Mr. Lyndon’s debts, ten percent interest, and a written apology 
letter by July 24. Martin Lewis Prescott threatens to make Lyndon’s life a living hell if the debt is 
not paid. He signs this letter: “MLP.” This may or may not be a reference to My Little Pony. It’s 
certainly not very friendly, and thus, definitely not magical. (L1.4) 
 
The date is unclear for this, but at some point later, the Prescott family places a placard on a 
bench in honor of Martin Lewis Prescott at Culmination State Park. At a guess, this happened 
some time around the time when Culmination State Park is renamed in the 1990s. (B1.1) 
 
1910 -  
 
The Blackwell Academy school pamphlet that Max has after she jumps back to the morning of 
10/7/2013 bears this date - probably indicating that Blackwell Academy was founded in this 
year. Also, the main building at Blackwell Academy bears this date on a stone wall above the 
entrance. (L1.5, L1, B) 
 
1913 - 
 
October 7 - A meteorological expert on television in the Two Whales Diner claims that the last 
time that Arcadia Bay had a snowstorm of the magnitude of the snow on 10/7/13 was over one 
hundred years ago. This date marks 100 years before the snow fall in episode 1 in LiS. (L1.3) 
 
1921 
 
Amelia Rosum Goldstein - the operator of a bed and breakfast (probably in Haven Springs, CO) 
dies this year of influenza. She is married shortly before her death, though the identity of her 
husband is unknown as of 2019 according to a plaque found in the Black Lantern. (TC.1) 
 
1930 -  
 
A clarinet belonging to Igor Sobieski - the musical instrument dealer whose donations funded 
KRCT (the local radio station in Haven Springs) - is made in this decade. 
 
1944 
 
July 27 - An incident during a performance of P Audley’s Traveling Circus allows a creature 
known as “The Black Beast” to escape into the mountains around Haven Springs, CO spawning 
a long lasting legend that will be commemorated on an exhibit at the Haven Springs Spring 
Festival in May of 2019. (TC.4) A News article readable by Steph mentions that the black beast 
kills at least two circus performers during its escape. (TC.W) 
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1947 - Igor Sobieski moves to New York and founds Sobie’s Music. Upon retirement, he will 
move to Haven Springs, Colorado. 
 
1952 
 
February 29 - Jed Lucan is born on this day (According to this non-game source) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1958 
 
July 2 - In L2.5, Stanley remarks that his body is 59. This is 59 years before 7/2/17 - the day on 
which Stanley makes this statement. This probably isn’t Stanley’s precise birthday, but it’s a 
rough estimate. 
 
1964 
 
November 1 - Eleanor Lethe is born today (According to this non-game source). 
 
1968 -  
 
July 1 Rocky Mountain Record Traders - the record store that Steph Gingrich is working at 
during April and May of 2019 is established. Before now, the record store was known as Sobie’s 
Music. Today is its grand reopening under the new name beginning at 10 AM. (TC.W) 
 
1970- William Price is born this year. (L1.5) 
 
1972 
 
A plaque on an outside corner of the Black Lantern bar in Haven Springs, Colorado says the 
building was established in this year. (TC.2) 
 
1973 - 
 
December 14 - “Sunshine Ray” goes missing from Arcadia Bay (Found on Max’s computer) 
(L1.3) 
 
1975 - Rodney “Thunder” Sears is born in Palo Alto, California. (B.3) 
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The Unincorporated Community of Away, Arizona is established this year according to a sign 
that can be found near the windmill. (L2.5) 
 
April 11 - Mark Jefferson is born on this day. My friend Anthony, from facebook, pointed out that I 
had missed this date. This is observable on Max’s computer in S1E2 if Max blames Jefferson 
and gets him suspended from teaching. (L1.2) 
 
1976 -(12/10/16) Claire Reynolds may say that she and Stephen have been married for almost 
40 years. So, presumably, Stephen and Claire are married shortly after this year. Before this, 
Stephen meets Claire at a disco night. (L2.2) 
 
1978- “Very Bus America” is founded. (L2.1) 
 
January 27 - John Nicholas Bowen is born (according to Lisbeth’s records.) Is referred to as 
“Nicholas.” (L2.4) 
 
1981- Unknown date - The Vortex Club hosts the “Motley Ball.” Revelers “eat, drink, and merrily 
say “Fuck You” to Reagan and his oppressive capitalist regime.” (B) 
 
August 31 - Frank Bowers is born. (B.3) 
 
1982 - 
 
August 22 - A wooden bear statue in the back room of Bear Station has this date carved into the 
bottom. Hank and Doris Stamper were likely married on or around this day. 
 
1984 -  
 
Thomas Caledon Jr. dies this year according to a placard in front of Caledon University’s Fine 
Arts Building (DE.1) 
 
June 8 - Winston Smith goes missing from Arcadia Bay. This is a reference to the novel “1984” 
by George Orwell in which the protagonist is named Winston Smith. (L1.3) 
 
1985 
 
April 8 - Diane Jacobs is born on this day (According to this non-game source). 
 
1986  
 
January 25 - Emily Wyatt (Eriksen) is born to Peter and Kristen Wyatt according to Emily’s 
obituary. (Found in garage lock-up at Chris’s House.) The article notes that she attended 

 

https://square-enix-games.com/en_US/news/life-is-strange-true-colors-meet-the-cast/


Templarkommando 

Eugene High School and because of her achievement received a scholarship to attend 
Blackwell Academy. (A) 
 
August 22 - There is a stone in the Trout Spring Trail in LiS 2 Episode 1 that bears this date. It 
says “For our beloved friend Lynda King”. At present, there is no indication in-game that I have 
seen that explains who Lynda King is. (L2.1) 
 
Doris Stamper says in 2016, that Hank built “Minimart” thirty years ago. This is thirty years 
before 2016. (L2.1) 
 
1989 -  
 
There is a sticker on William’s footlocker in the attic during Farewell referring to an Oregon 
Coast College. Given William’s birthday in 1970, it’s possible that at some point around this 
time, that he attends Oregon Coast College. This is not explicitly confirmed though. He may just 
have a college sticker on his footlocker. (B.F) 
 
March 16 - Sera Gearhardt receives the “Fischer Award” from Winchester High School. The 
award is named for famous explorer Robert Fischer. It appears that this explorer is a fictional 
character, though it may be a reference to a few different people. It’s not entirely clear who 
though, if it is intended as a reference. This is according to an in-game website called 
longbeachoracle (long beach oracle) which Chloe can search on 5/9/10 in episode 3. 
Possibilities include a character from the movie inception, a German politician, a Canadian 
politician, an American chess player, and others. (B.3) 
 
1991 
 
February 13 - Charlotte Harmon is born on this day (According to this non-game source) 
 
1992 - “Northwest Valor” a statue of Ezekiel Blackwell is placed at Culmination State Park. The 
statue was designed by Dwight Mueller. (B.1) 
 
April 3 - Andrew North is born. (B.2) 
 
 
 
 
1993 - 
 
A photo in the abandoned cabin found by Sean and Daniel in November of 2016 says “Dad 
Maggie & John Agathe Falls, Summer ‘93” a letter found elsewhere in the cabin suggests that 
“Dad” is one Patrick Hill. Patrick Hill was receiving chemotherapy for cancer in September of 
2003 - ten years from now. (L2.2) 
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September 14 - Ryan Lucan is born on this day (According to this non-game source) 
 
December 2 - Gabe Chen is born on this day (According to this non-game source) 
 
December 17 - Steph Gingrich is born on this day (According to this non-game source) 
 
1994 
 
Unknown Date - Sometime a little later than this year, Lethe Flowers in Haven Springs, 
Colorado begins operating. This can be known from a hiring sign in the store window if Riley 
goes to college. The sign says that Lethe Flowers has been a family-owned business in town for 
almost 25 years. 
 
Not long before Chloe’s birth, William and a very pregnant Joyce kiss while posing for a photo in 
front of the Golden Gate Bridge in San Francisco, California. This photo can first be found in 
Joyce’s bedside nightstand. (L1.1) 
 
March 11 - Chloe Price is born to Joyce and William Price in Arcadia Bay, Oregon. (L1.3) 
 
July 22 - Rachel Amber is born to Sera and James Amber in Long Beach, California. (L1.3) 
 
1995 
 
Unknown Date - James Amber divorces/leaves Sera Gearhardt and takes Rachel with him. At 
the same time, James begins sending monthly check payments to Sera in exchange for Sera 
not trying to contact Rachel. (B.3) 
 
July 11 - Dana Ward is born.(according to her facebook page). (L1.?) 
 
August 2 - Mac Loudon is born on this day (According to this non-game source) 
 
August 14 - Victoria Chase is born in Seattle, Washington. (L1.3) 
 
August 25 - Nathan Prescott is born to Sean and Caroline Prescott in Fort Lauderdale, Florida. 
(L1.3) 
 
September 12 - Kate Marsh is born (according to her facebook page). (L1.?) 
 
September 17 - A protest sponsored by Moms Against Satanic Songs takes place in front of 
Rocky Mountain Record Traders in Haven Springs, CO. The protest is due to the record store’s 
sale of albums from an artist known as Doctor Blasphemy. 
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September 21 - Max Caulfield is born to Ryan and Vanessa Caulfield in Arcadia Bay, Oregon. 
(according to her facebook page). (L1.?) This date is also stamped on the in-game menu page 
during Farewell. (B.F) 
 
November 6 - Jacob Samuel Hackerman is born. (according to the file in Lisbeth’s record room) 
(L2.4) 
 
November 14 - Victoria Chase is born (according to her facebook page). (L1.?) 
 
1996 
 
November 20 - Warren Graham is born in Arcadia Bay, Oregon. (L1.3) 
 
December 27 - Michael “Mikey” North is born. (B.2) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1997  
 
Unknown Date - Culmination Peak is renamed to Culmination State Park by Governor John 
Kitzhaber. (B.1) 
 
March 22 - Melissa Lee Grayson goes missing from Arcadia Bay (Found on Max’s 
computer)(L1.3) 
 
July 10 - Alex Chen is born on this day (According to this non-game source)  
 
September 20 - A group of young men that likely includes Nicholas Bowen robs Sally’s Liquor 
Store in South Salt Lake City. They beat the clerk, and steal the cash register. They are caught 
by the owner who pulls a gun on them, and presumably holds them until police come to arrest 
them. Nicholas is incarcerated between 1997 and 2008 in Salt Lake City, UT. (L2.4) 
 
1998 -  
 
Unknown date - “The Prescott Dormitory” is donated by Sean Prescott and the Prescott 
Foundation. (L1.?) 
 
Unknown date - Eleanor Lethe becomes a council member in Haven Springs, Colorado (TC.3) 
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June 12 - Riley Lethe is born on this day (According to this non-game source). 
 
1999 - Bongo the cat is born this year. 
 
2000 
 
Spring - The Lucan family, including Jed, his wife, and Ryan pose for a family photo. Ryan is 
wearing a baseball uniform and holding a bat. 
 
August 15 - Sean Eduardo Diaz is born to Esteban Diaz and Karen Diaz (Reynolds). (L2.1) 
 
2001 
 
Unknown day - David Madsen receives a “Dallas Deer Hunter” award for downing a deer in a 
single shot. This may indicate that David is from around Dallas, TX which would also be 
indicated by his accent. However, it should be noted that there is also a Dallas in Oregon, 
Georgia, Arkansas, Iowa, and a number of other states. Some of those states can also explain 
David’s southern drawl accent. (L1.?) 
 
Unknown date - Reginald “Duckie” McCallister III becomes a member of the Haven Springs, CO 
city council this year. (TC.3) 
 
October 31 - Max and Chloe pose for a picture together. Both of them are dressed as one half of 
a sandwich cookie. (B.?) 
 
November 10 - Elton Kesey goes missing from Arcadia Bay. (Found on Max’s computer). This is 
the death date for American novelist Ken Kesey. Thanks to u/PaveltheWriter for pointing that 
one out. (L1.3) 
 
 
2002- 
 
William Price wins an award with the Bay Bowlers for “Most Strikes.” (?) 
 
October 31 - Max and Chloe pose for a picture with William. Chloe is dressed as a witch. Max is 
dressed as some kind of mammal - maybe an otter. William is wearing a box, and there is a 
design on the front that makes it look like he’s going as a loaf of bread. The only one of these 
descriptions that I’m really sure about is that Chloe is dressed as a witch. (B.?) 
 
u/that-internet-lover has corrected me here, and explained that this picture is likely of the Lion, 
the Witch, and the Wardrobe by C.S. Lewis with Max and William dressed as the lion and the 
wardrobe respectively. 
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2003 -  
 
Unknown Date - Jason Pike becomes a member of the Haven Springs, CO city council this year 
(TC.3) 
 
May 16 - Chloe receives a 100% on a social studies worksheet in Ms. Shelley’s class. It seems 
probable that this is the same “Evil Commander” Shelley that threatened to take away Max and 
Chloe’s map if she saw it according to the “manuscripts of Bluebeard.” (B.F) 
 
May 25 - Patrick Hill receives a letter from Dr. Fischer on this day in regard to his scheduled 
Chemotherapy appointment. (L2.2) 
 
June 27 - Max and Chloe record a tape on the topic of a secret treasure that they have buried. 
William tries to get in on the act, but is rebuffed. (B.F) 
 
Max and Chloe write letters to each other for their time capsule treasure. (B.F) 
 
At some point today, William digs up the treasure and places it in a more element-resistant 
container, and reburies it. (B.F) 
 
September 8 - 2 PM - Patrick Hill (the owner of the cabin that Sean and Daniel found in 
November of 2016) is scheduled to receive chemotherapy on this day. It is not ever explicitly 
stated in-game, but it is implied that Patrick Hill died from his cancer without recovering. (L2.2) 
 
 
2004 -  
 
July 22nd - this is the earliest date that James Amber could have taken Rachel Amber to Mount 
Hood. Rachel turns 10 today. On the day of the event, it starts raining, and Rachel falls and 
breaks her arm 3 miles from the car. She is carried down the mountain by James. (B.1) 
 
August 12 - Kasia Sobieski holds her retirement party at 8 PM. She is retiring from working at 
Rocky Mountain Records - which Steph Gingrich will later work at. 
 
Unknown date - “James R Amber” receives a certificate for Excellence in Law. (B.3) 
 
Unknown date - A banner hanging in the hall of Blackwell Academy says that the Bigfoots are 
runners up this year. This is presumably runners up in football. (L1.1) 
 
2005 
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Unknown date - A Newspaper article details the engagement of Charles Ericksen to Emily Wyatt 
(Soon to be Emily Ericksen). The article makes a note that Emily hates sports, even though 
Charles is a jock. It says that Charles and Emily met at the Eugene State College Library during 
a time period around Finals Week. Also that Charles may soon be playing for the Oregon Ducks 
Basketball team. The article notes that Emily’s regular comic strip is “about her strange life.” 
(Found in the Garage at Chris’s House) (A) 
 
Unknown date - Charles Eriksen poses for a picture after winning a Basketball Championship. 
(Found in Sports Cabinet in Living Room at Chris’s House)(A) 
 
July 21st - this is the latest date that James Amber could have taken Rachel Amber to Mount 
Hood. Rachel turns 11 tomorrow. (B.1) 
 
2006  
 
May 1- Emily Wyatt (Ericksen) marries Charles Eriksen according to Emily’s obituary. (A) 
 
May 23 - Frank Bowers is detained by Arcadia Bay Police for two days on suspicion of Drug 
Dealing and Loitering. The Drug Dealing Charge is dropped due to insufficient evidence. (B.3) 
 
June 6- Sean Prescott presents a “Best Son in the World” award to Nathan Prescott. Notably, 
the date is 6/6/06. (L1.?) 
 
September 15 - Emily Ericksen receives a letter from this date from Eugene State College. My 
best guess is that Eugene State College is supposed to be in Eugene, Oregon, but the actual 
college appears to be fictional. There is a Lane Community College in Eugene though. The 
letter to Emily acknowledges that she has withdrawn due to her pending pregnancy. It wishes 
her well and asks her to return to finish her degree once she is ready as she is a promising artist 
and well liked by the school newspaper. (Found in the Garage at Chris’s House (A) 
 
2007 
 
Unknown Date - Emily and Charles Ericksen move to Beaver Creek, Oregon according to 
Emily’s obituary. (A) 
 
February 8 - Chris Ericksen is born to Charles and Emily Ericksen according to Emily’s obituary. 
(A) 
 
March 15 or 16 - This is a probable date of birth for Sarah Lee Hackerman who is born to 
Robert Hackerman and her mother who is presently unnamed. This is based on Jacob’s 
question to himself in Episode 3 of LiS - while he is writing a letter for Sarah’s birthday - about 
whether it is on the 15th or 16th. This date isn’t entirely certain since it could possibly be 
referring to the in-game date during episode 3. (L2.3) 
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April 11 - Daniel Diaz is born to Esteban and Karen (Reynolds) Diaz (L2.4) 
 
June - Unknown day - David Madsen’s parents make him a video message. (L1.?) 
 
June 15 - Arthur and Stanley complete construction on their house in the unincorporated town of 
“Away,” Arizona around this time. This can be known due to a journal entry by Sean which says 
that they built their home 10 years earlier. Sean made this entry on 6/15/17. (L2.5) 
 
July 7 - Max and Chloe go to see a band called Mimi and the Screamers at a place called “Culm 
Nation Park Pavillion.” It seems possible that there is some link between this location and 
Culmination State Park, but it’s not readily clear what that link is. (B.F) 
 
July 28 - Max and Chloe draw a picture together which is entitled “Power Girls and Super Kitty.” 
 
December 2 - Alex Chen’s hallucination places the hospitalization of Wendy Chen on a day 
when Alex is 10 and Gabe is 14. Today is Gabe’s 14th birthday, and Alex was already 10 as of 
July 10. This is the first day that Wendy could potentially be hospitalized. (TC.5) 
 
Unknown Date - A banner hanging in the hall of Blackwell Academy says that the Bigfoots are 
champions this year - since it’s football season, it’s likely a football championship of some kind. 
(L1.1) 
 
 
2008 
 
Unknown date - “Max and Chloe BFF Pirates 2008” is inscribed into a tree trunk at the 
lighthouse in Arcadia Bay. (L1.1) 
 
Unknown Date - Bongo the cat dies before September 28. (L1.?, B.?) 
 
Unknown Date - Karen Diaz abandons the Diaz family this year. A conversation that she has 
with Sean during episode 4 of LiS 2 suggests that after leaving she first traveled to New York, 
but that things didn’t work out, and that she eventually settled in Arizona. (L2.?-4) 
 
Unknown Date - Nicholas Bowen is released from jail in Salt Lake City, UT. (L2.4) 
 
Unknown Date - A banner hanging in the hall of Blackwell Academy says that the Bigfoots are 
champions this year - since it’s football season, it’s likely a football championship of some kind. 
(L1.1) 
 
Unknown Date - Jed Lucan becomes a member of the Haven Springs, CO city council. (TC.3) 
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February or March 2008 - Jacob from LiS 2’s little sister, Sarah, is born this year - 9 years 
before the date in 2017. (L2.3) 
 
~February 2008 - Hannah first comes to Humboldt County, California from Santa Fe, NM to 
work as a pot farmer. (L2.3) 
 
Spring - At some point this season, Chloe receives a letter from the Blackwell Director of 
Admissions - Marco S. Gonzales - announcing her acceptance into Blackwell Academy. There is 
an open house at Blackwell on March 26th, and the final day for Chloe to declare her intentions 
to attend is April 2nd. (B.F) 
 
In Farewell, there is a report card belonging to Chloe from Arcadia Bay Junior High while Chloe 
is in the eighth grade. Presumably, this is Chloe’s spring report card in which she receives 5 As, 
and 1 B. (B.F) 
 
July 10 - This is the last day that Alex Chen is 10 years-old. Given that Alex’s hallucination 
places Wendy Chen’s hospitalization on a day where Alex is 10 and Gabe Chen is 14, this is the 
last possible day that Wendy Chen could be hospitalized. The later scene where Alex 
hallucinates the house where they lived after Wendy died, Gabe says that Alex is 11 and Gabe 
is nearly 15. Therefore, the scene in the house happens after this date. (TC.5) 
 
September - some time this month, Ray Wells sends an email to Joyce and William Price about 
Chloe’s behavior at school. Evidently, there was some kind of fight between her and a person 
named Marisa Rogers. William replies that Chloe wasn’t responsible for the fight despite Wells’ 
insinuations to that effect. William then sends an email to Joyce saying that this was exactly why 
he didn’t want Chloe at a place like Blackwell. Joyce replies saying that Mrs. Rogers left a 
voicemail for them on the answering machine. (B.F) 
 
Later revelations about this come when Chloe says that Marisa was making fun of Chloe’s 
clothes and calling her a scholarship kid. To get revenge, Chloe turned up Marisa’s bunsen 
burner in science. (B.F) 
 
Aaron Price sends an email to his brother - William - thanking him for the use of the pressure 
washer. (?) 
 
September 21 - William Price dies after this date. William’s actual date of death isn’t entirely 
clear. This dating is based off of Max’s statement that William died on a day in which she was 
13.  On the day that William dies, Max burns the picture that William took of Max and Chloe 
which allowed Max to create the Alternative Timeline. (L1.4) 
 
September 28 - As of this date, Chloe’s grandparents live in Idaho. It’s not clear how long this 
has been the case. (?) 
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Joyce goes to work at the Two Whales Diner. She later goes to the grocery store where she 
calls William to come pick her up. (B.F, LiS1.4) 
 
William leaves to go pick Joyce up. (B.F, LiS 1.4) 
 
According to Life is Strange Before the Storm, William died on this date. (BtS.F) 
 
Life is Strange: Before the Storm: Farewell begins 
 
Max helps Chloe with her cleaning. Chloe doesn’t really want to get rid of anything. 
 
Max takes a photo of herself by mistake when picking up William’s camera. 
 
Early in the day, Max decides whether or not to tell Chloe about the fact that Max will soon be 
leaving Arcadia Bay. Regardless of Max’s decision, Max is unable to tell Chloe about her leaving 
at this time, because Chloe will interrupt her, if Max decides to tell. 
 
Max and Chloe listen to a tape that they recorded back in 2003.  
 
Chloe shows Max the manuscripts of Captain Bluebeard - Max and Chloe’s old sketchbook. 
 
Max finds the map which was ripped out of the manuscripts of Bluebeard in an old social studies 
textbook. Chloe goes to the garage to find the telescope and Max goes to the attic to find the 
amulet. Both of these will be crucial in finding the treasure. 
 
Max navigates through the attic to reach the amulet which she retrieves. She watches Chloe 
from the broken window in the attic. Chloe looks up and they talk briefly, before Max goes 
downstairs to recover the treasure. 
 
Max gives the amulet to Chloe. Chloe can’t figure out how to attach the amulet to the telescope, 
so Max brings her some tape. 
 
Max spies the treasure from her perch aboard the swing set/pirate ship, and she and Chloe dig 
up the treasure. They immediately realize that it doesn’t look like what they buried. 
 
Max and Chloe go inside to inspect their treasure. Chloe seizes a scratch-art pad and begins 
drawing a picture. 
 
Max has another chance to tell Chloe that she’s leaving. Max decides whether to tell Chloe or 
not about the impending move to Seattle. 
 
Joyce enters the house accompanied by a police officer with a report of William’s death. The 
officer looks like Anderson Berry. 

 



Templarkommando 

 
Joyce tells Chloe about William’s death. Everyone cries. 
 
Some time after this, William Price’s funeral is held at the Arcadia Bay Cemetery. Max and her 
family drive away from town directly from the funeral. At a guess, this occurs on October 1st. 
 
Joyce and Chloe return home. 
 
Chloe walks up to her room, and stumbles into the tape player which is marked with a post-it 
note that says “I’m Sorry.” Chloe listens to the pre-recorded tape message from Max on the 
player. In the tape, Max apologizes for this being the absolute worst time for her to go. Max 
promises that they will get good at talking to each other. She says that they will write and talk all 
the time. She says that even if Max never contacts her, that they are always together. That they 
are Max and Chloe even when they are apart. Max says that she will always love Chloe. 
 
Chloe cries.  
 
 
 
 
 
October 
 
When Alex Chen hallucinates the house she lived in with her father and brother after the death 
of her mother, the calendar is turned to this month implying that the scene in question happens 
this month. (TC.5) 
 
October 1 - The Caulfield family is originally scheduled to leave for Seattle on this day. 
Presumably Life is Strange: Before the Storm - Farewell concludes on this day. 
 
November 10 - Ethan Lambert is born on this day (According to this non-game source). 
 
November 27 - Joyce writes a complimentary note to David on the receipt for his diner meal. 
The amount on the receipt is $7.25. I strongly suspect that William died before this date 
because if not, the fact that Joyce was so complimentary of David is a lot more awkward since 
William would have still been alive. I also suspect William died before this date because in the 
Alternative Timeline, Joyce doesn’t seem to know David Madsen very well at all. She knows that 
he’s a bus driver. I suspect that, unless Joyce is lying, that she never wrote the receipt note to 
David in the Alternative Timeline. (L1.?) 
 
December - A Tortoise Sports Club membership card for Karen Diaz that Daniel has in his room 
in July of 2016 expires this month. (L2.3) 
 

 

https://square-enix-games.com/en_US/news/life-is-strange-true-colors-meet-the-cast/
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December 2 - Gabe Chen turns 15 on this day. The hallucination that Alex Chen has of a house 
where she lives with her brother and father is set on a day when Gabe is nearly 15. Therefore, 
that scene happens shortly before this day. (TC.5) 
 
December 30 - A plaque outside the mine in Haven Springs, Colorado reports that Jed Lucan 
rescued his team of miners from the mine collapse on this day. An award (visible in the Black 
Lantern as of 2019) is presented to Jed Lucan by the Rotary Club of Haven Springs, Colorado 
not long afterward for his action in saving the lives of 19 miners on his mining team. (TC.1) 
 
December 31 - William dies before this date because William died during the year 2008. This 
date is known due to the engraving on William’s tombstone in Farewell, and Max’s journal entry 
that says she returned to 2008. (B.F, LiS1.?) 
 
2009 
 
March 1 - Due date for Price family payment to Donald Clamp Lenders comes due. The day 
elapses without payment, and the Price family is on the hook for a bill of $12,000.(LiS1.4) 
 
March 28 - Esteban Diaz receives a certificate from the Seattle Institute for Automotive Service 
Distinction as a Master Automobile Technician. As a result he is ASD certified. LiS2.1) 
 
April 22 - 2:25 PM -  On 9/28/2008, there are a set of three plane tickets in William and Joyce’s 
room that bear the date of April 22nd. They were likely for this date, since it is the next 
occurence of an April 22nd. The flight would have taken the Price Family from Portland, OR to 
Phoenix, AZ. There is a brochure with these tickets for the Grand Canyon. Presumably this trip 
never occurred since William died. This trip is exactly 4 years before Rachel disappears. (B.F) 
 
May - Sometime around this month, possibly a little earlier or later, Chloe begins buying 
marijuana from Frank Bowers. This is known from Frank’s statement that Chloe has been 
buying pot from him every month for a year as of May 2010. (B.1) 
 
August 1 - Andrew North receives a letter from Oregon State University awarding him a full 
athletic scholarship for football. (B.2) 
 
Fall - Some time this season, Justin Williams fails his algebra mid-term.After his algebra 
mid-term - likely in mid to late October - he is tutored by Rachel Amber. Justin finishes the 
semester with a C+ in algebra.(B.1) 
 
September - James Amber becomes DA for the area around Arcadia Bay. During a possible 
argument between James Amber and Chloe Price on 5/8/10, Rose Amber can comment that 
James has been in the DA’s office for 8 months. This month is approximately 8 months before 
that date. (B.2) 
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November 2 - 2:14 PM - Max sends a text to Chloe apologizing for not emailing her. She says 
that texting is better anyway. (B.1) 
 
November 5 - Mark Jefferson’s exhibition begins at the Bean Hip Cafe` in Arcadia Bay, Oregon. 
(LiS1.?) 
 
November 13 - 11:42 PM - Max texts Chloe to apologize for not texting. (B.1) 
 
November 28 - 7:08 PM Max sends her last text to Chloe before the events of Life is Strange 
Season 1. (B.1) 
 
December 1 - Mark Jefferson’s exhibition at the Bean Hip Cafe’ ends. (LiS.?) 
 
December 2 - Gabe Chen turns 16 today. This makes this the earliest date possible for the 
scene Alex hallucinates in the orphanage. (TC.5) 
 
December 14 - Sera Gearhardt voids a check from James Amber as part of her plan to prove to 
James that Sera ought to be allowed to see Rachel. It is not clear what the amount on this 
check is, but it could be $3000.00 as that is the same amount on the first check in the stack. 
(B.3) 
 
 
 
 
 
2010 
 
Unknown Date - Probably in April or early May, Sean Prescott - through the Prescott Foundation 
- fires 307 members of the Arcadia Bay Stevedore’s Association from their jobs at the Arcadia 
Bay Marine Corporation. The Prescott Foundation liquidates all assets of the Arcadia Bay 
Marine Corporation along with the Longshoremen Pension which is granted as payment for 
credit owed. Due to contractual obligations, these workers can’t divulge any information about 
the workforce reduction. (B.1) 
 
January 7 - Principal Ray Wells sends a letter to Eliot Hampden. The letter praises Hampden for 
his academic performance and notes that he has maintained his financial aid status. As a result, 
the Prescott Foundation will be providing all of his educational expenses as well as room and 
board. (B.2) 
 
March 5 - Chloe writes a journal entry that was originally supposed to be a letter to Max. She 
passive aggressively mentions that Max doesn’t communicate with her at all, and then writes 
that there’s no way that Chloe is ever going to send it. (B.1) 
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Presumably on the same day, since this entry is not dated, Chloe writes another entry. In this 
entry, Chloe congratulates herself for getting a journal. She again mentions that Max never 
writes, and says that maybe some day they’ll both read this journal and laugh together or that 
maybe she’ll decide that journal Max is cooler than real Max and that journal Max will become 
her real imaginary former current best friend. (B.1) 
 
March 11 - Chloe celebrates her 16th birthday. Members of the fandom that reject Before the 
Storm as canon tend to hold this as the date that Chloe looms at David over a 9-candled cake 
with a butter knife. Chloe notably has a blue stripe in her hair. If the aforementioned timestream 
photo occurred on this date, it is an inconsistency in the timeline because Joyce remarks that 
this is the first time that Chloe has ever dyed her hair blue on 5/9/10 - two months after this 
date. Rejectors of BtS hold this position because this photo is juxtaposed with the timestream 
photo of Chloe receiving a red truck for her 16th birthday in the Alternative Universe. My friend 
Anthony pointed out that this inconsistency should be referenced. (LiS1.3) 
 
Thanks to u/Cuddlecuffs who pointed out that the official Life is Strange twitter account posted 
this tweet in March of 2016 before Life is Strange: Before the Storm ever released. This is 
mentioned as the first footnote on the canon inconsistencies page on the Life is Strange 
fandom-run wiki. 
 
March 11 - Chloe receives a red pick-up truck for her 16th birthday. (L1.4) 
 
March 17 - Gerald Scott signs a plea agreement - pleading guilty to sale of stolen goods and 
agreeing to assist law enforcement on future cases related to his own. (B.3) 
 
March 20 - Chloe makes another journal entry complaining about Joyce wanting to take David 
on a road trip with them. (B.1) 
 
April 4 - Chloe makes a journal entry saying that she hasn’t been going to school. She also 
mentions that the last time she masturbated, that she thought about Pris (Daryl Hannah) instead 
of Deckard (Harrison Ford) from Blade Runner. (B.1) 
 
April 3 - 5:43 PM - Frank sends Chloe a text letting her know “Your shit’s here.” Chloe asks 
Frank if he can hold it for a day since she’s tapped out. (B.1) 
 
April 12 - 10:31 AM - Damon sends an email to Frank letting him know that Damon saved the 
dog for Frank. He makes a big deal out of the fact that he just turned down $3000 for Frank to 
have the dog, and asks Frank to let Damon use the dog (presumably Pompidou) for breeding 
later. (B.2) 
 
Pompidou probably refers to a French politician by the name of Georges Pompidou who was a 
member of France’s Union of Democrats for the Republic (UDR). Pompidou served as President 
of France from ‘69-’74. The UDR was a center-right party in France’s politics and it is one of the 

 

https://twitter.com/LifeIsStrange/status/708329235354509312
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predecessor parties that eventually formed a party known as The Republicans (LR) in the 
present day. Whether this is intended as a social commentary about center-right politicians 
being dogs is not totally clear.  
 
April 12 - Officer Ernie Yates of the Arcadia Bay Police Department bags two .22 casings at 
Tumnus Lumber Mill. The case number is listed as 3888. The victim is listed as Eli Forbin. (B.3) 
 
Ernie Yates also bags Damon’s gloves that are listed under the same case. (B.3) 
 
Ernie Yates also bags a knife that is found at the scene. (B.3) 
 
Since Damon’s Victim - presumably Eli Forbin - was assaulted with a fire poker, presumably, the 
.22 casings, and the knife were found at the scene but don’t necessarily have anything to do 
with the crime. 
​
April 12 - 10:21 PM - Arcadia Bay Police receive a call at dispatch in regard to an aggravated 
assault with a deadly weapon at Tumnus Lumber Mill committed by Damon Merrick. Sergeant 
Alex Keller arrives on the scene at 10:38 PM, and the report says that the event occurred at 
10:15 PM. After a verbal altercation, Damon Merrick assaults the victim - who is not identified in 
the report - with a fire poker. Damon’s gloves are entered into evidence, and the victim is sent to 
a nearby hospital. An anonymous bystander names Merrick as the assailant.  
 
It is not ever explicitly stated, but it seems likely that Damon Merrick was arrested around this 
date, and later made bail. This would explain the fact that James Amber - the local DA - seems 
to be looking into Merrick’s case, and it would also add to the expenditures that Damon Merrick 
makes around this time - both in terms of payment for bail, and also financing a legal defense. 
 
April 13 - Frank records that Stella owes him $150. This record is struck through in red ink as of 
5/8/10. 
 
April 14 - Frank records that Chloe owes him $175 which Chloe still owes on 5/8/10. 
 
April 14 - Chloe receives a nine weeks report card. She receives 3 Cs and 2 Ds. It seems likely 
that the report card that Rachel has in her room the night before you can see this report card in 
Chloe’s room was received for the same nine-week period, but not necessarily. Rachel’s report 
card was straight As and no absences or tardies. Chloe’s report card is riddled with absences 
and tardies. 
 
April 18 - Frank records that Stella owes him $100. Stella still owes this on 5/8/10. 
 
April 20 -  7:16 PM In honor of 4/20, Chloe attempts to get Frank to bring her some drugs. Frank 
says that he will if she has his money from last time. Chloe decides to take a rain check. 
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April 21 - Job Fair at the Arcadia Bay Town Hall. 
 
3:03 PM - James Amber sends a text to “unknown” (who is really Damon Merrick) stating that he 
hears that “unknown” can help James with a problem. Damon replies ten minutes later 
remarking that James is crossing the line, and says that they need to talk. James immediately 
replies by saying that he will call tonight. 
 
Presumably, James’ problem here is Sera Gearhardt - who James does not want to see Rachel. 
 
April 23 - Damon loses $1200 betting on a dogfight between Argus and Bowser (receipt found in 
Frank’s RV). 
 
April 25 - Frank records that Drew North owes him $1050. It is still owed on 5/8/10. 
 
On the same day, Frank records that Armond owes him $320. Who is Armond? 
 
Sera Gearhardt voids a check from James Amber in the amount of $3000.00 in an attempt to 
prove to James that Sera ought to be allowed to see Rachel. The stack of checks that this one 
is seen with includes at least eight other checks, but the dates for most of these other checks 
are not visible, but they have all been voided. The only other visible date is 12/14/09. 
 
April 27 - 9:59 PM “Unknown” (Damon Merrick) sends a text to James saying that he found who 
James was looking for.  
 
11:52 PM - James texts Damon to let him know that he will call him in 15 minutes. Presumably, 
James calls him not long hereafter and Damon says that he will get Sera hooked on drugs if 
James will destroy the evidence in his aggravated assault case, and return money that was 
seized from Damon. At a guess, James does not want to do this, and thus doesn’t talk to 
Damon again until 5/4/10. 
 
April 29 - Anthony North signs a waiver authorizing the staff of Blackwell Academy to follow their 
best judgment in the case of an emergency for either Drew or Mikey. Anthony agrees to pay any 
costs that are incurred by Blackwell Staff. 
 
April 30 - Sheldon Pike’s parole officer - Oliver Rutherford - jointly sign what is probably a 
monthly check-in sheet detailing his employment as the shift leader for ACFC, and noting that 
he has been highly cooperative and has missed no check-ins. 
 
May 1 - A poster in the front window of Rocky Mountain Record Traders in Haven Springs, CO 
has a poster that is viewable during episode 1 of Life is Strange: True Colors. This poster 
advertises for a Battle of the Bands that is due to take place on Saturday May 1st at a place 
called Arbor Hall Park. May 1st of 2010 is the most recent year before 2019 in which May 1st 
falls on a Saturday. Incidentally, May 1, 2010 occurs almost immediately before Life is Strange: 
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Before the Storm - a time period that Stephanie Gingrich (the record store’s manager) likely 
remembers fondly. 
 
May 3 - Damon Merrick loses $1000 betting on a dogfight between Chewer and Goldie. 
 
May 4 - 6:14 PM - James texts Damon asking him “Well?” Damon replies by saying that he 
doesn’t run a charity, and if James wants Damon to work with him, that James will have to do 
what they talked about back on 4/27/10. James says that he can’t do this. Damon says that 
James can do that, and that he’d better, because apparently, Sera has a big mouth. 
 
May 5 - Arcadia Bay Police Department impounds a white pickup truck with the plates WLM 
WLCE. The plate refers to William Wallace - a knight that served as one of the main leaders in 
the First Scottish War for Independence. While this isn’t explicitly said, given Damon Merrick’s 
sudden bad run of luck, it’s possible that this truck was once his property. If this is the case, it 
seems likely that this is the result of the recent disagreement between James and Damon. 
 
May 6 -  
 
6:07 PM - Joyce sends Chloe a text message asking if she will be home for supper. Chloe 
declines. 
 
6:12 PM - James Amber makes an internet search for “arcadia bay golf sale” 
 
6:15 PM - James Amber makes an internet search for “The Beacon” probably referring to a local 
Arcadia Bay newspaper. 
 
6:17 PM - James Amber makes an internet search for “40+ Healthy Life Style” 
 
6:21 PM - James Amber makes an internet search for “incognito tab” 
 
6:21 PM - James Amber makes an internet search for “how to incognito tab” 
 
6:23 PM - James Amber makes an internet search for “how to clear browser history.” It’s 
notable, that the next of James Amber’s searches doesn’t occur until 8:22 AM on 5/8/10 - two 
days from now. 
 
9:24 PM - Joyce sends Chloe a text message asking if she will be home some time tonight. 
 
 
Life is Strange: Before the Storm Episode 1: Awake begins 
 
Chloe stands on a railroad track and impedes the progress of a passing train before safely 
jumping off the track. 

 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/William_Wallace
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Chloe arrives at Tumnus Lumber Mill hoping to get into the Firewalk concert. 
 
Chloe gets into the Mill. 
 
In attempting to get into the concert proper, Chloe accidentally backs up into Sheldon Pike and 
Peter Gillespie (AKA The Skeevy Guys) spilling Sheldon’s beer in the process. 
 
Chloe goes upstairs to get a better view of the Firewalk Concert. 
 
Sheldon Pike and Peter Gillespie confront Chloe about spilling Sheldon’s beer. 
 
Rachel interrupts the altercation by shouting “Hey! Dickheads!” - rescuing Chloe. 
 
Chloe can either try to attack Sheldon, (in this case, Peter Gillespie punches her in the face 
leading to a black eye) or run. 
 
Sheldon and Peter chase Chloe and Rachel down the stairs.  
 
Frank Bowers impedes Sheldon and Peter’s progress in getting to Rachel and Chloe. 
 
Rachel and Chloe dance together in the mosh pit. Shakah Brah! 
 
May 7 - 1:17 AM - Joyce sends a text to Chloe warning that there will be consequences. 
 
A news article details Sean Prescott officially closing the shipyard in Arcadia Bay. 
 
A wildfire warning is issued for the area around Arcadia Bay. 
 
The Arcadia Bay Gazette announces that there will be a tuition rate hike at Blackwell Academy. 
 
Chloe wakes up and has a smoke while listening to music on her bed. 
 
Chloe argues with Joyce about David and curfew. 
 
Chloe retrieves David’s keys, goes outside, retrieves David’s socket set, and rides with David to 
school. 
 
David finishes fixing his spark plugs, and attempts to lecture Chloe. 
 
Chloe has a vision of William dying in the car wreck. 
 
Chloe arrives at Blackwell Academy  
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8:01 AM - Eliot invites Chloe to see The Tempest with him. 
 
Chloe gets a text from Steph telling Chloe that she and Mikey are at the picnic tables. 
 
Chloe gets a bootlegged DVD from Steph. 
 
Steph and Mikey offer Chloe the chance to play a tabletop roleplaying game with them. 
 
Drew attempts to throw Nathan’s photo portfolio into the Blackwell Fountain. 
 
Rachel intercepts Chloe as Chloe is going to Chemistry and the two go to the drama lab. 
 
Rachel asks for Chloe’s opinion on one of Miranda’s (Dana Ward’s) lines in The Tempest. 
 
Chloe retrieves Rachel’s belt from Rachel’s bag. 
 
Chloe and Rachel leave the drama lab to go on a “field trip.” 
 
Chloe and Rachel jump on a train headed north out of Arcadia Bay. 
 
9:26 AM Eliot sends a text to Chloe which she receives on the train with Rachel. 
 
Rachel and Chloe play two truths and a lie. 
 
Rachel and Chloe arrive at Culmination State Park 
 
Rachel gets a quarter stuck in the overlook viewer.  
 
10:38 AM - Mikey sends a text apologizing for Drew. Later at 11:01 AM, Steph sends Chloe a 
text warning about Wells being upset for Chloe missing school. 
 
Chloe looks for a way to pry open the coin return. 
 
Chloe pries open the coin return, and the pair spy on park guests. 
 
Rachel recognizes James Amber in the viewfinder kissing an unidentified woman - later 
revealed to be Sera Gearhardt. 
 
Rachel faints as part of a scheme to attempt to steal a bottle of wine from some park guests. 
 
Rachel and Chloe go to American Rust Salvage Yard. 
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Rachel asks to be left alone. 
 
Chloe and Rachel have an argument. 
 
Chloe has a chance to define what is happening between Chloe and Rachel as being a 
friendship or as being something more. 
 
Rachel seems to reject Chloe. 
 
Rachel leaves to go back to the Lonely Oak. 
 
4:59 PM - Eliot Hampden makes an internet search for “guards of hell book 3” 
 
5:22 PM - Eliot Hampden makes an internet search for “illuminati eye meaning”  
 
5:37 PM - Eliot Hampden makes an internet search for “major lucas hampden” 
 
5:41 PM - Eliot Hampden makes an internet search for “the tempest tickets blackwell academy” 
 
5:48 PM - Eliot Hampden makes an internet search for “the tempest quotes” 
 
6:01 PM - Joyce sends Chloe a text about her missing school that day. 
 
6:01 PM - Eliot Hampden makes an internet search for “chloe price” 
 
6:02 PM - Eliot Hampden makes an internet search for “chloe elizabeth price” 
 
6:02 PM - Eliot Hampden makes an internet search for “chloe elizabeth price arcadia bay” 
 
6:18 PM - Eliot Hampden makes an internet search for “eliot hampden arcadia bay” 
 
6:42 PM - Frank makes an internet search for “Why won’t puppy eat steak” 
 
Chloe breaks a lot of things in the salvage yard. 
 
While looking for more things to smash, Chloe stumbles upon William Price’s wrecked car. 
 
Chloe falls asleep in the fetal position in front of William’s car. 
 
Chloe has a vision of William in his car. They keep driving past Rachel who begins by walking 
toward the lonely oak, but later is standing on the side of the road. William tries to assuage 
Chloe’s feelings about Rachel’s apparent rejection. At the end of the vision, Rachel catches on 
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fire. Raven appears briefly in this vision. The very last occurence in the vision is William’s car 
being hit by a semi-truck. 
 
 
Chloe follows a raven to Rachel at the Lonely Oak. 
 
Rachel and Chloe talk - Rachel reveals that the man that they saw kissing the unidentified 
woman was her father - James Amber. Rachel says that she saw earlier that James had 
received a text from an unknown number. 
 
Rachel apologizes to Chloe. Rachel brags on Chloe for her actions in the past 24 hours. 
 
Rachel asks “What’s stopping us?” when the question of leaving Arcadia Bay comes up. 
 
Rachel borrows Chloe’s lighter, and then lights the photo of her father which she uses to kindle 
a trash can into a healthy fire. She then kicks the trashcan into the Lonely Oak - simultaneously 
screaming - and the tree erupts into flame faster than seems natural. Rachel cries and screams 
a second time. With both screams, the wind seems to blow toward the tree. 
 
Fire begins to engulf the forest north of Arcadia Bay. 
 
8:11 PM - Frank makes an internet search for “how large was the biggest cloud in history”. 
 
11:22 PM - Joyce sends Chloe a text asking her if she knows about the fire. 
 
May 8 - 1:08 AM - Rachel texts Chloe to let her know that Rachel has arrived at home without 
her parents knowing. 
 
2:02 AM - The Arcadia Bay Fire Department sends Chloe a text warning her that there is a class 
D fire. Class D denotes fires that are at least 100 acres, but less than 300 acres burning. 
 
2:22 AM - Frank makes an internet search for: “arcadia bay forest watch.” 
 
2:56 AM - Frank makes an internet search for: “property insurance fire illegal”. Presumably, 
Damon’s mill burns down around this time. 
 
4:09 AM - Damon sends an email to Frank reporting that the mill has burned down and the 
extent of the damage. He explains that all of the dogs are dead and that that represents a 
$10,000 loss. He also says that “RF and that whole crew are gonna be pissed.” To date, there 
are no characters present in the Life is Strange universe with the initials “RF” of which I am 
aware. 
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5:44 AM - Ray Wells sends out a series of three mass texts to the Blackwell Academy 
Community delivering an update on the status of the school as it concerns the wildfire in the 
vicinity of Culmination State Park. He notes that the Blackwell Campus is not within the fire 
predicted path, but mentions that punctuality requirements for activities this weekend are 
suspended as a result. 
 
8:22 AM - James Amber makes an internet search for “small shops” 
 
8:22 AM - James Amber makes an internet search for “nodface”. Nodface is a social media site 
in the LiS universe. 
 
8:34 AM - Eliot Hampden makes an internet search for “how to tie a tie video” 
 
9:10 AM - Frank does an internet search for “dream about clouds meaning” 
 
Life is Strange: Before the Storm Episode 2: Brave New World begins. 
 
Chloe and Rachel attend a disciplinary meeting in Mr. Wells’ office at Blackwell Academy. 
James and Rose Amber and Joyce Madsen are in attendance.  
 
Chloe and Rachel are disciplined.  
 
Rachel attempts to keep Chloe from being expelled by embellishing events to shift the bulk of 
the blame for yesterday’s skipping session to Rachel. 
 
Chloe is either suspended or expelled. Rachel may or may not be removed from the cast of The 
Tempest. 
 
Rachel and Chloe agree to meet at the junkyard later. 
 
Skip Matthews escorts Chloe off of the campus. 
 
Chloe cleans out her locker. 
 
Chloe discovers that Justin took her marijuana cigarette without asking. 
 
Chloe vandalizes the girls’ bathroom at Blackwell Academy. 
 
Sometime around this time or before, Eliot purchases two tickets to The Tempest regardless of 
whether Chloe wants to go or not in the hopes that she will change her mind. 
 
10:23 AM - Rachel sends Chloe a text about the meeting that they just had with Wells. 
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Chloe meets David and Joyce in the parking lot at Blackwell Academy. 
 
David attempts to make Chloe place all of her things on the car. 
 
Chloe decides not to go home with Joyce and David, and instead goes to American Rust 
Salvage Yard. 
 
Chloe spots a truck in the salvage yard with a plate that reads ANNBONNY. She decides to fix 
the truck. This will later turn out to be her truck in Life is Strange 1. ANNBONNY is a reference 
to the notorious pirate Anne Bonny an Irish pirate who escaped from her husband in order to ply 
the Caribbean with Calico Jack Rackham in the early 18th century.  
 
(by an odd coincidence, Chloe once owned a goldfish named Calico Jack. Calico Jack was 
eventually flushed after his death. This might be an analogy to the storm that Chloe may or may 
not perish in order to prevent) 
 
An interesting possibility is that in his playthrough (at correct time) of episode 1 with Eurogamer, 
Zak Garriss stated that Rachel’s use of makeup to hide Chloe’s black eye is a metaphor for 
what Rachel is doing to Chloe’s life. On the other hand, it seems likely that Chloe fixing the 
means for Rachel to escape Arcadia Bay is a metaphor for what Chloe is doing to Rachel’s life. 
Namely, she is turning her into a “pirate” ala Anne Bonny who can be who she wants to be 
without caring what others see. 
 
11:12 AM - Joyce sends Chloe a text arguing about David’s presence in the Price house and 
asking Chloe to forget about David and just come home. 
 
Chloe finds a usable battery in the impounded truck with the plates WLM WLCE and puts that 
battery into her new truck. She tries the ignition and discovers that the truck still does not work. 
 
11:32 AM - Rachel sends a text to Chloe. Rachel says she’s going to grab something from home 
and meet Chloe at the junkyard. 
 
Chloe fixes up the interior of the truck. 
 
A radio report can be heard on this day while Chloe is working in the junkyard. This interview 
takes place on a station known as The STYR. In the interview, the Director of Curriculum at 
Blackwell - Amy Rivers - briefly mentions that Blackwell Academy is switching to an arts-based 
curriculum and adding a second year senior program along with a photography class. She says 
that they are presently interviewing two prospective teachers to take over the photography class 
including Gabriel Walker, and Mark Jefferson. The interesting take-away here, is that Mark 
Jefferson could have potentially taken the teaching position at Blackwell as early as the Fall of 
2010 depending on whether he got the job at this point or later. 
 

 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Anne_Bonny
https://youtu.be/Q6fM1gTl-v4?t=6220
https://life-is-strange.fandom.com/wiki/The_STYR!
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Chloe gets a phone call from Frank. Frank says that they have some business to discuss. Chloe 
tells Frank that she is in the Junkyard north of town. 
 
Chloe kicks back, lights up a cigarette and falls asleep in the cab of her new truck as a raven 
flies overhead. 
 
Chloe has a vision of William and Raven roasting marshmallows inside the engine compartment 
of his wrecked car in the junkyard. William warns Chloe to be afraid of being blinded by fire. He 
speaks about a greater beauty yet to come, and as he mentions this, the sky suddenly looks like 
the ceiling in Rachel’s room in episode 3. The vision ends with William revealing half of his face 
that had been thoroughly burned. 
 
Chloe is awakened by Rachel knocking on her truck window. Rachel scolds Chloe for falling 
asleep with a lit cigarette. Rachel then asks if Chloe will invite her in, she then places a large 
duffel bag of clothing in the bed of Chloe’s pickup. 
 
Rachel and Chloe engage in a therapy session to vent their frustrations from the last few hours. 
 
Rachel leaves - presumably to get ready for the premier of The Tempest. 
 
Chloe pulls the tin sheeting away from the door of the cinderblock “hideout.” 
 
1:12 PM - Mikey sends Chloe a text explaining that he heard about the consequences of 
Chloe’s meeting with Wells. 
 
 
Chloe fixes the “hideout” into a makeshift home away from home. She also changes clothes. 
 
1:23 PM - Frank texts Chloe to let her know that he is at the junkyard. 
 
Chloe sees the unknown woman (Sera Gearhardt) from yesterday that was kissing James 
Amber exit Frank’s RV. 
 
Chloe enters Frank’s RV. 
 
1:51 PM - Justin texts Chloe having heard about the consequences of her meeting with Wells. 
 
Frank sends Chloe to the back of the RV to get Frank’s business ledger. 
 
On the radio, the Arcadia Bay Chief of Police states that for unknown reasons, the fire is 
remaining in the area north of Arcadia Bay. 
 
Pompidou crawls out after Chloe opens the door to the rear compartment of Frank’s RV. 
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1:55 PM - Eliot texts Chloe about the consequences of Chloe’s meeting with Wells. 
 
Chloe returns with Frank’s ledger, and Frank explains that Drew has some money of his, and 
enlists Chloe’s help to get it back. In return for helping him, Frank offers Chloe a 10% cut of the 
money that Drew owes. 10% of the $1050 that Drew owes works out to $105. In addition, Frank 
cancels Chloe’s debt of $175. The total reward for Chloe works out to $280. 
 
Frank drops Chloe off at the dorms of Blackwell Academy. 
 
2:57 PM - Rachel sends Chloe a text letting her know that Rachel is back at Blackwell Academy, 
and that there are tents that have been set up as dressing rooms for the actors. Rachel tells 
Chloe to come see her when Chloe is done with the errand for “Chloe’s dealer.” 
 
Evan takes some pictures of a bird outside of Prescott Dormitory. 
 
Chloe scares a bird to distract Evan in order to damage the sprinkler so that Samuel will leave 
his keys alone long enough for Chloe to grab them. 
 
Samuel begins repairing the sprinkler. 
 
Chloe grabs Samuel’s keys. 
 
Skip confronts Chloe at the door to the dormitory. 
 
Skip is called away from his confrontation with Chloe by Mr. Wells who has spotted an unknown 
vehicle in the parking lot. Presumably, this vehicle belongs to Frank. 
 
3:19 PM - Frank sends a text to Chloe asking how the process of getting his money back is 
going. 
 
Chloe enters Prescott Dormitory. 
 
4:51 PM - Arcadia Bay Fire Watch Alert system sends out a warning that notes That the 
“Culmination State Park Fire” has been 50% contained. It notes that there will be additional road 
closures. 
 
Chloe enters Drew’s room and gets the money from Drew’s footlocker. 
 
As Chloe attempts to leave, she is met by Mikey North who doesn’t understand why Chloe is 
there. 
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As Chloe tries to explain why she’s in Drew’s room, they are both interrupted by Drew who 
barges in and tells Mikey that they have to go. That is until he sees Chloe. 
 
Damon follows Drew down the hall. Drew goes to confront Damon and tells Chloe and Mikey to 
stay in his room and not to open the door for any reason. 
 
Damon starts beating up Drew in order to get the money that Drew owes. Chloe either gives 
Damon the money, or stays in Drew’s room to keep Mikey safe. In either case, one of the North 
boys is injured by Damon. If Chloe doesn’t give Damon the money, then Damon breaks Drew’s 
knees. If Chloe does give Damon the money, Damon hurts Mikey’s arm as Mikey protests that 
the North’s need that money. It is notable that some time between now and 1:25 PM the next 
day, that Sean Prescott writes a letter volunteering to cover the medical expenses for whichever 
of the North boys that are hurt in this incident. The letter says that it was followed up on on 5/9. 
 
Chloe goes to the Blackwell Academy Quad where The Tempest is being set up. 
 
5:48 PM - Steph Gingrich sends a text to Chloe letting her know that she is going to the hospital 
with the North boys and will not be at the play. 
 
5:59 PM - Rachel texts Chloe to let her know that she is on the way. They also talk briefly about 
what just happened at the dorm. Chloe says she’ll explain later. 
 
Samantha and Chloe eavesdrop on the conversation between Sean Prescott and Nathan 
Prescott. Sean berates Nathan and warns him not to shame the family name. 
 
Chloe walks into the women’s changing tent. 
 
Regardless of earlier decisions, Rachel Amber ends up playing the part of Prospera. There is a 
good chance that Victoria gets drugged - but this is not absolutely true in all cases. 
 
 
7:55 PM - Frank texts Chloe about what happened earlier at the dorm with Drew, Mikey, and 
Damon. 
 
Juliet cannot make the play on time. Rachel volunteers Chloe to play Ariel. After several 
protestations from Chloe and a Gilligan Cut, Chloe finds herself playing the role of Ariel. 
 
Chloe attempts to play the part of Ariel. How successful she is depends on if the correct lines 
are selected. 
 
Rachel goes off script once Chloe reaches the end of her lines. Instead of following the regular 
course of the Tempest, Prospera denies Ariel her liberty, and instead promises to make Ariel’s 

 

https://tvtropes.org/pmwiki/pmwiki.php/Main/GilliganCut
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happiness so great that even the name of liberty is forgot - that they will fly beyond this isle, the 
corners of the world their mere prologue. 
 
The play continues until finish. All the actors take a bow. Rachel brings Chloe on stage to take a 
bow as well. As the applause subsides, Sera Gearhardt leaves the play. 
 
Rachel and Chloe walk down a darkened street after the play. 
 
Rachel tells Chloe that they should leave. 
 
Chloe says that if Rachel doesn’t really mean that they are really leaving, that it will make her 
feel like shit that it’s never going to happen. 
 
Rachel insists on her sincerity. Rachel asks Chloe what she can do to assuage Chloe’s 
apprehensions about leaving. 
 
Ash from the Culmination State Park falls on the street that Rachel and Chloe are on. Rachel 
says the ash is a sign that Rachel and Chloe should leave tonight. 
 
Rachel and Chloe go to Rachel’s house to get some clothes and other things so that they can 
leave. As they sneak in, they are spotted by James Amber and subsequently, Rose invites 
Chloe to dinner. 
 
Chloe assists Rose Amber in setting the table. 
 
10:22 - Steph Gingrich sends Chloe a text about Chloe being in The Tempest. 
 
The Arcadia Bay Beacon publishes an issue that says that the Culmination State Park Fire is 
the biggest in the history of Arcadia Bay. 
 
10:46 PM - Joyce texts Chloe about Chloe’s having been in the play. 
 
10:49 PM - This is the time that is displayed on the grandfather clock before Chloe eats dinner 
with the Amber Family. 
 
Chloe and the Amber Family eat dinner. 
 
The dinner conversation escalates to an argument between Rachel and James. Rachel accuses 
James of kissing an unknown woman. 
 
James reveals that the unknown woman wasn’t just a fling, but is actually Rachel’s biological 
mother. 
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11:45 PM - Damon texts James to let him know that Sera isn’t easy to deal with and says that 
they’re going to have to be more hands-on. This might have something to do with the outro 
scene in Episode 2 where Sera is walking around in the ash which probably happens sometime 
around now. Presumably, Sera is somehow resisting Damon. In an email found on James’ 
computer, Sera expresses shock at James sending “that man” to talk sense into her and 
threaten her. James doesn’t receive this message until after midnight, and responds at 12:48 
AM. 
 
Life is Strange: Before the Storm Episode 3: Hell is Empty begins 
 
James Amber tells Rachel and Chloe the story of the relationship between himself and Sera 
Gearhardt. 
 
May 9 - (This is assuming that James Amber finishes telling Chloe and Rachel everything before 
12 AM arrives, since dinner was just after 10:46 PM). 
 
12:40 AM - Dana starts a group text that involves Chloe, Juliet, Hayden, and Brooke. The group 
invites Rachel and Chloe to a play afterparty. Chloe declines the invitation. 
 
Chloe goes up to Rachel’s room. 
 
12:48 AM - James texts Damon and tells him not to hurt Sera. 
 
12:52 AM - Damon texts James and says to relax, that he’s got his best guy on it. 
 
12:55 AM - This is the time that is on Rachel’s bedside clock. 
 
Chloe takes the flashlight out of Rachel’s emergency kit. 
 
12:54 AM - Joyce texts Chloe to ask her to come home. Chloe says that she can’t right now. 
(time difference is explained by minor fluctuations between a digital clock and a cell-phone) 
 
Chloe assembles a brighter solarium with Rachel’s flashlight. Chloe gets Rachel’s attention, and 
the two talk about stars, and the revelations from earlier. The ceiling looks like the sky from 
Chloe’s earlier vision. 
 
Chloe has a vision of her and William on the stage from The Tempest. Rose, James, David, 
Joyce, Principal Wells, Victoria, and Raven are in attendance. Chloe tries to fix a pantomime 
car. William says that it’s not the sparkplug - and hints to Chloe that he just got that replaced. 
William is run over by what seems to be a real semi-truck. Also Victoria says “Boooo!” 
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Chloe climbs into her bedroom window. 
 
Chloe calls Frank to arrange a meeting to discuss the identity of the woman that left Frank’s RV 
yesterday before Chloe and Frank met. Frank says that they will meet at American Rust 
Junkyard in two hours. 
 
6:59 AM - Rachel sends a text to Chloe. Chloe tells Rachel to meet her and Frank at the 
junkyard in two hours. 
 
7:28 AM - Chloe receives an accusatory text from Victoria in regard to the play the previous 
night. 
 
Chloe showers and dyes the left side of her hair blue. 
 
Chloe goes downstairs and is intercepted by Joyce and David.  David apologizes for making 
Chloe empty her pockets and relates to her the story of him and a friend named Phil Becker 
who was killed by an IED when they both were in the military. 
 
Chloe gathers the toolbox from the garage, and goes to American Rust Salvage Yard. 
 
Chloe begins working on the truck. 
 
8:11 AM - David sends a text to Chloe about him noticing that Chloe had taken William’s toolbox 
and inquires as to what she is doing. 
 
Chloe tightens the serpentine belt, scrapes crud off of the distributor cap, clears the fuel filter, 
and tightens the battery posts and investigates the spark plugs and discovers they are busted. 
She takes the sparkplugs that she was reminded of in her earlier vision from her father’s broken 
car, and uses them to repair the truck.  
 
Chloe starts the truck, and takes it for a short test drive. 
 
Chloe goes into the cinderblock hideout and gets a sheet to wipe off her hands. Once she does 
so, she is greeted by Rachel who has just arrived. 
 
Rachel and Chloe go to check out Chloe’s truck now that it has moved, and run into Frank. 
Chloe says that Frank is early. Remembering that they agreed to meet at approximately 9 AM, it 
should be noted that Chloe has extensively repaired her truck in less than about 45 minutes. 
 
Damon interrupts Chloe and Frank and demands to know why Chloe and Rachel are asking 
about Frank’s clients. Damon eventually figures out that Rachel is the daughter of the district 
attorney and demands that Rachel tell him what James Amber knows about him and threatens 
to hurt her if she doesn’t talk. During the course of this altercation, Rachel hits Damon with a 

 



Templarkommando 

board while he is not expecting it. He counters by stabbing her with a knife. It is notable for 
reasons that will later become clear, that the fire is still burning as this altercation occurs. 
 
Frank confronts Damon to stop him from hurting Rachel further. 
 
Chloe takes Rachel to the hospital, and the two rush to the hospital. 
 
Chloe carries Rachel into the hospital and is assisted by the Emergency Room staff who take 
Rachel to surgery. 
 
Chloe waits to hear about Rachel in the waiting room. 
 
12:22 PM - Damon sends a text to James asking how Rachel is, and says that Rachel attacked 
him first, and that James should teach Rachel how to behave better. James does not 
immediately respond to this message since his secret phone is locked up in his desk, and it is 
first seen by Chloe when she later breaks into James office around 2:58 PM. 
 
James and Rose Amber arrive at the Emergency Room, they briefly greet Chloe and then go to 
see about Rachel. 
 
A pair of weary and singed-looking firefighters come into the emergency room. 
 
James Amber comes and talks to Chloe about how Rachel got stabbed. He says that Rachel’s 
brachial artery was damaged, but not cut. The brachial artery is found in the upper arm. 
 
1:25 PM - This is the time on the clock in the hospital waiting room. 
 
Chloe cries. 
 
Steph Gingrich talks to Chloe. She says that Chloe should come visit Mikey/Drew. 
 
Firefighters in the Hallway remark that the fire extinguished itself. It has been roughly four and a 
half hours since the fire was blazing north of Arcadia Bay. 
 
Sometime around now, the couple from the overlook from whom Rachel and Chloe stole wine 
arrive at the Hospital looking for the Maternity Wing. Chloe remarks to herself that she’s glad 
that she and Rachel stole the couple’s wine. 
 
2:02 PM - James Amber texts Chloe letting her know that Rachel is awake and ready to see 
Chloe. 
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Chloe enters Rachel’s room. Rachel and Chloe talk about the events of the past day, and 
Rachel says that she still wants to meet Sera. She convinces Chloe to break into James’ office 
and get any information that he has on Sera and her wherabouts. 
 
Chloe leaves Rachel’s room and is met by Eliot Hampden who asks about where Chloe is going 
and asks for clarification about how Rachel ended up in the hospital. 
 
Chloe leaves the hospital and goes to the Amber house. 
 
Chloe breaks into James’ office. 
 
2:46 PM - Damon sends a text to James saying “Nothing? Guess you don’t need this taken care 
of anymore.” Presumably, this is the vibrating phone sound that Chloe hears when she enters 
James’ office. 
 
2:58 PM - In a possible timeline, Drew sends a text to Chloe thanking her for playing D&D with 
him, Steph, and Mikey. This occurs right after Chloe finds the key to the locked drawer in James 
Amber’s office. 
 
3:07 PM - Chloe begins texting Damon from James’ hidden phone in an attempt to find out 
where Sera is. Damon asks if James has taken care of the evidence or not. 
 
3:09 PM - Chloe sends a picture of the gloves to Damon asking if that’s the evidence. Damon 
says not to just send him a picture of the gloves, but to send him a picture that shows that they 
are being destroyed. 
 
Chloe sets Damon’s gloves on fire and puts them in the wastebasket. 
 
3:11 PM - Chloe sends a photo of the evidence being destroyed. Damon takes this opportunity 
to push his luck and have James (Chloe) reveal who snitched on Damon. 
 
3:19 PM - Joyce sends a text to Chloe about supper. Chloe says for Joyce to not wait up. This 
happens right after Damon asks to know who is snitching on him. 
 
Chloe accuses one of Damon’s associates of snitching on him. 
 
Damon texts Chloe asking for the money that the police took from him. 
 
Chloe sends a picture of the money that James was hiding in his office. It seems to be a stack of 
twenties with a reddish color strap. In the real world, a strap like this contains one hundred bills, 
which would mean the entire stack contains $2000. Chloe speculates that the stack could 
contain thousands of dollars - possibly implying that this is not a regular money strap. 
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Damon sends a picture of Sera tied to a chair at the mill. He says to bring the package (the 
money) and he will finish the job. 
 
Eliot Hampden confronts Chloe inside the Amber house about Chloe’s relationship with Rachel 
and why Chloe is alone in the Amber house. They both grab for Damon’s money. Eliot manages 
to get the stack of cash. 
 
Chloe calls the police so that Eliot can’t see, and informs them in code of her situation. Chloe 
flees the scene to meet Damon. 
 
Chloe is nearly driven off the road by a semi-truck delivering a load of logs. She stops on the 
side of the road and surveys the damage caused by the fire. She has a conversation with an 
apparently hallucinatory William Price. William attempts to defend James from Chloe’s criticism 
and asks if Chloe would love William less if he had a deep dark secret. Regardless of how 
Chloe answers this, she gets back in the truck and the radio dial has been changed to a country 
station playing “Burnin’ the Midnight Oil Again.” Chloe says “No way. My Ride, my tunes.” She 
continues to the Mill with hallucinatory William Price riding shotgun. 
 
Chloe arrives at the now burned out Tumnus Lumber Mill. She immediately notices blood on the 
side of Frank’s RV. 
 
Chloe overhears Damon taunting Sera. Chloe confronts Sera. Damon knocks Chloe down and 
kicks her. He then hits Sera.  
 
Damon injects Sera with whatever drug that’s in the syringe. Sera tells Chloe to run.  
 
Frank interrupts Damon’s musing on what to do with Chloe. Damon kicks Chloe in the head 
which knocks her out. Frank and Damon brawl.  
 
Frank kills Damon. 
 
After some time, Chloe wakes up to a room that is empty except for herself and Sera. Chloe 
tries to convince Sera to go see Rachel. 
 
Some time later, Chloe arrives at the hospital and talks to Rachel in her hospital room. 
 
Chloe decides whether or not to protect Rachel from the truth about James. 
 
Life is Strange: Before the Storm’s gameplay portion concludes 
 
Frank places his knife in a box with a photo of Frank and Damon together. Frank pours out a 
drink for Damon who is evidently dead. 
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David proposes to Joyce. 
 
Chloe sits outside of Blackwell Academy waiting for Rachel to get out of school. Rachel runs 
past Principal Wells and jumps in the truck with Chloe. The two drive off.  
 
Chloe and Rachel watch the sun setting from the lighthouse in Arcadia Bay. 
 
Raven flies off into the west. 
 
(At some point later - possibly a couple of years later, Chloe dyes her hair completely blue, and 
Rachel signs the wall in the cinderblock hideout.  
 
Chloe and Rachel admire each others tattoos from the top of the truck. The tattoo date is 
probably 7/22/12 or later (2 years from now), since it’s Rachel’s 18th birthday - and she would 
be able to legally get a tattoo. Thanks to u/PaveltheWriter for pointing this out. 
 
Rachel and Chloe later take pictures together in a photobooth. 
 
May 15 - Vortex Club Tempest Party at the Blackwell Swimming Pool. The poster notes that all 
students are welcome.  
 
May 16 - Blackwell Varsity Awards Dinner according to Drew’s calendar. 
 
May 22 - Chloe receives a report card from Blackwell. She receives straight A’s in 7 classes, 8 
tardies, and 4 absences. 
 
June 21 - Karen Diaz receives a letter from Ravensbury Press noting that she has missed her 
submission deadline for her Poetry Manuscript that was due June 1. According to a contract that 
Karen is party to, she must return her $10,000 advance. The letter is sent by someone named 
Alistair Moon. (L2.5) 
 
July 10 - Alex Chen turns 13 today - the last day that she is 12. This makes this the final 
possible date for the scene that Alex hallucinates in the orphanage. (TC.5) 
 
August 4 - Karen Diaz receives a post card from her room mate named Emma. Emma says that 
her new summer home is in Aspen. She says that she is staying with someone named Anthony 
in a cabin that is like a ski lodge. Emma suggests that Karen should accompany her on the next 
trip as a poet’s retreat. Emma asks Karen to please let her know when she can pay Emma back 
for August’s rent. Emma promises to see Karen after returning from summer vacation on 
September 5 instead of September 4. Emma reminds Karen to “water her babies” referring to 
some plants.(L2.5) The obvious guess is that the Aspen referred to here is Aspen, CO, 
however, there are a number of other places that are called by this name. Notably, there is an 
“Aspen Lake” west of Klamath Falls in Oregon. 

 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Aspen_(disambiguation)
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~September 1 - Given the radio report featuring Amy Rivers during Episode 2: Awake from BtS, 
this is technically about the earliest date that Mark Jefferson could have begun working for 
Blackwell Academy. This is based off the fact that Max’s journal has Blackwell beginning class 
during the first week of September in 2013 as well, though that year has school beginning on 
September 2, because September 1st of that year is a Sunday. It is possible that he was hired in 
2011 or 2012, but according to BtS, Jefferson was being interviewed in Spring of 2010. 
 
September 4 - Emma is originally scheduled to return to New York from Aspen on this day. 
(L2.5) 
 
September 5 -  Emma reschedules to return to New York from Aspen on this day. (L2.5) 
 
October 31 - Sean remarks that the Diaz family has had the goofy fake pumpkin in their house 
since he was ten. This date marks Halloween in the year that Sean was 10. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2011 
 
Unknown date - A banner hanging in the hall of Blackwell Academy in LiS 1 says that the 
Bigfoots are runners up this year. This is presumably runners up in football. (L1.1) 
 
 
 
March 11 - Chloe celebrates her 17th birthday. This is a possible date for the timestream photo 
of Chloe looming over David and a birthday cake with a butter knife. In the photo, Chloe notably 
has a blue strip in her hair. Those that accept BtS as canon, tend to hold that this date or any 
March 11 date between 2011 and 2013 is a possible date for this event. If the timestream photo 
occurs on this date, or on one of the other two dates between 2011 and 2013, then it is not a 
canon inconsistency. Acceptors of BtS hold this position because Life is Strange does not 
specify an exact moment-for moment exchange of time-stream photos, and because Chloe’s 
cake holds nine candles. 
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May 17 - Ray Wells sends a letter to Emily Ericksen asking her to visit the campus at Blackwell 
and bragging that Blackwell Academy is proud to display works from a long list of alumni. 
(Found in the Garage at Chris’s House-AAOCS) 
 
April 28 
 
When Gabe and Alex Chen meet each other, he says that the two siblings are reuniting for the 
first time in 8 years. This day is 8 years before 4/28/2019 when Gabe says this. Presumably, the 
final date of contact between the Chen siblings is between this day and 12/31/2011(TC.1) 
 
May 20 - Chloe receives a report card from Blackwell Academy detailing her failing 3 classes 
with 82 absences and 48 tardies. 
 
Summer - Karen and Maggie pose together for a picture in Kissimmee, Florida. A pin in Karen’s 
camper says that Karen worked at “Happy World Resort” during its 40th Anniversary Summer. 
Coincidentally, the Walt Disney Corporation is the largest private employer of people in 
Kissimmee, FL, and was celebrating the 40th Anniversary of Walt Disney World during 2011. 
Some time after this, Maggie takes Karen to live in the unincorporated community of Away, AZ. 
 
August 8 - Chloe receives a letter from Mr. Wells reporting that she may no longer attend 
Blackwell Academy since the school is not able to accommodate her special needs. 
 
August 24 - A Seaside, Oregon postcard from Rachel to Chloe while Rachel was on vacation is 
postmarked. Rachel wishes that Chloe was there. 
 
October 8 - William and Joyce receive a letter from Principal Wells explaining that they will be 
unable to accomodate Chloe’s special needs at Blackwell and that because of this, she will be 
unable to continue attending Blackwell Academy. He suggests that Chloe be sent to a school in 
Bolton. Bolton is a neighborhood in West Linn, Oregon. The school suggested is the H. West 
Miskatonic Institute. This may be a reference to Miskatonic University which is a fictional school 
in H.P. Lovecraft’s Cthulhu universe. The University in Lovecraft’s work is in Massachusetts 
which may be why the school that is recommended to Chloe is called the “West Miskatonic 
Institute.” 
 
December 31 - During an on-air call between Gabe Chen, and Steph Gingrich on KRCT, Gabe 
reports that he last spoke to Alex seven years ago. Seven years before 12/31/18 is today. So, 
Alex and Gabe don’t speak to each other from around this time until the time just before True 
Colors begins according to Gabe Chen. Presumably, the final date of contact between the Chen 
siblings is between this day and 4/28/2011 (TC.W) 
 
 
2012 
 

 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Kissimmee,_Florida
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Unknown Date - Evan Harris takes at least two photographs of Rachel Amber for his portfolio. 
 
Unknown Date - Jed Lucan becomes the chair of the Haven Springs, CO city council this year 
(TC.3) 
 
March 11 - Chloe celebrates her 18th birthday. This is a possible date for the timestream photo 
of Chloe looming over David and a birthday cake with a butter knife. In the photo, Chloe notably 
has a blue strip in her hair. Those that accept BtS as canon, tend to hold that this date or any 
March 11 date between 2011 and 2013 is a possible date for this event. If the timestream photo 
occurs on this date, or on one of the other two dates between 2011 and 2013, then it is not a 
canon inconsistency. Acceptors of BtS hold this position because Life is Strange does not 
specify an exact moment-for moment exchange of time-stream photos, and because Chloe’s 
cake holds nine candles. 
 
 
May 10 - David Madsen is issued his concealed handgun license. 
 
May 20-21st - In real life, an eclipse passes over Oregon on this day. It’s possible that before 
this, Karen purchased the eclipse glasses found in her trunk in Beavercreek on 12/11/16 to view 
this eclipse. The only other possible eclipses in the last 40 years that passed very near to 
Oregon would be the eclipse from October 8, 2013 during LiS 1 and a few nearby eclipses that 
occurred in the early 90s. The eclipses in the 90s were not directly over Oregon. 
 
July 22 - Chloe and Rachel probably get their tattoos after this date, since it’s Rachel’s 18th 
birthday - and she would be able to legally get one. Thanks to u/PaveltheWriter for pointing this 
out. 
 
If the BtS outro is chronological, at some point after this, Chloe and Rachel probably take their 
photo booth picture after this as well. 
 
 
 
2013 
 
Unknown date - Victoria Chase receives a rejection letter to display her work in Kroft Gallery in 
Eugene, Oregon. Eugene, Oregon is notably the original hometown of Charles and Emily 
Eriksen. 
 
March 11 - Chloe celebrates her 19th birthday. This is a possible date for the timestream photo 
of Chloe looming over David and a birthday cake with a butter knife. In the photo, Chloe notably 
has a blue strip in her hair. Those that accept BtS as canon, tend to hold that this date or any 
March 11 date between 2011 and 2013 is a possible date for this event. If the timestream photo 
occurs on this date, or on one of the other two dates between 2011 and 2013, then it is not a 
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canon inconsistency. Acceptors of BtS hold this position because Life is Strange does not 
specify an exact moment-for moment exchange of time-stream photos, and because Chloe’s 
cake holds nine candles. 
 
 
March 27 - William types a text message to Max letting her know that this is Chloe’s new phone 
number. 
 
March 28 - Vortex Club Block Party. A DJ known as Irish Bacon is the master of ceremonies. 
(L1.2) 
 
30 March - The Price family receives a bill from Cronenberg Medical Supplies in the amount of 
$8587.00.  “Cronenberg” is a reference to David Cronenberg who is a film-maker in the horror 
genre. Characters known as “Cronenbergs” are noted by Urban Dictionary as being twisted 
mockeries of human beings. This refers to Chloe’s medical state in the Alternative Timeline. 
 
April 5  
 
5:16 PM - 7:15 PM - Alex Chen sends a text to someone named “Gene” aka “Cosmic Charlie” to 
ask if he is still selling. Alex says that Stacey (unknown person) gave Gene’s number to her. 
Gene says that he is only selling to those who truly know how to surrender to the flow. Alex says 
that Gene should nevermind. (TC.1) 
 
April 9 - David Madsen’s security I.D. for Blackwell Academy bears this date on it. The badge is 
found in David’s garage. This may indicate that David was hired on this date. 
 
Unknown day - Anderson Barry writes an arrest report for Rachel Amber. At 2:35 PM, Rachel is 
arrested for possessing controlled substances on Blackwell Campus. She was reported by 
David Madsen who is noted as the head of Blackwell Security. Rachel is noted as being 18 
which means that this was technically any time between July 22, 2012 and the day that Rachel 
Amber went missing. I suspect some time between 4/9/13 and 4/21/13 because it is during a 
time period where David is also head of security, though it could have been earlier if the date on 
David’s security I.D. does not indicate his hire date. (Found on David’s Computer in S1 E3). 
 
April 22 - Rachel Amber goes missing. (L1.1) 
 
Some time after Rachel’s disappearance she is killed by either Nathan or Mark Jefferson. It is 
not fully clear how this occurred, but Mark Jefferson tells us that Nathan accidentally caused her 
to overdose and that led to her death. Presumably, Rachel died in the Dark Room, but was later 
transported to American Rust Salvage Yard where she was buried in a shallow grave. 
 
Chloe calls Rachel Amber at least 17 times trying to find her.(B.3) 
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Life is Strange: Before the Storm’s Last scene concludes 
 
May 28 ; 3:27 PM - Chloe Price receives a parking infraction on Main Street in Arcadia Bay. 
 
June 28 - Chloe Price receives a written warning from the Oregon State Police for going 64 mph 
in a 55 mph zone. 
 
July 1- Joyce and David Madsen’s mortgage payment due date passes without being paid 
making the full amount of the mortgage to come due. 
 
July 10 - Max writes in her journal that she is accepted to Blackwell Academy. She is excited 
and will be attending on a full scholarship so that her parents do not have to pay, and believes 
she will be able to get new clothes and maybe a laptop out of the deal. 
 
July 13 - Chloe receives a parking infraction ticket for parking in a disabled bay at the beach. 
 
August 1 - The $12,000 debt on the Price house is payable before this date. 
 
August 11 - Max finally responds to Chloe’s text from 3/27/13. There is an exchange in which 
Max promises to visit Chloe. They do not seem to meet until 10/7/13. 
 
August 18 - Max writes in her journal that she is leaving Seattle for Arcadia Bay. In this entry, 
she expresses her love of Mark Jefferson, how she never got her groove with boys, and talks 
about her hope to see if she and Chloe are still friends. 
 
August 25 - Max complains about packing in her journal. She mentions that she saw her mother 
crying and that made Max want to cry and not leave Seattle. She mentions here that she can do 
anything she wants unless she gets busted. It is unclear what this means.  
 
September 1 - Max moves in to the Blackwell Academy dorms. 
 
September 2 ; 12:07 AM - Max makes her first entry in her journal from her new dorm room at 
Blackwell Academy. She remarks that she met some of her dorm mates but doesn’t remember 
any names. 
 
Because Max jumps back to a date in which her room has not been fully arranged, to take 
advantage of her wall of pictures self-portrait, presumably, her photojump brings her back to 
around this time period. This is because most of Max’s things are still in boxes, and her monitor 
is not yet on the desk. 
 
Max rips apart the wall of photos self-portrait. 
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Because of this choice, Max never gives this photo to Mr. Jefferson in order to win the Every 
Day Heroes contest. Max does not win this contest, and thus, in the time stream before Max has 
a chance to do any fixing of time, Mr. Jefferson destroys Max’s entire photo album on the night 
of October 10th. Thus the entire pink timeline does not occur. 
 
September 3 - Max writes in her journal that “Blackwell sucks ass.” She seems to have become 
slightly more familiar with her dorm mates who she now refers to as “KateBrookeTaylorAlyssa.” 
Max apparently had an altercation with Victoria Chase who criticized Max’s form of dress. Max 
also remarks that she enjoyed Jefferson’s photography class. 
 
September 4 - Max remarks in her journal that she has a lot of homework. She made friends 
with Warren Graham today. Mr. Jefferson apparently assigned a ton of reading. 
 
September 4 - Max makes an entry in her journal complaining about the inability to slow time 
down because of all the things she has to do. She remarks that Blackwell rules. 
 
September 6-8 @ 2PM - Otter Swim Team Tryouts (poster in S1E1 Girls restroom wall.) 
 
September 10 - Chris Eriksen’s height is measured on the wardrobe in Charles’ room. 
 
September 12 - Chloe receives a traffic ticket for crossing the white line. 
 
September 15 - Max writes in her journal about the entitlement and privilege of Victoria Chase 
and Nathan Prescott. She writes that the Prescotts are the oldest and richest family in Arcadia 
Bay. Also, she speaks of how they get their way due to being high up in the Vortex Club. Max 
says that she’s more like Kate Marsh who lives down the hall.  
 
September 16 - A backpack containing books and a tablet with 5 GB of cat pictures is stolen 
from the Blackwell Academy Cafeteria. 
 
September 20 - Nathan Prescott has an outburst in Mrs. Hoida’s intro to literature class. He is 
sent back to the dorm for the remainder of the day. 
 
Joyce and David Madsen are mailed a statement from Arcadia Bay Mortgage detailing their past 
due payment from July. $4339.13 is owed. 
 
September 21 ; 11:34 AM - Chloe receives a parking ticket for parking outside of the parking bay 
on Southeast Franklin Street..  
 
September 21 - Max makes an entry in her journal expressing surprise that Victoria and Nathan 
gave her a beautiful straw pork-pie hat wrapped in the furoshiki style. 
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September 23 - Max writes in her journal that she took pictures on Campus today. Max 
expresses anxiety about entering the Every Day Heroes Contest which she says that Mr. 
Jefferson told her class about today. 
 
September 27 - Taylor Christensen sends Max a text thanking Max for taking Taylor to see her 
mother. 
 
September 30 - 8:31 AM Mr. Jefferson pings at Blackwell Academy. 
 
8:52 AM - Nathan pings at the diner. 
 
9:44 AM - Chloe pings on David’s Tracker as being at the diner. 
 
9:44 AM - Nathan pings at Blackwell Academy. 
 
10:56 AM - Chloe pings on David’s Tracker at what is probably Chloe’s house. 
 
Max writes that she is having trouble in science class and wonders if she could clone Warren to 
take her place in class. Max talks about liking Mrs. Grant who explains science so that even 
boneheads like Max can understand it. Max then remarks that she is writing in her journal to 
avoid homework. 
 
1:42 PM - Chloe pings on David’s Tracker as being at American Rust Salvage Yard. 
 
3:35 PM - Chloe pings on David’s Tracker as being at the Beach. 
 
3:40 PM - Frank Bowers gives Chloe “Bulldog” Price a loan of $3000.00 
 
4:03 PM - Chloe pings on David’s Tracker as being at what is probably Chloe’s house. 
 
Some time after this, Chloe Price begins hassling Nathan Prescott for money to pay back her 
loan from Frank Bowers. 
 
4:10 PM - Frank Bowers sells Justin “Beagle” 2 ounces of “Fire Bud” for $420.00 
 
5:49 PM - Nathan pings at the gas station. 
 
5:50 PM - Frank Bowers sells Stella “Dachsund” 1 ounce of mid-shelf bud for $340.00 
 
6:01 PM - Nathan pings at home. 
 
7:12 PM - Mr. Jefferson pings at what is probably his house. 
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9:31 PM - Nathan pings at the barn. 
 
9:46 PM - Nathan begins a text conversation where he asks Frank for “G” and later accuses 
Frank of having sold him water. That conversation ends around 1:13 AM. Presumably, Nathan 
accuses Frank of having sold him water because the GHB was not a sufficient dosage to keep 
Chloe asleep. During this time period, Chloe escapes from Nathan’s captivity. It is not clear 
exactly when or where this takes place, since Nathan doesn’t accuse Frank of having sold him 
water until 1:03 AM the next morning. Presumably, Frank replaces the GHB that was 
supposedly “water” after the fact leaving Nathan with enough GHB to drug Kate later. 
 
10:00 PM - Frank Bowers sells Nathan “Rott” GHB (gamma-Hydroxybutyric acid) 
 
11:18 PM - Nathan pings at home. 
 
11:43 PM- Nathan pings at Blackwell Academy. 
 
October 1 - 12:50 AM Frank sells “Bobtail” two oxy pills at the gas station. 
 
7:01 AM - Nathan pings at home. 
 
8:17 AM - Mr. Jefferson pings at the gas station. 
 
8:42 - Mr. Jefferson pings at Blackwell Academy. 
 
 9:00 AM - Frank Bowers sells the speed & molly special to Justin “Beagle” at the beach for 
$75.00. 
 
10:56 AM - Nathan pings at Blackwell Academy. 
 
Max writes in her journal that October is her favorite month. Max borrowed “October Country” by 
Ray Bradbury from Kate Marsh.  
 
2:42 PM - Chloe pings on David’s Tracker as being at American Rust Salvage Yard. 
 
4:21 PM - Chloe pings on David’s Tracker as being at Blackwell Academy. 
 
5:00 PM at Blackwell, Nathan sells 24mg of Hydromorphone to Stella. 
 
6:09 PM - Chloe pings on David’s Tracker as being at what is probably Chloe’s house. 
 
6:19 PM - Nathan pings at an unknown location. 
 
6:49 PM - Jefferson pings at home. 
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9:45 PM - Nathan pings at home. 
 
October 2 -  8:43 AM Nathan pings at the diner. 
 
9:28 AM - Mr. Jefferson pings at Blackwell Academy. 
 
10:28 AM Chloe pings on David’s tracker as being at the Diner. 
 
11:47 AM - Chloe pings on David’s tracker as being at what is probably Chloe’s house. 
 
Kate Marsh buys a bus ticket to Portland, OR. This ticket expires on 12/31/13.(Found in Kate’s 
pool locker. S1 E3.) 
 
2:17 PM - Chloe pings on David’s tracker as being at the beach. 
 
5:16 PM - Chloe pings on David’s Tracker as being at Blackwell Academy. 
 
5:28 PM - Nathan pings at the beach. 
 
6:44 PM - Mr. Jefferson pings at home. 
 
7:47 - Chloe pings on David’s Tracker as being at what is probably Chloe’s house. 
 
7:47 - Nathan pings at the Diner. 
 
9:02 PM - Nathan pings at Blackwell Academy. 
 
October 2 - Nathan sends a text asking Max where she’s at. Max replies by telling Nathan that 
she is in the dark room developing photos for the contest. It is unclear if this is “The Dark Room” 
or if it is merely a school dark room in which photos may be developed. 
 
October 3 - 12:02 AM (might actually be PM due to a typo) Chloe pings as being at home. 
 
4:24 AM - Nathan pings at American Rust Salvage Yard. 
 
5:42 AM - Nathan pings at the barn. 
 
6:32 AM - Nathan pings at Blackwell Academy. 
 
9:26 AM Mr. Jefferson pings at Blackwell Academy. 
 
10:48 AM Chloe pings as being at an unknown location. 
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1:58 PM - Chloe pings as being at American Rust Salvage Yard. 
 
5:42 PM - Chloe pings as being at home. 
 
7:00 PM - Frank Bowers sells 200 mg of molly to Justin “Beagle” at the gas station. 
 
7:40 PM - Frank Bowers sells 5 ADHD pills to Stella “Dachshund” at the gas station. 
 
7:56 PM - Sean Prescott (or possibly Mark Jefferson) sends a patronizing text message to 
Nathan to tell Nathan not to contact him at work, and that he is not proud of Nathan. 
 
8:34 PM - Mr. Jefferson pings at an unknown location. 
 
11:52 PM - Mr. Jefferson pings at home. 
 
October 4 - 8:17 AM Mr. Jefferson pings at Blackwell Academy. 
 
4:17 PM - Nathan pings at home. 
 
4:30 PM at the beach Frank Bowers sells 1/8th of a pound of Cali Fog to Justin “Beagle” for 
$80.00. 
 
5:27 PM - Nathan sends Frank a text exclaiming the need to “Party 2nite.” Nathan instructs 
Frank to load the bowl. 
 
5:36 PM - Chloe pings at home. 
 
5:36 PM - Nathan pings at Blackwell. 
 
5:40 PM - at Blackwell, Frank Bowers sells 2 ounces of fire bud, 5 grams of speed, and 5 grams 
of cocaine to Nathan “Rott” for $900.00. 
 
5:43 PM - Mr. Jefferson pings at home. 
 
6:23 PM - Nathan pings at home. 
 
7:25 PM - Nathan pings at Blackwell Academy. 
 
7:27 PM - Chloe pings as being at the gas station. 
 
7:48 PM - Chloe pings at the beach. 
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7:48 PM - Mr. Jefferson pings at the diner. 
 
8:00 PM - Vortex Club Party. 
 
Nathan drugs Kate 
 
9:54 PM - Nathan pings at the gas station. 
 
9:59 PM - Mr. Jefferson pings at the gas station. 
 
10:24 PM - Nathan sends a text to Frank requesting that Frank come out to the barn to sell 
drugs. 
 
10:56 PM - Nathan pings at the barn. 
 
11:00 PM - at the Prescott Barn “Boondocks,” Frank Bowers sells 5 grams of GHB to Nathan 
“Rott” for $250.00.  
 
October 4 - Max makes an entry in her journal expressing the busy nature of her life and that 
she must get to those tasks, but that first she needs to party with the Vortex club. 
 
October 5 - Vanessa Caulfield texts her daughter Max. She complains about Max spending too 
much money on film for her camera and suggests that it may be time to go digital. 
 
October 5 - 12:20 AM Frank sells one benzos pill to “Bobtail” at the gas station. 
 
2:41 AM - Chloe pings at home. 
 
4:08 AM - Nathan pings at an unknown location. 
 
5:42 AM - Mr. Jefferson pings at home. 
 
5:58 AM - Nathan pings at home. 
 
6:11 AM (may be PM due to typo) Chloe pings at home. 
 
6:23 AM - Nathan pings at Blackwell Academy. 
 
7:04 AM - Nathan pings at the gas station. 
 
1:34 PM - Chloe pings at Blackwell Academy. 
 
4:48 PM - Chloe pings at the DIner. 
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5:00 PM at Blackwell, Frank Bowers sells 1 benzos and 1 gram of speed to Stella “Dachshund” 
for $75.00. 
 
5:50 PM - at Blackwell, Frank Bowers sells 1 lucky bag to Justin “Beagle” for $100.00. 
 
6:01 PM - Mr. Jefferson pings at the beach. 
 
7:42 PM - Mr. Jefferson pings at the diner. 
 
8:19 PM - Nathan pings at an unknown location. 
 
8:42 PM - Mr. Jefferson pings at home. 
 
11:32 PM - Nathan pings at home. 
 
October 6- 10:14 AM - Mr. Jefferson pings at an unknown location. 
 
1:53 PM - Nathan pings at the Diner. 
 
2:45 PM - Mr. Jefferson pings at the beach. 
 
3:38 PM - Nathan pings at home. 
 
6:14 PM - Mr. Jefferson pings at home. 
 
According to an email on Max’s computer, Warren mentions his collection of films on his flash 
drive. It seems likely that he loans the flash drive to her today. The email says that it was sent a 
day before October 7. That day is today. Max later says that she’s had the flash drive for “like a 
week” when she meets Warren in the Parking Lot to return the flash drive. (L1.1) 
 
October 6 - Maxine Caulfield sends a text telling Alyssa not to throw TP at her again. 
 
October 7 - 2:53 AM - Nathan sends Frank a text asking to purchase drugs - Peruvian Flake 
and Skidoo Acid. 
 
3:10 AM - at the Beach, Frank Bowers sells 2 grams of cocaine to Nathan “Rott.” for $150.00 
 
3:10 AM - Nathan pings at the beach. 
 
3:26 AM - Nathan sends another text to Frank asking to purchase drugs. This time, Frank 
declines to sell. 
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3:35 AM - Nathan pings at home. 
 
1:20 PM - at Blackwell, Frank Bowers sells ¼ pound of green bud to Justin “Beagle” for 
$140.00. 
 
1:28 PM - Chloe pings as being at American Rust Salvage Yard. 
 
Max attends Mark Jefferson’s photography class. 
 
Life Is Strange Season 1, Episode 1: Chrysalis begins.  
 
Max has a vision of the storm. 
 
3:50 PM - Max wakes up from her vision in Mark Jefferson’s class. 
 
3:50 PM - at Blackwell, Frank Bowers sells 2 sheets of skidoo acid to Nathan “Rott” for $68.00. 
 
Victoria Chase receives an in-class call from Zach. 
 
Taylor Christensen throws a wadded up piece of paper at Kate Marsh 
 
Max sends David Madsen a text to warn him about Jefferson. 
 
Max gives Jefferson her entry for the Everyday Heroes Contest 
 
4:02 PM - Chloe Pings at Blackwell Academy. 
 
Max takes a picture of a blue butterfly on a metal bucket in the girls’ bathroom. 
 
Max drops the butterfly-bucket photo on the ground. 
 
Chloe Price is shot with a pistol by Nathan Prescott 
 
Chloe dies. 
 
Max weeps alone in the girls’ restroom. 
 
David Madsen arrests Nathan Prescott. 
 
Nathan Prescott is imprisoned. 
 
Mark Jefferson is arrested. 
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Max comforts David and Joyce. 
 
Joyce gives Max a box of photos and albums at the diner. 
 
Max goes to the lighthouse. Some time later, Max attends Chloe’s funeral. A blue butterfly lands 
on Chloe’s caskett. 
  
Chloe Price avoids being shot by Nathan Prescott because Max trips the fire alarm. 
 
Chloe Price avoids being shot by Nathan Prescott because Max trips the fire alarm. 
 
4:21 PM - Warren texts Max asking for the return of his flash drive. 
 
Victoria is covered with white paint. 
 
4:45 PM - Vanessa Caulfield may send Max a text about Max reporting Nathan to Principal 
Wells if Max made that decision. Max receives this as she enters her dorm room. 
 
Max resolves the sexting fiasco involving Zachary, Dana, Juliet, and Victoria.  
 
Max retrieves Warren’s flash drive from Dana’s room. 
 
4:58 PM - Warren texts Max about returning the flash drive again. 
 
5:00 PM - at Blackwell, Frank Bowers sells 1 ounce of weird weed to Stella “Dachshund” for 
$260.00 
 
5:02 PM - Victoria may text Max saying that they’re not friends if Max chose to comfort Victoria 
after getting covered in paint. 
 
David Madsen confronts Kate Marsh under the awning between Prescott Dormitory and the 
Blackwell quad. Max decides whether or not to confront David, or take his picture. 
 
Max returns Warren’s flash drive. 
 
Nathan Prescott confronts Max in the parking lot. 
 
Chloe rescues Max from Nathan Prescott in the parking lot with some assistance from Warren.  
 
David takes a photo of Nathan attacking Warren. 
 
Thanks here to u/Hazzenkockle for assisting in the proper placement of the beginning of S1E1. 
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Chloe and Max drive back to the Price/Madsen household. 
 
Max notices that her camera has broken. 
 
5:36 PM - Chloe pings at home. 
 
Max walks downstairs at the Price house. 
 
6:00 PM - Kate may text Max at this point to thank her for confronting David. 
 
Max searches for tools to repair her camera in the garage. 
 
Max fails to repair her camera. Chloe gives William’s camera to Max. 
 
Chloe dances and asks Max to join. 
 
David Madsen overhears the music and yells for Chloe to turn it off. 
 
David Madsen confronts Chloe about the weed in her bedroom and his missing pistol. 
 
Max and Chloe sneak out Chloe’s window and go to the lighthouse. 
 
6:18 PM - Chloe pings at the beach. 
 
Max walks up the path towards the Arcadia Bay Lighthouse 
 
6:36 PM - Warren texts Max to let her know that he is okay after the fight with Nathan. 
 
Chloe describes the events of the evening of September 30th to Max - including her drugging, 
abduction, and escape from Nathan’s room. 
 
Max explains that she saw Chloe get shot and was only able to save her by rewinding time. 
 
Max has a second vision of the storm. 
 
Snow falls in Arcadia Bay despite a temperature of approximately 80 degrees fahrenheit 
(temperature is according to Chloe’s statement in-game). 
 
7:12 PM - Mr. Jefferson pings at home. 
 
7:19 PM - Nathan pings at the diner. 
 
7:38 PM - Vanessa sends a text to Max about watering Lisa. 
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7:52 PM - Chloe pings at home. 
 
8:38 PM - (possibly AM due to typo) Mr. Jefferson pings at Blackwell Academy. 
 
8:47 PM - Nathan pings home. 
 
9:41 PM - Chloe sends a text to Max saying that step-soldier called the cops and took off with 
his gun. This may indicate the time that the Arcadia Police raid the Dark Room. 
 
10:06 PM - Max texts Warren and asks him some questions about time and relativity. 
Presumably, around this time, Max is doing research that explains a sheet of post-its and other 
notes about the nature of time in her room the next morning. 
 
10:42 PM - Nathan pings at the Beach. 
 
10:43 PM - Chloe pings at Blackwell Academy. 
 
10:50 PM - Nathan sends a text to Frank requesting immediate weed sale. 
 
10:50 PM - at the Beach, Frank Bowers sells 2 grams of molly and ¼ pound of weed to Nathan 
“Rott” for $250.00. 
 
11:17 PM - Chloe pings at home. 
 
11:23 PM - Nathan pings at Blackwell Academy. 
 
October 8 -  
 
At some point on this day, Nathan Prescott poses for a mug shot which David has in his camper 
in Away, AZ on 7/3/17. (L2.5) 
 

Life is Strange Season 1 Episode 2: Out of Time Begins 

 
7:34 AM - Chloe sends a series of texts to Max inviting her to the diner in 40 minutes 
 
Victoria bullies Kate in the girls’ showers. 
 
7:56 AM - Nathan sends a threatening text message to Max. 
 
Max takes “The October Country” back to Kate. 
 

 



Templarkommando 

Kate asks Max whether she should go to the police. 
 
8:08 AM : Chloe texts Max a reminder about eating at Two Whales 
 
8:13 AM - Sean Prescott sends a text to Max implying that he will take legal action against her if 
she doesn’t leave Nathan alone. 
 
Max sees Nathan talking to David Madsen on the quad. 
 
Max takes the bus to Two Whales Diner. 
 
8:16 AM - This is roughly 40 minutes after Chloe first invites Max to the diner. 
 
8:39 AM - Chloe sends a text to Max saying that she is running late and to get a booth for both 
of them. 
 
8:40 AM - Chloe sends a text to Max saying that “step-swat” got home last night jacked up 
about one of his investigations. She then suggests a meet-up at the diner. 
 
9:47 AM - Nathan sends another threatening text message to Max. 
 
Max and Chloe eat breakfast at the Two Whales Diner. 
 
Max proves to Chloe that she has the ability to rewind time. 
 
Chloe takes Max to American Rust Salvage Yard 
 
Chloe and Max walk along the train tracks 
 
Max saves Chloe from being run over by a train 
 
Chloe drives Max back to Blackwell Academy. 
 
10:53 AM - Warren sends a text to Max to let her know that he is in the science lab. 
 
Chloe and Max walk along the train tracks 
 
Max saves Chloe from being run over by a train 
 
Chloe drives Max back to Blackwell Academy. 
 
The Arcadia Bay Police department raids the Dark Room 
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Instead of attempting to commit suicide, Kate watches as the police arrest Mr. Jefferson and 
Nathan Prescott. 
 
 
11:05 AM - If Max gives Frank the gun in the junkyard, Chloe sends a text to Max complaining 
about it. 
  
Mr. Jefferson says some harsh things to Kate implying that it is her fault that she was drugged. 
 
Kate attempts to commit suicide. 
 
The Arcadia Bay Police Department discovers Rachel Amber’s body. 
 
5:14 PM - Chloe sends a text to Max saying that she knows what happened to Rachel and to 
meet her at the lighthouse. Max sends a text back to Chloe saying that she’ll be there and she 
hopes that Rachel is fine.  
 
An unscheduled partial solar eclipse occurs. ~90% 
 
This is the only other date when an eclipse occurs in Oregon that Karen Diaz might have used 
her eclipse glasses to view. Keep in mind, that this eclipse didn’t happen IRL, but only 
happened in-game. 
 
Victoria Chase sneaks out after curfew. 
 
Victoria sends Max a text message offering to help Max with homework and then asking Max to 
meet her later to smoke some killer bud. 
 
 
 
11:34 PM -  
 

Life is Strange Season 1 Episode 3: Chaos Theory Begins 

 
Max receives a text from Chloe. She asks Max to meet her in front of campus. 
 
Ray Wells attempts to find the correct keys to open a door at Prescott dorm 
 
Max and Chloe break into Blackwell Academy after dark. 
 
Max calls Warren to ask for instructions on making a pipe bomb. 
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12:06 AM - Warren texts Max with instructions for making a pipebomb. 
 
12:18 AM - Warren texts Max to ask her if she blew up. 
 
Max lets Chloe into the Principal’s office after rewinding time to stop the alarm. 
 
12:26 AM - Warren texts Max again about the pipe bomb. Max replies that she was merely 
testing Warren’s knowledge of explosives. 
 
Max and Chloe retrieve school files on several students. 
 
Chloe suggests to Max that they steal $5000 from a fund for handicapped students. 
 
October 9 - Deadline for the Everyday Heroes Contest. 
 
 
 
Max and Chloe break into the Blackwell Academy pool. 
 
Max and Chloe escape from Blackwell security. 
 
Max and Chloe go to Chloe’s house and spend the night. 
 
8:13 AM - Warren texts Max to say that he’s glad that Max didn’t blow up the school last night. 
 
A newspaper called “The Independent” publishes a front page headline: “Flash Snow and Freak 
Eclipse: Apocalypse Soon?” 
 
A “The End is Now” leaflet appears in the Price home. The leaflet was made by the Church of 
Final Revelations. 
 
Dead birds begin appearing in Arcadia Bay in large numbers. 
 
Chloe gets into a fight with Joyce 
 
Max attempts to gain access to David’s computer files 
 
Max and Chloe arrive at the Two Whales Diner 
 
9:17 AM - Ryan Caulfield sends a text to Max regarding Kate’s suicide attempt. 
 
Max and Chloe steal Frank’s keys and break into his RV. 
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Chloe photo-jumps back to the day of William’s death and saves him from the car crash. 
 
A pod of grey whales wash ashore in Arcadia Bay. 
 
 
 
October 9 -  
 

Life is Strange Season 1 Episode 4: Dark Room begins. 

 
Max’s photo jump takes her to this date. This can be known because the next morning on 
October 10th, Victoria sends a text to Max. 
 
Max goes to see Chloe, who she discovers is paralyzed. 
 
Max and Chloe go for a walk on the beach and watch Blade Runner. 
 
Chloe asks Max to help her die from a medical overdose. 
 
October 10 - 9:33 AM - Chloe sends a text to Max talking about how “Step-hero” has really 
mellowed out since the mystery about Rachel has been solved. David is apparently a different 
person now, and has even apologized for his behavior. 
 
 Max gets David Madsen’s files on Kate, Rachel, and Nathan. 
 
Max may or may not go to visit Kate in the hospital depending on whether Kate was saved. 
 
Max and Chloe return to the Blackwell dorms to get information on Nathan. Chloe speaks to 
Justin. 
 
Samuel says that he had to bury a lot of birds near the Tobanga. 
 
Max breaks into Nathan’s room. 
 
10:42 AM - Joyce sends a text to Max just after Max enters Nathan’s room. 
 
Warren beats up Nathan 
 
Max and Chloe meet Frank at the beach. 
 
 
Decorating committee for the Blackwell Halloween Party meets in the gym at 3:30 PM. 
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Max and Chloe determine the location of the Prescott Barn. 
 
Max and Chloe go to the Prescott Barn. 
 
Max and Chloe uncover evidence that Nathan drugged Kate and murdered Rachel. 
 
Max and Chloe go to American Rust Salvage Yard and discover Rachel’s corpse. 
 
Instead of having to comfort Chloe at American Rust Salvage Yard after finding Rachel’s corpse, 
Max is declared the winner of the Every Day Heroes Contest by Mr. Wells. 
 
5:13 PM - Max sends a text to Chloe informing her that Max won the Every Day Heroes Contest. 
 
Max and Chloe go to the Vortex Club party with the intent of confronting and possibly killing 
Nathan. 
 
 
 
Vortex Club End of the World Party 
 
Two full moons appear in the sky above Arcadia Bay. 
 
9 PM - Nathan Prescott leaves an emotional apology as a message on Max’s phone. In the 
message he says that he didn’t want to hurt anyone and that Jefferson used him. He warns Max 
that Jefferson is after her next. Max doesn’t get this message until after she exits the Dark 
Room one day later.  
 
Jefferson kills Nathan. 
 
Warren Graham greets Max and Chloe. Max and Warren take a photograph together. 
 
After time jumping from Friday evening, Max convinces Chloe that their best course of action is 
to tell David everything about Jefferson including that Victoria is in danger. 
 
Max and Chloe drive back to Chloe’s house. 
 
Max and Chloe tell David everything about Jefferson. 
 
Max and Chloe stay at Chloe’s house to avoid danger. 
 
David, with the aid of the Arcadia Bay Police, raids the Dark Room while Mr. Jefferson is 
present. They take Mr. Jefferson into custody. 
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The next event that occurs in this chain begins on Friday afternoon. 
 
Max gets into the Vortex club VIP section and talks to Victoria. 
 
Max and Chloe talk to Mr. Jefferson. 
 
Mr. Jefferson announces the winner of the Everyday Heroes Contest. 
 
Mr. Jefferson uses Nathan’s phone to send a text to Chloe threatening to get rid of the evidence 
of Rachel’s murder. 
 
Max and Chloe go to American Rust Salvage Yard to try to prevent Nathan from disposing of the 
evidence. 
 
Mark Jefferson puts Max to sleep with a tranquilizer and murders Chloe with a gunshot to the 
head. Not long after this, Mr. Jefferson takes Chloe’s bullet necklace as a trophy. He keeps it in 
the dark room. 
 
Max is never abducted by Mr. Jefferson, and Chloe is not shot. Instead, Max packs to go to San 
Francisco. 
 
Mark Jefferson takes Max to the Dark Room. 
 
Life is Strange Episode 5: Polarized Begins. 
 
Mark Jefferson takes photos of Max while she is tied to a chair in the Dark Room. 
 
11:34 PM - Joyce sends a text message to Max saying that she can’t find Chloe anywhere and 
asks if Max knows where she is. 
 
11:48 PM - Warren sends a text to Max trying to find out where she is after she disappeared at 
the party. He is concerned that Nathan did something to her. 
 
Mark Jefferson sees that Max tore apart her best photo, and so enraged by this action, he burns 
her entire photo album. This prevents most photo-jumping options that Max would have after 
this time period. 
 
Jefferson kills Victoria Chase and hides her body. (Thanks to u/Hazzenkockle for pointing out 
that Victoria’s last name is not actually Price. lol) 
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At some point before this, Jefferson purchases a bus ticket in Nathan’s name - presumably to 
cover up Nathan’s disappearance. It seems possible that this is a modus operandi for Jefferson, 
and that this explains the bus ticket in Kate’s locker in the gym at Blackwell Academy. 
 
Max gets in a Taxi to the airport to go to San Francisco. 
 
Max time jumps into a photo taken by Jefferson. - in this photo she is bound on the ground. 
 
Max kicks the trolley in the Dark Room and wets Jefferson’s photo folder with the drugs that 
Jefferson was injecting. 
 
Max returns to the later time. 
 
October 11 - Everyday Heroes Contest in San Francisco. Exhibition begins. (It is not entirely 
clear when October 11th begins during this sequence of events. At a guess, Max enters a Taxi 
at around the same time that Jefferson would have been taking photos of her, but this is not 
necessarily the case as a flight from Portland, Oregon to San Francisco only takes about 1 hour 
and 40 minutes. Security could take two hours to get through, so there are a lot of factors in 
determining the precise sequence of events here.) 
 
12:13 AM - Warren sends a text to Max saying that he is leaving the party to go and search for 
her. 
 
8:46 AM - Warren sends another text to Max warning about the impending storm. He continues 
texting information about the storm to her until 9:04 AM.  
 
Max jumps into yet another photo - in this photo she is tied to the chair. 
 
Max flies to San Francisco with Mr. Wells. 
 
An article from “The Independent” reads: “Local Teacher Arrested.” 
 
Max goes to a hotel in San Francisco to drop off her luggage with Mr. Wells. 
 
Max jumps back to Monday morning - in the class where Season 1, Episode 1 began - 
immediately after Max’s opening vision. 
 
 
 
Max attends the Everyday Heroes Exhibition at the Zeitgeist gallery in San Francisco, California. 
 
Max has a time-travel-related migraine/nose bleed and then sees another vision of the storm. 
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10:56 AM - Max calls Chloe and receives information that the storm is ongoing in Arcadia Bay. 
The time is seen on Max’s phone. 
 
Max photojumps back to the day that she took the wall of photos self-portrait. This is 
presumably some day around September 2nd, because Max’s journal explains on that day that 
her room is not fully set up. When Max is photo-jumped to this date, various still-packed boxes 
are still present, and Max’s laptop is not on her desk. 
 
At some point around this time, Max wakes up in the Dark Room still being accosted by 
Jefferson after Jefferson burned her diary. This is known because the storm can be heard 
outside. 
 
David Madsen enters the Dark Room. 
 
Max uses her rewind to direct David in subduing Mark Jefferson. 
 
12:17 PM - Max tries to call Warren on her phone, but is unable to do so because there is no 
signal in the Dark Room. 
 
Max takes Jefferson’s car keys to go find Warren in order to get Warren’s picture of he and Max 
from the previous evening before the Vortex Club Party. 
 
12:19 PM - Max exits the Prescott Barn and calls Warren.  
 
Nationally syndicated radio talk-show host Truss Limbow complains about being stuck in his 
radio station, even though he should be rescued by government agencies because he pays 
taxes. 
 
Max goes to the Two Whales to try to get Warren’s picture. 
 
The trucker, Evan, and Alyssa are caught outside in the storm. 
 
R. J. Macready is caught inside of a burning building. 
 
Fuel soaked into the asphalt outside of the Two Whales snakes its way toward the diner. The 
fuel catches fire, but Max puts it out. 
 
Max arrives inside the Two Whales Diner. When she arrives, Joyce, Warren, Frank, lottery ticket 
guy, and Pompidou are present. Frank and Pompidou may have been killed back in episode 4, 
so their presence is determinant. 
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Max can hear on the radio that an “E-6” tornado warning has been issued for Arcadia Bay. 
Being that I’m from Oklahoma, I happen to know that the highest tornado warning level is an 
EF-5, and that there is no such thing as an “E-6.” This may be an attempt by the writers to 
communicate the intensity of the storm as being beyond the standard scale. If that’s the case, 
then it would outstrip the Moore Tornado of May 3rd, 1999 which recorded wind speeds of up to 
301 miles per hour. This is something of an external inconsistency. First, the damage later 
shown after the Bae ending doesn’t match up with what a tornado of this magnitude would 
cause, second, you can’t walk around outside in 300 mile per hour winds. 
 
Max talks to Warren and receives the photo 
 
Max jumps back to Thursday night outside of the Vortex Club Party. 
 
Some time around now, Max advises Chloe that they will be safe at the lighthouse. Presumably, 
this is because Max has been having visions of Max safe at the lighthouse. 
 
Max arrives from her time-jump and finds herself still face-to-face with the storm. 
 
Max and Chloe stand on the beach as the storm comes in to Arcadia Bay. 
 
Max and Chloe start going to the Lighthouse. 
 
Max has a sudden vision that takes her into what is called the nightmare. 
 
Chloe drags Max up to the lighthouse. 
 
Max wakes up in the nightmare on what seems to be Monday 10/7/13 in what seems to be Mr. 
Jefferson’s class. 
 
Birds begin hurling themselves against the window and exploding in red splatters of blood. 
 
Suddenly, and without warning, the windows are clear again, and Max is in Jefferson’s 
classroom alone. A bell rings. 
 
Bits of the original classroom are inexplicably altered - Jefferson’s magazine shoots suddenly 
feature Max instead of the original model, the ground outside is completely covered with dead 
birds, Kate’s desk has been vandalized with the phrase “I want to die” written numerous times 
and so on. 
 
Max walks toward the door, but before she can leave, is interrupted by Mr. Jefferson who 
suddenly appears and says “I see you Max Caulfield.” 
 

 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/1999_Bridge_Creek%E2%80%93Moore_tornado
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Mr. Jefferson asks if Max wants to spend the rest of her life in the Dark Room. Max can only 
answer in the affirmative. 
 
Max leaves Mr. Jefferson’s classroom and instead of entering the school hallway, finds herself in 
the girls’ dorm room hallway. The lights are dim. Kate can be seen kneeling and crying in front of 
her room. Dead whales sit on and under the outside awning path that leads to the main campus 
building. 
 
Kate jumps out of her dorm room door which seems to be an endless fall. The door closes 
behind her. Max tries to follow, but instead finds herself walking in the entry to the girls’ dorm 
again. 
 
Max finds a key and hears a voice say “Give me back my key, bitch.” 
 
Max goes through door #218 after getting the key and suddenly is dressed in her Rachel Amber 
cosplay outfit. Rachel Amber missing persons posters now litter the floor. The dorm map 
indicates that this is the room arrangement for a semester in which Rachel Amber is attending 
Blackwell Academy. Several names have been removed from the original map, and have been 
replaced with other names. 
 
 
Max goes through the door to Rachel’s room #224, and again walks into the girls’ dorm and 
finds herself transformed into Victoria Chase.The dorm room map has returned to normal. Bits 
of graffitti now litter the walls. They seem to have been made by Victoria. 
 
Victoria walks through her bedroom door and suddenly turns back into Max Caulfield. The wall 
is filled with polaroid camera photos. Giant squirrels can be seen outside of the hallway window. 
The Whales are now gone from the walkway awning. 
 
Max walks through her own bedroom door, and  finds herself in the school hallway. Everyone is 
walking backwards. All time seems to be progressing backwards.It is dark outside. A doe leads 
Max to the girls’ restroom. 
 
Upon walking through the restroom door, Max is suddenly transported to a bizarre esoteric 
plane with few walls or ground for the most part. Jefferson is chasing Max through darkness. He 
has a flashlight.Where walls are present, there are paintings posted on walls. Where walls are 
not present, there is nothing-filled abyss. 
 
Max collects bottles while dodging various classmates and other characters from the game. She 
then takes a “shot” at the bottles with her camera. The bottles all shatter. 
 
Max sits down on a bench next to a lighthouse, and suddenly finds herself in a snow globe 
which is sitting on the hearth at the Price household on the day that William died. William and 
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Chloe are making pancakes. The scene transpires so that William is going to go get in a car 
wreck. Celluloid burns around the outside and there is a fade to black. Max wakes up in the dark 
room wearing just her pajamas and tied to a chair. 
 
Max is alone, but suddenly, Mr. Jefferson and Chloe flash into the scene, and Jefferson 
compliments Chloe as being perfect for his series on retro-grunge. They both begin insulting 
Max. 
 
The scene flashes again, and now instead of Chloe and Jefferson, Chloe and Warren are in the 
room. They begin insulting Max and the two begin making out. 
 
The scene flashes again, and now Nathan and Chloe are in the scene. Nathan compliments 
Chloe. 
 
The scene flashes again, and now Chloe is standing on the couch wearing her bikini and 
showing Max how to bust a move. 
 
The scene flashes again and now Chloe and Victoria are making out on the couch. 
 
The scene flashes again, and wheelchair Chloe starts blaming Max for all of her troubles. 
 
The scene flashes again, and regular Chloe says that she wishes that Max had never returned 
to Arcadia Bay. 
 
The scene flashes a final time, and Max finds herself in the bathroom at the Two Whales, and 
needs to find the code to the door to escape. After trying to fix the code entry, a million codes 
appear on the wall. Max uses the code that is visible through the mirror and escapes the 
bathroom and walks into the diner proper. 
 
All of the characters that Max has met in the game are in the diner. They all beg Max not to kill 
them. 
 
Max confronts herself sitting in a booth in the diner. 
 
Max suddenly freezes and then finds herself back in the abyssal hell-scape where Jefferson 
was chasing her. She can see what looks like a model of her and Chloe sitting in the truck.She 
progresses onward and sees several scenes that have transpired over the course of the last 
week. These scenes all give positive views of Chloe. 
 
Max continues traveling toward a lighthouse, when she hears Chloe say “Come on Max, we’re 
almost there.” She approaches what looks like mannequin-copies of herself and Chloe and as 
she arrives, 
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Max wakes up being carried by Chloe to the lighthouse. The actual light room of the lighthouse 
has already been knocked over. Max surveys the storm. 
 
Chloe offers Max the butterfly-bucket photo from Monday in the girls’ bathroom. 
 
Max decides whether or not to allow Chloe to go on living, or to sacrifice Chloe to save Arcadia 
Bay. 
 
Max and Chloe watch as the storm destroys Arcadia Bay. 
 
Max and Chloe drive through the remains of Arcadia Bay and survey the damage. 
 
Physical deer roam the streets of Arcadia Bay. 
 
Max and Chloe drive off into the distance. (To read the “bay” ending, return to the morning of 
10/7/13.) 
Life is Strange concludes 
 
7 PM - Football Game: Bigfoots vs. Razorbacks 
 
October 11 - Black Flag Tribute Band plays at the Black Attic Club. 
 
October 12 - If Max doesn’t go to the Drive-in with Warren, Brooke goes to the Drive in with 
Warren. She says this on October 10. 
 
12:00 PM Stop Pan Estates Protest at Pan Estates HQ. 
 
October 12 - Dorothy Twister plays at the Black Attic Club 
 
October 16 ; 7 PM - Girls Nite Out Halloweenie Scream-Along 
 
October 16 - Lo-Pan’s Eyes plays at the Black Attic Club 
 
October 17 - Chloe pays for a truck repair receipt totalling $3006.20. This is likely an 
inconsistency as she is either dead, or the truck repair shop has been destroyed on this date. 
Logically speaking, this event can occur in neither timeline. 
 
October 18 ; 5 PM - Public forum against the invasion of privacy at Blackwell Academy. 
Presumably hosted by Mrs. Grant. 
 
October 25 ;  - Friday Flashback Night at the Newberg, Oregon drive-in movie theater. Conquest 
of the Planet of the Apes is showing. GO APE! 
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October 26 - Pisshead plays at the Black Attic Club 
 
October 26- 8:30 PM - History of Dystopian Cinema Presentation at the Mission Gallery. 
Presentation by Xtian DeVin. This is a reference to Christian Divine who is the Lead Writer, 
Co-Director, and supportive Artistic Supervisor for all DONTNOD related installments of Life is 
Strange. 
 
October 27 ; 9 AM - 3PM - 25th Annual Arcadia Bay Halloween Bazaar. (poster in the diner) 
 
October 28 - The Disco Boys play at the Black Attic Club 
 
October 30 - Skull & Bones Hallow’s Eve Party. From Dusk to Dawn at the Tenderloin 
Warehouse in San Francisco. 
 
October 31 - Blackwell Academy Blood Drive.; Also, there is a Halloween Party scheduled for 
today. (L1.1) 
 
October 31 - 11:00 PM - ??? Nigel’s Samhain Druid Festival.In Golden Gate Park, 35th and 
Kneale Street San Francisco, CA. Kneale Street does not exist. 
 
October 31 - The Groovie Ghoulies play at the Black Attic Club. 
 
December 6 - Every Day Heroes Contest Exhibition ends. 
 
December 11 - There is a Winter Dance Scheduled for today at Blackwell Academy according to 
a poster above the girls’ restroom (L1.1) 
 
 
 
2014 
 
May 20 - Hank Stamper receives an award from Deputy Mayor Earnest Shack for being a model 
citizen and businessman. The letter inviting him to the award ceremony on June 10th at 2 PM 
says that he has operated his business for more than ten years. This fact may cast some 
aspersions on the notion that Hank has been running the store for thirty years, but technically, 
30 is more than 10. 
 
November 5 
 
7:48 PM - 7:56 PM - A series of texts between Mariella and Alex Chen takes place. Alex asks if 
this is still Mariela’s number which Mariela confirms. They exchange pleasantries, before Alex 
says that her bad decision-making has gotten her in trouble. Alex asks to stay the night with 
Mariela.(TC.1) 
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December 16 ; 7:15 PM - A news article details that Emily Eriksen is killed in what is called a hit 
and run car accident at the corner of Mantle Street and Asteroid Drive (presumably in Beaver 
Creek, Oregon). Emily was walking from her stranded car and was struck head-on by an 
unidentified speeding car. The article goes on to say that Captain Anderson is looking into “toll 
videos” as a promising lead in the case. (Found in Garage lock-up at Chris’s house AAOCS) 
 
December 20 ; 12:00 PM - Emily Ericksen’s funeral is held at Eugene Willow Hill Cemetery. 
Emily’s obituary also notes that her parents - Peter and Kristen are still alive. 
 
December 25 
 
1:08 PM - 2:49 PM - Alex Chen and Mariela exchange well wishes and Christmas greetings. 
(TC.1) 
 
Unknown date - This is the last year that Chris Eriksen’s height is measured on the wardrobe in 
his Dad’s room. Chris remarks that he’s too old now to be measured. It seems implied that this 
practice doesn’t actually end because of Chris’s age, but because his mother - Emily - passed 
away this year and that this family activity is now too much for Charles to suffer through 
emotionally. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2015 
 
Unknown date - Charles Eriksen is fired from his position as Basketball Coach of Sunny Creek 
School District. (Placed in 2015 because it is immediately behind the letter detailing the 
foreclosure on Charles’ house on June 12th). He is fired due to an incident relating to beer cans 
being in the school’s pool after hours and two incidents of aggressive behavior. The letter is 
addressed from Superintendent Mangum. (Found in cabinet in Charles’ room AAOCS) 
 
January 4 - Diego and Carla Morales attempt their first border crossing around this time - a year 
and a half before Sean and Daniel are held in custody by U.S. border patrol on 7/4/17. 
 
January 17  
 
3:40 PM - 3:50 PM - Mariela sends a text to Alex Chen asking if things with Ms. Stevens were 
ever figured out. Alex replies in the negative and says that she is back in a group home. She 
also expresses her dislike of Ms. Stevens. (TC.1) 
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January 20 - Charles Eriksen receives a letter from Barbi Bracamonte (the State Highway 
Monitor) which explains that the video from the corner of Mantle Street and Asteroid Drive from 
the night of Emily’s death is unavailable unless it is accompanied by an official state or federal 
investigation. (Found in Charles’ closet AAOCS) 
 
February 23 or 24 - Hannah may say on 2/23/16 or 2/24/16 that they ran into Cassidy about a 
year ago. So, Cassidy joins the trimmigrants around this time. Around this time, while FInn, 
Hannah, and Cassidy are the only Trimmigrants, the group is forced to leave their dog - 
Blackflag - behind when they hop a train to run from the police. Hannah also says that Penny 
joins the trimmigrants after this date.(L2.3) 
 
April 10 - Charles sends an angry letter to a Captain Lee about the inability of the police to 
conduct a thorough investigation into Emily’s death. (Found in Charles’ closet AAOCS) 
 
April 28 - Max Loudon and Riley Lethe begin dating around this time (4 years before 4/28/19) 
according to Mac Loudon after his fight with Gabe (TC.1) 
 
May 6 
 
5:37 PM - 5:53 PM - Alex Chen sends a text to Mariela asking to exchange the new PTC album 
(Paint Thinner Coffee?) for a few nights on Mariela’s couch. Mariela accepts the offer, and Alex 
says that she doesn’t plan to make this a habit. 
 
 
 
May 10 - David Madsen’s Concealed Handgun License expires. 
 
June 12 (Or possibly December 6th depending on dating conventions) - Charles Eriksen 
receives a letter from Clamp Properties detailing a notice of foreclosure because the third 
payment on a mortgage has been missed. The letter is addressed to Mr. and Mrs. Eriksen even 
though Emily is already dead. (Found in cabinet in Charles’ room AAOCS) 
 
October 5 - Sean Eduardo Diaz’s identification card is issued. It says he is 5’7” and 139 lbs with 
brown eyes. 
 
 
2016 
 
Unknown Date - Charlotte Harmon becomes a member of the Haven Springs, CO city council. 
(TC.3) 
 
February 11 
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A postcard which can be found in Gabe Chen’s room on April 28, 2019 is postmarked on this 
day. The postcard is sent to Gabe at his home above the bar in Haven Springs. It sent from a 
friend of Gabe’s named Len. The postcard notes that Gabe should let Len know about Gabe’s 
search for Alex Chen and it invites Gabe to Mexico. (TC.1) 
 
March 26 
 
Steph recollects on 3/26/18 in Wavelengths that she hasn’t been in contact with Mikey North for 
two years. That would be some time around now, Steph loses touch with Mikey North for the 
next two years.(TC.W)  
 
April 28 - An article that can be found by Sean in the abandoned cabin in December of 2016 
says that Officer Phillip Matthews (Matthews, K) joined the Seattle police department 6 months 
before October 28th. That is around today. It’s not totally clear when the paper was issued, and 
since Sean has this article as of December of 2016, Matthews could have joined the SPD as 
late as June 28, 2016, but as early as this date. There was originally an inconsistency of names 
for this officer, however, a patch has since consistently shown the name of this officer to be 
Kindred Matthews. 
 
When asked how long they have been dating on 4/28/19, Gabe Chen says that he has been 
dating Charlotte Harmon for about three years. So, Gabe and Charlotte begin dating around this 
time. (TC.1) 
 
May 9 
 
6:40 PM - 6:57 PM - Someone named Bridgette (presumably one of Alex Chen’s foster siblings) 
sends a text to Alex expressing Bridgette’s rejection of Alex as a member of her family in 
profane terms. Alex asks what Bridgette’s parents would think of this series of texts, and 
Bridgette says that Alex will not be believed. Alex explains that the list of texts represents a 
written record of Bridgette’s behavior. (TC.1.) 
 
June 10 - Daniel misses 14 out of 27 problems on a multiplication table assignment for Ms. 
Morrison’s class. It seems that Daniel was in some kind of Summer school program. 
 
~July 21 - Sean says at the very beginning of LiS 2 episode 3, that he scored a patch at the 
skate park the week before. 
 
July 28 - Life is Strange 2: Episode 3: Wastelands begins 
 
Sean listens to music on his bed. 
 
Daniel sneaks into Sean’s room and tries to take something. Sean chases him out. 
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Sean searches the house for Daniel. They have an altercation in front of Esteban’s room and 
knock a trophy off the shelf. 
 
Esteban counsels Sean to be kind to Daniel as Daniel is just a kid and Sean is almost an adult. 
 
Sean tries to reconcile with Daniel. 
 
Life is Strange 2: Episode 3: Wastelands jumps forward to after episode 2. The date is 
approximately February 23, 2017. 
 
August 21 - 6:30 PM At the beginning of Episode 3 of LiS 2, Sean has a ticket for a concert that 
bears this date for a band called “The Failure”. It says “+Guest” on it as well. The concert takes 
place at a venue known as The Open House Seattle  
 
September 2 - 1:05 PM - Coach Aaron texts Sean to let him know that there will be no practice 
today. 
 
September 7 - In Sean’s journal, he writes that he is going back to Hell High - possibly a 
reference to this being the first day of school. 
 
September 8 - 8:10 PM - Coach Aaron sends an encouraging and instructive text to Sean. 
 
September 9 - 6:25 PM - Coach Aaron sends a text telling Sean that he ran a good race today. 
Sean thanks him, but says he didn’t run well enough. Coach Aaron tries to encourage Sean 
through Sean’s self-loathing. 
 
September 10 
 
2:05 PM - Mariela sends a text to Alex Chen asking about how she is and saying that they 
haven’t talked in a long time. Alex does not respond to this until the following day. (TC.1) 
 
September 11 
 
7:10 AM - 10:24 AM Alex Chen returns Mariela’s text from the previous day. They talk about a 
guy that Mariela met at work. (TC.1) 
 
September 15 - 7:08 PM - Lyla texts Sean and says that they need to talk. The conversation 
drags for a while as Lyla tries to get Sean’s attention. Lyla asks Sean to guess what happened. 
Sean says no. Lyla gets irritated and says that they need to Skype. 
 
9:57 PM - Sean sends a text asking if Lyla is “ready to grind.” Lyla says yes. Presumably they 
go to the skate park the next day between 3 or 4 PM. 
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September 17 - Sean draws pictures of skateboarders and the drawing seems to indicate that 
he went to the skatepark with Lyla. 
 
September 18 - Esteban and Sean text about how Sean is supposed to be helping Esteban 
work on cars. 
 
8:36 PM - Adam texts Sean to let him know that they are going to start playing a video game at 
9 PM. 
 
September 19 - 2:12 PM - Boss texts Sean to ask him to come in at 3:30 PM. 
 
5:35 PM - Lyla texts Sean asking him to come watch a new episode of a TV show which she 
just downloaded. Sean says no because he has to buy them Misty Mice tickets for Lyla’s 
birthday. 
 
September 20 8:04 PM - Sean texts Lyla asking if she’s still at work. Lyla confirms this. Sean 
says that he needs help with “stats” (probably statistics). They agree to talk later that evening on 
Skype. 
 
September 21 4:12 PM - Sean texts Boss to let him know he will be 15 minutes late. Boss says 
to bring him a pumpkin spice thing, and they’ll be even. 
 
9:21 PM - Lyla texts Sean to playfully remind him that he sucks. Sean is confused. (Lyla texted 
Sean on September 21st at 9:21 PM. That’s 9/21 @ 9:21.)  
 
September 22 - Eric texts Sean to let him know that Sean left his shoes. The two trade friendly 
insults. 
 
September 23 - 2:40 PM Esteban sends a text to Sean asking him to pick up Daniel. Sean 
protests saying that he had plans with Lyla. Esteban explains that he’s having a busy day and 
belligerent customers. 
 
4:23 - Lyla texts Sean asking if he’s going to the game. Sean says no. Sean may be busy with 
Daniel at this point, so he doesn’t respond to Lyla’s further texts. 
 
September 25 - Sean draws a picture of Esteban and Daniel playing video games on their 
Playbox. 
 
September 28 - Charles Eriksen receives a letter from Private Investigator Mick Collings. The 
letter explains that Collings has run out of resources in the case - presumably there are no 
leads. (Found in Charles’ closet AAOCS) 
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September 29 - 8:05 AM Lyla texts Sean to tell him that he’s busted, and asks if he is too tired 
after last night. Sean complains that in addition to everything, he had to take Daniel to school. 
Lyla asks if she should tell Mr. Ellison that Sean will be late. Sean says no because he has an 
official dad excuse. 
 
September 30 - 5:34 PM - Esteban texts Sean to tell Sean that he is proud of Sean’s race 
running. Tonight Esteban makes his famous pasta dish. 
 
11:55 PM - Lyla texts Sean to tell him that she is pissed at him. Her first message is mispelled. 
She says that she told Sean earlier why she is mad at him. 
 
October 1 - 10:04 AM - Sean texts Lyla to wish her a happy birthday. 
 
11:08 AM - Lyla apologizes for the previous night and says that her mother made her go to 
Lyla’s sister’s house. Lyla says that Lyla was so bored that Lyla got loaded with Lyla’s cousin. 
Lyla then refers to 17 candles gone wrong and sends a picture of herself. A candle is a slang 
term referring to a marijuana cigarette. Sean says that Lyla needs to detox. Lyla says that she 
will after the concert this evening. She ends this text threat by saying she’s going to take some 
tylenol, and then they will skype to make a plan. 
 
8:00 PM Sean has concert tickets from this date for “Misty Mice & Ghoul Days. The event 
occurs at 203 1st  & Pike Street in Seattle in a bar called “The Late Bar.” There is actually a bar 
near the corner of 1st Avenue and Pike Street in Seattle. He remarks that it was a “Wicked 
Nite!!!” 
 
 
8:32 PM - Esteban texts Sean to tell him to enjoy the concert and not to engage in any funny 
business. He soon realizes through Sean’s replies that Sean is probably already drunk. 
 
October 2 -  
 
1:02 AM - Lyla texts Sean to tell him that she lost her voice. 
 
9:21 AM - Sean texts Boss to let him know that he is sick, and won’t be at work. 
 
October 4 - 12:48 PM - Sean texts Lyla to ask if she knows Jenn Murphy. Lyla says that she 
knew that Sean was into Jenn. Lyla volunteers to hook Sean and Jenn up, Sean tells Lyla not to 
do this and not to say anything to Jenn. Lyla says that if Lyla doesn’t talk to Jenn, then Sean 
won’t talk to Jenn. 
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 7:04 PM - Sean texts Esteban to ask if he’s still at work. Esteban replies to Sean to inform him 
that he is getting food from Red Dragon Grill for supper. Sean says that he’s hungry, and 
Esteban engages in a gratuitous dad joke. 
 
October 7 - 5:31 PM - Daniel grabs Esteban’s cell phone and texts Sean to let him know that he 
is in “truuble.” At 5:39 PM, Esteban apologizes for Daniel’s having grabbed the phone, but 
reiterates that Sean is in trouble and sends Sean a picture of Sean’s weed stash. 
 
6:30 PM - Sean texts Lyla to ask why Jenn asked for his number today. 
 
October 9 - 5:12 PM - Ellery texts Sean about a track meet and a trophy. 
 
October 10 - 3:08 PM - Lyla texts Sean to egg him on in texting Jenn. 
 
October 11 - 4:12 PM - Esteban texts Sean telling him that since he’s grounded for the week, 
that Sean has no choice but to come with Esteban to Lucha Libre on Friday.  
 
October 14 - 8:01 AM - Sean texts Lyla to tell her that he missed the bus. He asks if Lipton took 
role. Lyla covers for Sean and says that he might be at track. Sean says that he’s running to 
class and won’t have to fake sweat. 
 
8:21 PM - Esteban texts Sean to send a picture of Esteban and Daniel. Sean replies with a 
picture of Sean and Lyla. 
 
October 16 - Daniel takes Sean’s phone and tries to call Lyla. 
8:18 PM - Lyla texts Sean and asks why Sean called, but she doesn’t know it was Daniel. Lyla 
realizes that Daniel is the one using the phone. Sean gets his phone back. 
 
October 18 - 7:13 PM - Sean texts Jenn. He casually mentions that his math homework is 
kicking his ass. Jenn replies by offering to help. 
 
Kareem - Finn’s former parole officer - writes a letter to Finn from San Diego, CA. 
 
October 19 - 3:24 PM - Jenn texts Sean saying that she’s in the library now. Sean replies by 
saying that he is on his way. 
 
11:10 PM - Lyla texts Sean to ask if he watched the freak show (referring to the Presidential 
debate). Sean said that he did, and that his Dad is so angry that Esteban asked for a puff. The 
pair worry about the future, and Lyla asks “Seriously tho. He’s not going to win, right?” Sean 
says that he doesn’t know. Lyla says she doesn’t want to live on this planet anymore. 
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October 20 - Sean draws a journal entry on this day that is labeled as “Horror Debate Night 
2016.” (referring to the night before). He says that he is glad that he was baked. There was 
actually a debate on October 19th between Republican Donald Trump and Democrat Hillary 
Clinton as the final Presidential debate of the 2016 campaign. 
 
Scott Vaughn Foster sends a letter to his neighbor, Esteban Diaz, complaining that Sean and 
Daniel won’t stay on the Diaz side of the property line. He demands that Esteban build a fence, 
or threatens that he will take Esteban to court to make Esteban pay for damages. This, of 
course, is an allegorical reference to the debate about whether Mexico is going to pay for the 
U.S.-Mexico border wall. 
 
An invoice from “Diaz Auto Master” to “Charles Barris” bares this date. The total due on the 
invoice is $2624.68. According to the invoice, Diaz Auto Master rebuilt a 1970 GTO engine. 
 
4:53 PM - Jenn texts Sean to ask him how the math test went. Sean says that he got a B. Jenn 
continues texting Sean. 
 
5:33 PM - Jenn texts Sean to see if he is still there. Sean replies saying that he’s at work and 
has a grumpy boss. 
 
 
 
 
October 22 -  
 
6:45 PM - Eric texts Sean to ask him if the party is still on. Sean says he can’t go because he 
has to stay with Daniel. 
 
October 23 - 
 
9:22 PM - Eric texts Sean to invite him to a “Halloweed” party on the following Friday. Eric says 
that Lyla is coming to the party, and that Lyla is the cooler between Sean and Lyla. Sean agrees. 
 
October 24 -  
 
8:02 AM - Jenn texts Sean to let him know that Mr. Goldberg is not present. Sean thanks her. 
 
October 25 - Lyla and Sean write notes to each other in class. Lyla complains about the attitude 
of Mrs. W who is apparently hostile on this day. She also remarks that she is dealing with 
insomnia, but that nothing is apparently wrong with her, and her doctor keeps writing sleeping 
pill prescriptions for her. Sean sketches Lyla. 
 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=FZ_G5j9yVIU
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October 28 - 3:15 P.M. - Esteban texts Sean asking if Sean will be present for Movie Night 
where they will have pizza and watch Top Gun. Sean says no, that he’s going to Eric’s party. 
 

 Life is Strange 2 Episode 1: Roads begins.  

 
4:02 PM - Sean and Lyla get off the bus. Lyla offers to help Sean by texting Jenn from Sean’s 
phone. 
 
4:16 - Sean gets a text from Esteban asking if he’s coming home after school. 
 
Lyla gets a text from Jenn saying that Jenn can’t wait to see Sean and Lyla at the party. 
 
The neighbor boy jeers at Sean and Lyla as they pass. 
 
Sean and Lyla arrive at the Diaz house. 
 
Lyla offers Sean a cigarette. 
 
Lyla says that she has weed covered for tonight. She then writes the “official party list” on 
Sean’s hand. The list includes money for supplies, munchies, chips and dip, soda, booze, 
blankets and then she draws what appears to be a condom on his hand. 
 
A plane flies overhead, and Lyla mentions that she hates them, but that she’ll miss them if she 
moves somewhere else. They hug, and Lyla leaves. 
 
Sean goes inside the house. 
 
Esteban enlists Sean’s help in deciding who will receive the last Chock-o-crisp. 
 
Esteban goes downstairs to work on a car in the garage.  
 
Esteban asks Sean to hand him a wrench. 
 
Esteban asks Sean if he needs money to buy drugs and alcohol. 
 
4:40 PM - Lyla texts Sean to ask if he is ready for the party. 
 
4:45 PM - Harv texts Sean saying that he heard that Sean was going to tap Jenn Murphy’s ass. 
Sean calls Harv an asshole, but doesn’t text this to him. 
 
Sean packs a bag for the party. 
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Sean calls Lyla on Skype. 
 
During the Skype call, Daniel walks past the window headed for the neighbor’s yard. Daniel gets 
in a fight with Brett when he spills fake blood on Brett’s shirt. Sean runs to intervene.  
 
 
 
4:54:08 PM - Dispatch asks if Car 306 is available. Another officer says “240 Negative.” A 240 is 
a police scanner code referring to an assault, which might mean that there wasn’t an assault. 
That officer continues by saying “False Alarm on that code red near Magnolia.” Magnolia is the 
second largest neighborhood in Seattle.  
 
4:58:36 PM - An officer (possibly officer 303) suggests to Dispatch that they should “try that 
crumpet shop off of Post Alley.” Post Alley is an actual street in Seattle. This may be actually 
referring to a donut shop since cops are supposedly well known for eating donuts due to donut 
shops being open for good portions of the day when other restaurants are not open. Dispatch 
responds by thanking 303. One interesting bit of trivia about this, is that both Magnolia, and Post 
Alley are within about a 15 minute drive from the Fremont Troll that Max has a picture of in L1.1. 
(L2.1) 
 
Another officer cuts in and says that he needs to run a license check on a 10-? And then gets 
cut off before he can continue as the game skips to the next time sequence. Police ten codes 
could mean a number of different things. Given the context, the most that can be said is that can 
probably be said here is that the officer is probably checking a vehicle license plate number. (It’s 
probably either a 10-37 (a suspicious vehicle) or a 10-92(An improperly parked vehicle)). 
 
 
 
5:08:16 PM - This is the time that is shown on Officer K. Matthews’ dash cam as he rolls up to 
the scene of the altercation with Daniel, Sean, and the neighbor boy. Matthews reports that he 
has a 10-10 in progress. Given the context of what we know is going on, he is referring to a fight 
that is ongoing. He says that he is at 1542 Lewis Avenue. 
 
Matthews, K, may be an inconsistency as in Episode 2, there is a news article in the abandoned 
cabin that refers to him as Phillip Matthews. This issue has been resolved since I first wrote this 
entry. 
 
Sean beats up Brett and leaves him on the ground. Brett is later mentioned as being alive in an 
article in the Independent. Officer Matthews intervenes and tells Sean and Daniel to get away 
from Brett. Sean and Daniel comply with Officer Matthews’ orders. Officer Matthews draws his 
pistol and tells Sean and Daniel to get down on the ground. Sean tries to explain the situation. 
Matthews repeats his new order for Sean and Daniel to get on the ground. Sean and Daniel 
comply by getting on the ground and putting their hands behind their head. Officer Matthews 

 

https://www.urbandictionary.com/define.php?term=Police%20Scanner%20Codes
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Magnolia,_Seattle
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Post+Alley,+Seattle,+WA+98101/@47.6082781,-122.3407165,19z/data=!4m5!3m4!1s0x54906ab25ef0e191:0xc57596ed6eb484ca!8m2!3d47.6085164!4d-122.3405173
https://copradar.com/tencodes/
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checks Brett for a pulse. Esteban Diaz runs across his front yard toward the altercation. 
Matthews spots Esteban and tells him to get on the ground. Esteban tries to calm his children 
and Matthews. Matthews repeats his demand for Esteban to get on the ground and at the same 
time as bellowing his demand, fires a shot at Esteban - killing him. Daniel yells and manifests a 
telekinetic power. 
 
5:11:00 PM - The video on Matthews’ dashcam shows the car flip at this point due to Daniel’s 
telekinetic power. At this time, the Diaz front porch is ripped away from the house, the nearby 
utility pole is knocked over, and Officer Matthews is killed as he is flung across the street. Daniel 
falls unconscious. 
 
Sean gets up and examines the scene. He cries for his dead father. As police sirens wail in the 
background, Sean picks up a still unconscious Daniel and runs away. He briefly stops to grab 
the bag that he packed and continues fleeing on foot. 
 
5:14:30 PM - Another officer reports a 10-53 (probably from the blocked road caused by Officer 
Matthews’ car.) The officer says to send backup immediately as police cars pull into view of the 
dashcam. 
 
5:06 PM - (this is placed here for narrative reasons, but Lyla’s earliest text in this chain occurs at 
this time). Lyla sends Sean a series of increasingly frantic text messages asking about what has 
happened. Lyla freaks out when Sean’s house in on the news. She later texts that she can’t 
sleep. Sean finally texts Lyla back at 11:52 after Lyla’s most recent text at 11:47 PM. He says 
that he’s not okay - that his dad was just shot. He says that he and Daniel left town. Lyla asks 
where and Sean says that he can’t say. 
 
9:30 PM - Ellery texts Sean and asks Sean to please call him. 
 
9:45 PM - Eric texts Sean asking for him to bring the beer. 
 
10:21 PM - Jenn Murphy sends a series of messages asking if Sean is coming to the party. 
 
October 29; 5:14 AM - Lyla texts Sean again and tells him that she still can’t sleep worrying 
about Sean and Daniel. 
 
7:12 AM - Lyla texts Sean yet again. She asks how Sean and Daniel are, and tells Sean that her 
Dad can come and pick Sean and Daniel up, and that this can be talked out. Sean declines. 
 
6:44 PM - Sean and Daniel stop for a meal at the local ACFC and have burgers and milkshakes. 
The cost for this is $12.90. Their cashier is a woman named Alice. 
 
7:24 PM - Lyla texts Sean to let him know that she is with him. She asks Sean to call her soon. 
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8:07 PM - An unknown number texts Sean and asks him to let Unknown know that Sean is 
okay. 
 
8:45 PM - Officer Tanaka of the Seattle Police Department texts Sean saying that Tanaka needs 
to speak to Sean about yesterday’s events. 
 
10:10 PM - Jenn Murphy texts Sean to say that on the advice of her mother - who is a lawyer - 
she is not supposed to talk to Sean. She says that she is sorry about what happened, and 
wishes that she could help. 
 
October 30 - 4:21 AM - Lyla texts Sean to say that her insomnia is really high, and that she is 
worried sick about Sean and Daniel hiding in a dump somewhere. She asks Sean to call. 
 
10:15 AM - Boss texts Sean to ask him why he is missing inventory day. He later realizes at 
7:41 PM after Gina tells him about the events of the 28th that Sean won’t be there. He says that 
everyone is worried about him and suggests that Sean and Daniel turn themselves in, but says 
that if he needs anything to let him know. 
 
Sean and Daniel walk along a road near Mt. Ranier in Washington State. Daniel stops walking 
and demands to know where Esteban is. Sean coaxes Daniel into going without explaining the 
events of the 28th. Daniel leaves his Zombie mask on the road. 
 
Sean and Daniel arrive at a place called Trout Spring Trail. This trail is along the Nisqually River 
in Pierce County in Washington State. 
 
Daniel asks Sean to play hide and seek. 
 
Sean and Daniel make camp on the bank of the Nisqually River. They have supper, and spend 
the night. Daniel dreams about Esteban. 
 
At some point today, a paper known as “The Northwest Post” publishes its issue number 948. 
The issue details protests that have been ignited as a result of the Seattle Police shooting of 
Esteban Diaz. Another article details the search for Sean and Daniel. 
 
October 31 - An article written today and found on Stephen’s computer says that a neighbor 
(probably Brett) blacked out during the Seattle incident in which Esteban Diaz and Phillip 
Matthews died. (Phillip is now named Kindred). 
 
9:12 AM - Eric texts Sean to ask him to call because people are saying crazy things about Sean 
and Eric knows that Sean didn’t do anything. 
 
11:15 AM - Lyla texts Sean to tell him that she’s not the kind to curl up in a corner and pray, but 
that she’s there if Sean needs to talk. 
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Sean and Daniel walk along Washington State Highway 7. 
 
Sean and Daniel arrive at Minimart - a convenience store owned by Hank and Doris Stamper. 
 
Brody Holloway writes an article about a nudist colony on his laptop. 
 
Sean and Daniel sit down to look at the map and have something to eat. 
 
Hank Stamper pulls up to Minimart in his truck. 
 
Brody Holloway walks out of Minimart and asks about Sean and Daniel’s destination and says 
“Protip: Don’t feed the bears.” 
 
Hank Stamper interrupts Sean and Daniel’s supper/map reading session and accuses Sean and 
Daniel of stealing. 
 
Sean decides whether to attack, discuss matters, or flee from Hank Stamper. 
 
Sean falls unconscious, and Hank ties up Sean in Minimart’s office. Hank then calls an Officer 
Burwell to report having caught Sean and Daniel, though Daniel remains uncaught. 
 
Sean wakes up in Minimart’s office. Hank asks Sean how he’s doing.  
 
With Daniel’s help, Sean manages to break loose from his zip-tie restraint that is tied to a pipe in 
the office.  
 
Daniel exits the office into the store, and is immediately confronted by Hank Stamper. Daniel’s 
telekinetic power manifests again, and it knocks Hank to the ground - stunning him - and 
scatters various store inventory around the room. Before Sean enters, Daniel grabs the 
puppy(Mushroom) in the basket next to the cash register. 
 
Sean decides whether to beat up Hank and take his stuff or run. 
 
Sean and Daniel run into the woods and rain behind the shop. 
 
Sean and Daniel encounter Brody sitting in his station wagon and ask him to help. With very 
little prompting, Brody agrees to assist, and together, they drive off into the rainy Oregon night. 
 
Sean and Brody have an encouraging talk. 
 
Daniel falls asleep in the back of the station wagon. 
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Shortly after, Sean falls asleep. 
 
Brody Holloway drives Sean and Daniel to Arcadia Bay, Oregon and they survey it from the 
southern cliff. Depending on player choices, the town will either be intact or a ruin. 
 
Sean and Brody talk about the events of the last few days. Brody asks about Sean’s Mom. Sean 
says that his Mom is out of the picture. 
 
2 Hours Later- 
 
Brody drives to the Three Seals Motel along the coast of Oregon and rents a room for Sean and 
Daniel for the night.  
 
Mushroom chases Daniel on the beach at the Three Seals Motel. 
 
Brody provides Sean and Daniel with some money ($20) and a spare backpack with some 
supplies. Brody tells Sean to tell Daniel about how Esteban died. Brody gives Daniel a 
handkerchief and he says it’s always kept him safe. Daniel ties the handkerchief around 
Mushroom’s neck. In the new backpack, Brody leaves a note where he says that he’s sorry that 
he has to leave, but his mother is dying of cancer in Utah and he needs to be there. 
 
 
Brody gives everyone a hug, and then leaves. 
 
Sean and Daniel go upstairs to Room #10. 
 
Daniel watches Hawt Dawg Man on television. 
 
6 PM (which is probably before this) - An establishment called “The Regal Beaver” hosts a 
Halloween costume party on 15 Furley Lane. There are door prizes. The party is over at 2 AM. 
 
7:12 PM - Ellery texts Sean to ask Sean to call him again. He says that he had to talk to the 
police. 
 
8:35 PM - Coach Aaron texts Sean to let him know that Aaron is praying for Sean and Daniel 
and that the team has his back. Implying that there is some kind of controversy, and the track 
team has chosen a side that favors the Diaz family. 
 
November 1 -  
 
1:20 AM - Lyla somehow sees that Sean is online, and texts him begging him to call her. She 
says that the police keep asking questions, and that she doesn’t know what to tell them. 
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Sean decides whether to call Lyla or not. 
 
Sean watches a video of the Diaz family on a previous Christmas morning. He then throws his 
phone off the balcony. 
 
Daniel dances on the bed. 
 
Sean tries to tell Daniel the truth about Esteban’s death, but Daniel wants a drink first. Sean 
agrees to go get Daniel a soda. 
 
As Sean spends a dollar on Daniel’s coke, Daniel turns on the news and sees a report about 
Esteban’s death. He yells “Dad!” and his power manifests telekinetically lifting several loose 
objects in the hotel room. 
 
Sean runs to help Daniel. Sean tries to calm Daniel down. Daniel tells Sean not to lie to him 
ever again. Sean either says that he will try, or he makes a solid promise to never lie. 
 
5:15 AM - This is the departure time listed on Sean and Daniel’s Very Bus tickets. Presumably 
at some time around now, Sean and Daniel leave for Eugene, OR which is the destination on 
the ticket. The total cost of the tickets is $25. 
 
Sean tells Daniel a story about a family of three wolves whose father is killed by hunters. This 
story is reminiscent of what has occurred to Sean and Daniel over the past few days. 
 
Life is Strange 2 Episode 1: Roads ends. 
 
November 1 - Sean makes an entry in his journal saying that he and Daniel need to find a 
hideout and then move on to Puerto Lobos. 
 
An article found on Stephen’s computer asks where the Diaz brothers have gone. 
 
November 2 - Sean and Daniel go to a thrift store in a town south east of Albany. Sean says that 
he got layer (probably clothing) for himself and Daniel. He also says that they slept in 
someone’s backyard shed. 
 
An article found on Stephen’s computer says that friends and neighbors mourn the loss of a 
local mechanic. 
 
An article found on Stephen’s computer says: “Seattle Protests: SPD to hold workshops on 
racial bias.” 
 
November 3 - Sean and Daniel stay at a shelter. They give fake names, and no one seems to 
care. 
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November 4 - Sean and Daniel leave town. A crackhead at the shelter attempted to steal their 
stuff. Daniel freaks out on the crackhead, and the lights flicker. 
 
Sean and Daniel hitchhike down Highway 20. They are picked up by a geologist on the way to 
Mt. Jefferson. Sean lies and says that he and Daniel are on a survivalist trip. 
 
An article found on Stephen’s computer says an Officer Tanaka holds a press conference about 
the Seattle incident in which Officer Matthews was killed. Tanaka says that they are considering 
every lead including terrorism and gang fights. 
 
November 7 - Sean and Daniel find an abandoned house to stay in. Sean says that they used 
Daniel’s gift to break in. 
 
Brody Holloway publishes an article on his Blog “A Tribe Called West” in which he details in 
vague terms his meeting with the Diaz brothers. He says that he wishes he could have helped 
them more,  
 
November 8 - Sean and Daniel settle in to their new house. Sean leaves for a while to search 
for a place to buy food. Sean draws a map of the area immediately surrounding the abandoned 
house.  
 
Sean writes that the nearest town is 15 miles away. Sean steals some food from several stores. 
He thinks they can last two weeks on the food that they have. 
 
November 9 - Sean finds his way back to the cabin. During the time that Sean was gone, Daniel 
broke some things around the house using his power. Sean decides to start helping Daniel with 
his power tomorrow. 
 
Some time after this, but presumably before November 15, Sean tears a page out of his journal. 
 
November 10 - The sheetrock board in the cabin says that this is the day of Daniel’s first lesson. 
 
An article found on Stephen’s computer says that the Seattle incident in which Officer Matthews 
was killed is an unresolved mystery. 
 
November 15 - Sean draws some pictures of various objects as well as Daniel’s hand positions 
and facial expressions. Presumably, he is trying to help Daniel figure out how to use his power. 
 
November 16 - Sean writes the instructions for the game “Ship, Captain, Crew” in his journal. 
After this entry, another page is torn out of the journal. 
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November 17 - Sean writes “He did it” in his journal, and draws a picture of Daniel levitating a 
bottle. Also, he draws Daniel holding Mushroom, and records the score of a Ships, Captain, and 
Crew game. Sean loses again. 
 
The sheetrock board agrees with the “He did it” comment in the journal. It says that today is the 
day of the flying bottle. 
 
November 21 - The sheetrock board says “Twigs & Leaves” today. Presumably, Daniel began 
levitating twigs and leaves on this day. 
 
November 23 - Sean writes that he went back to town today. He says that he walked slower 
through the snow - presumably because there is new snow on the ground.  
 
November 24 - Sean scavenges through a trash can and finds a lot of usable food. 
 
November 25 - Sean writes that Daniel is sick. He decides to go easier on outside training. 
 
The sheetrock board says that Daniel has mastered “small rocks” today. 
 
November 26 - Sean writes that he may need to go get medicine for Daniel. 
 
November 28 - Daniel draws a picture in Sean’s journal. Presumably as part of Daniel’s having 
won at a game of Ships, Captain, and Crew. The picture is of Daniel wearing a crown, and a 
boat on the water.  
 
Sean writes asking how Daniel keeps winning. He begins to wonder if Daniel is cheating. Sean 
also draws a picture of a wolf and a parrot in pirate regalia as well as three Age of Sail-era 
ships.  
 
  
 
November 29 - Charles Eriksen receives a letter from Dr. Tamra Fallman of Beaver Creek Social 
Services to schedule a meeting with Charles and his son the following Monday ( December 15 
2016) at 2:15 PM.  
 
December -  
 

December 1 -  

Life is Strange 2 Episode 2: Rules begins. 
 
Sean coaches Daniel to help him improve his telekinetic ability. 
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Daniel has a coughing fit. 
 
Sean and Daniel go back inside of the cabin that they discovered. 
 
Daniel has another coughing fit. 
 
Sean keeps a record of Daniel’s advancement on a board in the cabin. He writes “Big Rocks” 
and “Snowballs.”  
 
Sean then goes over the rules with Daniel after Daniel levitates a plate : 1) Hide your power. 2) 
Never talk about your power. 3) Run from danger. 
 
Sean makes dinner for himself, Daniel, and Mushroom. 
 
Sean goes outside to draw. 
 
Sean serves dinner. 
 
Daniel isn’t hungry, he levitates his plate over to Mushroom. Daniel then has another coughing 
fit. 
 
Sean gets the map to show it to Daniel. Sean resolves that they are going to leave tomorrow to 
find a way to get Daniel better from his coughing - their destination is Beavercreek, Oregon - the 
home of their maternal grandparents. 
 
Sean and Daniel play “Ships, Captain, Crew.” One of the Diaz brothers wins, and as a result 
draws an image on the other brother’s backpack. 
 
Mushroom begins scratching on the door to go outside. Sean takes Mushroom outside, lights a 
cigarette, looks up at the moon, and then tries to move a rock with his mind. This attempt fails.   
 
Sean goes back inside and puts a log on the fire and goes to bed. 
 
December 2 - Sean and Daniel pack to leave the abandoned cabin. 
 
 Either Sean or Daniel lets Mushroom outside. 
 
Daniel has trouble packing his bag. Sean helps. 
 
Daniel goes to check on Mushroom. 
 
Sean fills up a few bottles with fresh water. 

 



Templarkommando 

 
Mushroom is killed by a large mountain cat. 
 
Sean goes to check on Daniel and Mushroom. 
 
Sean spots Mushroom’s bloody bandanna. He crawls under a log to investigate. 
 
Sean walks up on Daniel confronting the large mountain cat (possibly a Puma) that killed 
Mushroom. 
 
Daniel levitates the mountain cat into the air. Sean decides whether to stop Daniel from killing 
the mountain cat. If Sean does not intervene, then Daniel kills the mountain cat, and is able to 
give Mushroom a proper burial. If Sean does intervene, then the mountain cat grabs 
Mushroom’s carcass as Sean fights it with a stick. In this scenario, the mountain cat is able to 
escape depriving Daniel of the ability to give Mushroom a reverent burial. 
 
After this, Sean and Daniel are shown making their way through a forest. Later, Sean and 
Daniel make their way across a wooden bridge that is in poor repair. They make their way 
through more forest. They make camp for the night complete with a fire. They make their way up 
to the edge of a road. Sean lets Daniel ride on his shoulders. Under the darkness of night, Sean 
and Daniel arrive in Beavercreek, Oregon. 
 
December 3 - Sean writes in his journal that he had to carry Daniel for three miles. He says that 
it is burning cold, and that no one is stopping to help them. 
 
The map notes that Sean and Daniel arrive at the Reynolds house on this day. 
 
Sean rings the doorbell at the Reynolds house. Claire answers the door followed shortly by 
Steven. They ask Sean and Daniel a few questions before ushering the boys into the house. 
Daniel coughs, and Claire asks Sean if he knows that Daniel is sick. 
 
The Reynolds serve Sean some hot tea. Claire gives Daniel some cough medicine. She also 
scolds Sean for having not taken better care of Daniel. Claire and Stephen Reynolds talk just 
out of Sean’s earshot. They can actually be overheard during this conversation by turning up the 
volume which reveals that they know about Esteban’s death and the mysteries that surround 
Sean and Daniel. 
 
Stephen and Claire ask for Sean’s side of the story about Officer Matthews’ death. Claire says 
that the police called them a few weeks ago. 
 
Stephen says that Sean and Daniel are going to stay with Stephen and Claire. 
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Daniel comes around the corner and is excited to have heard that they are staying with the 
Reynolds family. 
 
A little later, Sean and Daniel are upstairs. Daniel says that he’s feeling way better. Claire comes 
in and suggests that they all pray and give thanks to God. Claire leaves. 
 
Daniel asks Sean if they can go look at their Mom’s room because Daniel doesn’t know anything 
about their mother - Karen. Sean says no, and explains that Karen left them - abandoned them. 
 
Sean compliments Daniel on his progress with his power. Sean asks Daniel how Daniel does it. 
Daniel says that he doesn’t know - he concentrates and it just happens.  
 
Sean and Daniel go to sleep. The episode doesn’t actually continue until December 10. 
 
December 4 - On December 11, Cassidy says that she and her friends have been crashing in 
Beavercreek for the week. If they arrived a week beforehand, then that would be this day. 
 
December 5 - Sean writes in his journal and says that Daniel is getting better and is eating like a 
horse. He says that he and Daniel have been spending time with Claire and Stephen, but that 
it’s pretty awkward since they haven’t really spent time together for a long while. He says that 
Stephen and Claire are walking on eggshells to avoid talking about Seattle… or Karen. 
 
December 6 - Sean draws portraits of Stephen and Claire in his journal. Daniel also draws less 
technical, more nine year-old/crayony portraits of Stephen and Claire - and also Mushroom. 
 
December 7 - Sean writes down the rules for the Reynolds house: 
 

1.​ Discretion - Don’t leave the house. 
2.​ Disconnection - no use of computers or phones. 
3.​ Daily Chores 
4.​ Daniel Homework. 

 
Sean also writes that he is “Bored AF.” He’s glad to be there but really wants to get outside. 
 
December 9 - Sean draws pictures of Stephen, a wolf, a part of a fish, and some kind of plant. 
 
Sean tries reading one of Claire’s books today. He says it’s basically a telenovela with white old 
women. 
 
December 10 - LiS 2 Episode 2 continues on this day. 
 
The Awesome Adventures of Captain Spirit Takes Place today. (AAOCS) 
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Sean wakes up in the morning. He gets dressed. Daniel and Stephen play with model trains. 
 
10:10 AM - This is the time that shows on the clock in the Reynolds kitchen. 
 
Sean joins Claire for Breakfast. Daniel soon joins them after Claire calls him downstairs. 
 
Claire serves breakfast.  
 
Claire asks if the boys are done playing. Daniel says that they had an express delivery, but that 
the train broke down. Quickly, Stephen enters the scene and confirms this. 
 
Claire pulls the handle off of one of her cabinets which needs to be fixed. 
 
Claire asks how Sean and Daniel are liking Beavercreek. She later mentions that Charles and 
Chris Eriksen would just get lost in Seattle.  
 
When Claire turns her back, Daniel attempts to stack all of the dishes using his telekinesis. 
 
Daniel asks Claire about the locked room upstairs. Claire says that there’s nothing to see there. 
Daniel questions why Claire was in the room earlier in the morning. Daniel continues trying to 
get Claire’s permission to explore the locked room, but Claire finally deflects by suggesting that 
Sean and Daniel go outside. 
 
When Daniel walks past, Sean suggests out of Daniel’s earshot, that Claire should tell Daniel 
that it was Karen’s room. Claire makes it clear that the rules in her house are that Sean and 
Daniel can’t go into Karen’s room. 
 
Stephen asks Sean to hand him the glue from the cabinet. Sean retrieves the glue, but the 
cabinet’s bad leg causes it to begin falling. Between Sean and Stephen, they manage to 
stabilize the cabinet. 
 
Stephen says that he’s noticed things with Daniel. Sean can either come clean about Daniel’s 
power or not. Stephen offers to let Sean and Daniel stay with Stephen and Claire. 
 
Stephen gives keys to the tool shed to Sean. Claire stops Sean in the hall to tell him that she 
needs to go run some errands. Claire also asks Sean to do the laundry and to please continue 
tidying up. 
 
Sean attempts to enlist Daniel’s help in cleaning. 
 
Sean and Daniel go outside. Sean attempts to open the shed door. Sean observes that the lock 
is frozen shut. 
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Daniel Diaz rescues Chris Eriksen from a fall from a tree house after Chris has an altercation 
with Charles. 
 
Chris and the Diaz boys are properly introduced. Daniel and Chris immediately hit things off by 
agreeing that their favorite superhero is Power Bear. 
 
Charles rushes out to check on Chris. He apologizes for what just happened. Charles and Chris 
leave. 
 
Sean confronts Daniel about breaking the rule about hiding his power. He can decide to relent, 
or to insist that Daniel not use his power. 
 
Sean draws a picture of Chris levitating in front of the tree house. He writes an entry about 
Daniel breaking the first rule. He also wants to know what Chris was running away from, and if 
Charles saw anything. 
 
Sean, Daniel, Stephen, and Claire decorate a Christmas tree next to the back door. 
 
December 11 - Sean wakes up and sees a message on Daniel’s Draw-a-lot board saying that 
he is over at the neighbor’s house. 
 
Sean realizes that Claire and Stephen are at church. 
 
10:10 AM - This is the time on the clock in the kitchen at the Reynolds house this morning. It 
may be that this is unintended, or that Sean came down for breakfast at the exact same time 
yesterday. One thing that Sean does say is that Claire and Stephen aren’t likely to be home for 
at least two more hours. In my experience as a church-going person, this is generally true, but 
not absolutely true. Church tends to let out around noon, give or take a little bit depending on 
what all happens during the sermon. This would most likely be the case for a smaller community 
church which Claire and Stephen are likely to attend. However, if the church is much larger, it’s 
possible that there are two or more services that begin at different times. There are still other 
denominations that are likely to have longer services than what is typical. At one point, in the 
United States (decades ago) a church service could be an all-day function with short breaks for 
meal times. 
 
Sean may log into social media or call Lyla on the phone. 
 
Sean goes to pick up Daniel from the Eriksen house. He discovers that Daniel is helping Chris 
pretend that Chris actually has a superpower. In this way, Daniel has led Chris into believing a 
lie. 
 
Charles comes out of the restroom and introduces himself to Sean and invites Sean to go with 
the Eriksens to the local Christmas market to shop for a tree. 
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Charles asks for a little bit to clean out the back seat of his truck - presumably this refers to the 
bed of Charles pickup. Daniel goes to the restroom giving Sean and Chris a moment to get to 
know each other. 
 
Chris quizzes Sean about which of his action figures are good or bad. 
 
Daniel is excited to see the new issue of Hawt Dawg Man in Chris’s bathroom. 
 
If Sean correctly guesses the affiliations of the action figures, then Chris gives Sean an 
“Interstellar Traveller” figurine. He says that he gave the other to Daniel. Chris talks for a short 
while about the villains and introduces Mantroid - which is a portmanteau of the street corner 
that his mother - Emily - was killed on (Asteroid Drive and Mantle Street) 
 
Sean can try to talk to Chris about Chris’s relationship with Charles. Depending on choices, 
Chris may or may not trust Sean. 
 
Sean, Daniel, Charles, and Chris get into Charles’ truck and drive to the Christmas market. 
 
After arriving, Daniel and Sean take a quick aside away from everyone else where Sean 
confronts Daniel about letting Chris believe that Chris has powers. 
 
Daniel, Chris, and Charles pick out a Christmas tree. 
 
Cassidy plays “I Found a Way” on her guitar at the Christmas market. 
 
After Sean gets something for Daniel, Cassidy asks incredulously about what Sean could have 
possibly bought for Daniel here. She talks about how she and her friends have been staying in 
Beavercreek for the week and how they are on their way to Humboldt County, California. Sean 
remarks that this is for a “stoner break,” but Cassidy says that they have actual jobs there. 
 
Daniel interjects into the conversation and compliments Cassidy’s hair and introduces himself. 
Cassidy asks for Sean’s name. Sean tells her his name, but says he thought he told her. 
 
Finn comes over and trades a few barbs with Cassidy, and talks about their dog before the man 
in the turquoise hoodie confronts them about loitering and their dog not being on a leash. Finn 
and Cassidy leave. Daniel suggests that he and Sean should teach the man in the hoodie a 
lesson. 
 
Sean and Daniel leave the Christmas market with Charles and Chris to go back to the Eriksen’s 
house. 
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Charles speaks vaguely about the troubles that he’s been dealing with in the last few years. 
Sean can attempt to get a little more information, and convince Charles to get some help for 
himself and Chris. 
 
Charles and Chris race back to the Eriksen house. 
 
Sean and Daniel re-enter the Reynolds house. Daniel tells Sean that he wants to have a look 
around Karen’s room. 
 
Sean and Daniel find a way to get into Karen’s room. Sean and Daniel read a recent letter from 
Karen which Claire has been hiding. The letter says that Karen knows that Sean and Daniel are 
innocent and asks Claire and Stephen to please take care of Sean and Daniel if Sean and 
Daniel show up at the Reynolds house. Sean says that Karen’s requests are total bullshit. 
Daniel disagrees and says that Karen cares about the Diaz brothers. 
 
Claire enters Karen’s room and confronts the Diaz brothers about their snooping. Stephen gets 
upset during the argument and goes downstairs. Claire, Sean, and Daniel continue arguing. 
 
Stephen goes to his workshop and opens a cabinet. The cabinet falls on him. As Sean attempts 
to lift the cabinet off of Stephen, Stephen protests that it is hurting his legs. Sean can either 
attempt to lift the cabinet through mundane means - which will injure Stephen - or he can have 
Daniel use telekinesis to lift the cabinet safely. 
 
An officer from the local (Clackamas County) Sheriff's Department rings the doorbell. He is 
looking for Sean and Daniel. He will explain how they know that Sean and Daniel are present. 
Claire covers for Sean and Daniel as they sneak out the back door. 
 
Sean and Daniel sneak out the back door, and may or may not be chased by the Sheriff 
depending on in-game choices. If the Sheriff chases them, Chris may run into the street if Daniel 
has not yet revealed to him that Chris does not have telekinetic powers. Further, depending on 
still other choices, Daniel will either act to rescue Chris by using his power to divert the police 
car, or he will not use his power to save Chris, in which case, Chris will be hit by the officer. 
 
Sean and Daniel later rest on a log and Daniel worries about the day’s events. Sean may try to 
give Daniel Christmas presents early, but only if Daniel is not too upset by Chris’s being hit by 
the Sheriff’s car. 
 
Sean and Daniel hop a train that is bound for Humboldt County, California. It seems likely that 
they do this on the banks of the Willamette River since it is close to Beavercreek, and there is a 
train track adjacent to the river. 
 
Life is Strange 2: Episode 2: Rules concludes 
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December 12 - Sean records in his journal that the snow is gone and that this means that it’s go 
time. Another journal entry on this date remarks that they are homeless again. It’s not fair to 
Daniel, and that he hates this. 
 
December 17 - Sean records that he got a job on a farm in Northern California. He writes that at 
least they have shelter now. 
 
December 18 - Sean does yard work to get $30. 
 
December 20 - Sean cleans a porta-potty for $25. 
 
December 21 - Sean moves furniture for $20… and also maybe beer. 
 
 
 
December 21 6-7 PM - The Beavercreek X-mas choir sings on Mainstreet. Apple pies and 
Eggnog are served along with other refreshment. The event is sponsored by Claire Reynolds 
and a person named K. Hoover. The event/cantata is entitled “Hark I Sing Your Season Spirit!” 
 
December 22 - Sean holds a deli sign for $10. 
 
December 22 6-7 PM - The Beavercreek X-mas choir sings on Mainstreet. Apple pies and 
Eggnog are served along with other refreshment. The event is sponsored by Claire Reynolds 
and a person named K. Hoover. The event/cantata is entitled “Hark I Sing Your Season Spirit!” 
 
December 23 6-7 PM - The Beavercreek X-mas choir sings on Mainstreet. Apple pies and 
Eggnog are served along with other refreshment. The event is sponsored by Claire Reynolds 
and a person named K. Hoover. The event/cantata is entitled “Hark I Sing Your Season Spirit!” 
 
 
 
 
 
January 2017 -  
 
January 1 - Sean and Daniel ring in the New Year. 
 
At some point, Sean gets kicked off the ranch and only gets paid half of what he is owed. 
 
January 22 - Sean writes in his journal that they met up with Cassidy and Finn and discovered 
that they work at a weed farm. He agrees to work with them. 
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February 23/ February 15, 16/March 15, 16 - Sean writes in his journal that he had a few beers, 
and that Daniel wants to train more, but that they can’t because they have to hide. 
 

Life is Strange 2: Episode 3 - Wastelands begins 
 
Sean wakes up in a tent. This takes place approximately 2 months after Beavercreek. February 
23rd or 24th is about that time. There is some confusion here though. On the morning that Sean 
wakes up in episode 3 after the flashback to July 28, 2016, Jacob is trying to send a letter to his 
sister and asks whether it is the 15th or the 16th. It may be that he’s asking about whether or not 
his sister’s birthday is on either of these days though. My best guess is that this happens on 
February 23 or 24th. 
 
Sean has coffee with some of the camp guests. 
 
Sean finds Daniel and Finn practicing with throwing knives. 
 
Finn asks Sean to try his skill at throwing knives at a target. 
 
Big Joe honks to indicate that the work day at the marijuana farm is beginning. The camp 
boards the truck and goes to the farm a few minutes away. 
 
The characters in the truck talk about Big Joe. Joe tells the group to stop talking. 
 
Merril divides the group into workers and trimmers. Daniel tries to trade jobs with Penny. Merril 
stops any job trading. 
 
Sean, Daniel, Cassidy, Ingrid, and Hannah trim marijuana bud. Merril makes some phone calls. 
Whoever he’s talking to says that they want all of the work done by tonight. 
 
After the workday is over, Big Joe drives the group back to camp. Sean and Finn talk about the 
day’s events on the walk back to camp from the truck. 
 
Daniel washes dishes. Sean carries two large water jugs from the water tank to the sink and the 
shower. 
 
Sean assists Daniel in practicing Daniel’s powers at a secluded spot near the lake. Daniel is 
angry at Sean because Sean is spending time with people other than Daniel. Daniel lifts a 
massive house-sized tree stump. 
 
Sean and Daniel return to camp where a party is taking place.  
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The group including Sean, Daniel, Cassidy, Finn, Penny, Hannah, Ander, Jacob and Ingrid sit 
around the campfire. Penny claims to see a UFO. Cassidy plays a song on her guitar about 
Thanksgiving. 
 
Finn offers Sean a puff on his joint, and tells him to pass it to Cassidy.  
 
The group shares their worst memories. Penny relates the story of Jinx, and how Jinx is now 
missing. Penny says that he thinks Jinx loved Penny. Jinx apparently went out one night while 
extremely high, and then disappeared mysteriously. 
 
Jacob relates the story of when he lost his faith. He says that he was raised in Haven Point, 
Nevada. He talked about and amazing and intense lady pastor that people line up to listen to. 
Jacob says that for some reason things happened to him, and he began to doubt himself. This 
doubt escalated as he couldn’t get the answers that he was looking for, and he subsequently left 
his faith community. He says that he is looking for the truth. He says that he doesn’t plan to go 
back to Haven Point until he gets a signal from God. 
 
Jacob asks Cassidy what her story is. Cassidy declines to relate this story to the group. 
 
Finn asks Sean to share a bad memory, but mentions that he doesn’t have to talk about the 
incident in Seattle. 
 
Side-stepping the issue of bad memories, Finn decides to tell the group about his plans for a 
beach house in Costa Rica. Cassidy expresses doubts about Finn’s plan, and suggests that 
people shouldn’t be tied down to things because that can lead to missing out on things. 
 
Daniel decides that he’s tired, and Sean decides whether to stay up and get a haircut or go to 
bed. 
 
~February 24th? 
 
Sean wakes up late for work, and races to the truck. 
 
Everyone works all day in a montage. 
 
Sean, Daniel, Jacob, Cassidy, and Finn wait outside for their pay day. They discuss what they’re 
going to spend their money on. 
 
Ander and Ingrid exit the main building at the farm, and flash the aforementioned group the 
“okay” sign with their hands. 
 
Merril invites Sean, Cassidy, Finn, and Jacob into the house. 
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Daniel tries to go in with the rest, but Sean warns him off. 
 
Merril evaluates the quality of the group’s work. 
 
Big Joe catches Daniel sneaking around in the living room of the main building. 
 
Merril decides that Daniel needs a lesson, and that everyone needs a lesson. He decides not to 
pay the assembled trimmigrants. Merril fires Sean and Daniel. He threatens them to not return 
or that Big Joe will hurt them. 
 
Big Joe attempts to hurt Daniel in some way. Daniel uses telekinesis to lift a nearby weight to hit 
Big Joe in the head. Big Joe then demands to know who did it. 
 
Daniel displays his power to the Jacob, Cassidy, and Finn by levitating a pine cone in an 
abandoned section of the forest. Jacob and Finn ask about where the power comes from. Sean 
swears the group to secrecy. Jacob says that the entire event blew his mind, and goes to bed. 
 
As Cassidy, Sean, and Daniel start back to camp, Finn proposes a plan to break into Merril’s 
house and steal from him. Cassidy opposes this plan. 
 
The camp hosts a going away party for Ingrid, Ander, Sean, and Daniel who are supposed to 
leave after tonight. 
 
Finn proposes the plan to Sean a second time. 
 
Ingrid and Anders are arguing over whether to go to Canada or Texas. Dialogue between 
Cassidy and Ingrid suggests that they may split-up and go their separate ways. 
 
Cassidy asks if Sean wants a tattoo and invites Sean to go skinny dipping with her. 
 
Daniel and Finn are part of a break-in attempt at Merril’s house. Depending on a few factors, 
Sean and/or Cassidy may be present. 
 
Merril discovers the break-in and precipitates a hostage situation. Sean must decide how to 
resolve the situation. Varying outcomes may lead to Finn’s death. Sean loses the use of his left 
eye. 
 
After this, Jacob takes Daniel and secretly goes to see Reverend Lisbeth in Haven Point, 
Nevada - oddly, also in Humboldt County, just in Nevada rather than California. Jacob writes a 
note to Sean in Sean’s sketch journal in the February 23rd entry. Jacob’s note says that he 
borrowed a few things from Sean, and that he will return them when Sean comes looking for the 
superwolf comic. 
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.  
 
Life is Strange 2: Episode 3: Wastelands concludes 
 
The map that is present in episode 4 indicates that Sean arrives at Sacred Hope Hospital on 
February 25, but it seems likely that this was early in the morning. Sacred Hope Hospital seems 
to be in Redding California in Shasta County. It is shown to be north of Tehama County, and 
east of Trinity County, and it’s along Interstate 5. 
 
February 26 
 
Cassidy has her mug shot taken by the FBI. This photo is visible in Sean’s room after Flores 
leaves it there to take a phone call on around April 25. Other photos are taken of Merrill, 
Hannah, and Penny 
 
March 26 
 
Sean makes a drawing of himself missing his left eye. He remarks that he was in a coma for 
weeks and that he is in police custody. He wonders where Daniel is. 
 
March 30 
 
Sean makes a drawing of his hospital room. He expresses despair that he no longer has depth 
perception and finds drawing difficult. He notes that he woke up crying this morning. 
 
April 3 
 
Sean makes a drawing of Agent Flores. He questions whether she is trying to help him, or trap 
him. He says that the police have still not found Daniel. 
 
April 11 
 
Sean makes a drawing that wishes Daniel a happy birthday wherever he may be. There are 
notably ten candles on the cake demarking Daniel’s 10th birthday.  
 
April 15 
 
Sean receives a letter from Stephen and Claire and another from Chris Eriksen. Sean’s sketch 
today is an attempt at drawing Joey, his nurse. 
 
Sean probably receives his letter from Cassidy around this time as well. 
 
April 22 
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8:14 PM - 8:32 PM - Alex Chen sends a text to Mariela asking to go out drinking. Mariela 
accepts. (TC.1) 
 
~April 25 
 
Sean makes a drawing of Daniel and Finn. He remarks “I fucked Daniel up. I let Finn become 
his brother.” 
 
May 1 - 
 
Brody Holloway writes an article for his Blog “A Tribe Called West” detailing some of the family 
events around his mother’s death. He suggests that in the future, he may move out of his 
comfort zone to write from places outside his comfort zone like Canada or Mexico. (L2.5) 
 
May 8 - 
 
The owner of the car Sean hotwires at Sacred Hope Hospital has a number of plans on her 
“Must do list” for this day in her day planner. 
 
8:45 AM - Drop off kids. 
 
10:00 AM - Hospital Checkup 
 
Noon - 1:30 PM - Lunch with Hubby 
 
2:00 PM Ms. Scott’s X-ray/blood test 
 
3:30 PM - Pick up kids 
 
5:00 PM - Nightshift 
 
May 9 
 
The date can be known because Sean writes in his journal that Agent Flores tries to frame Sean 
again on this day. This is still roughly 2 months after the attempted heist at Merrill’s, though it is 
technically 73 days after that event. 
 

Life is Strange 2: Episode 4: Faith Begins 
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Sean wakes up in a hospital bed in Northern California 
 
Sean hits the call nurse call button. Joey brings a kit for cleaning Sean’s eye wound and 
conducts a couple of depth perception tests. He also beings Sean a cookie. 
 
Agent Maria Elena Flores of the FBI enters Sean’s room, and asks Joey to leave while she 
interviews Sean. 
 
Sean remarks to Flores that He has been telling her the same story for three weeks. This 
matches up fairly closely with the picture of Flores that Sean drew on April 3. 
 
Flores asks Sean about the involvement of Finn in the event at Merrill’s. She asks whose idea 
the heist was. She mentions that they are going to track down Karen. 
 
Flores receives a phone call. This call is difficult to hear, but some enterprising souls on the net 
have transcribed the text of the call for us anyway. This call is from Flores’s son. Flores explains 
to her son that he knows the rules, and he knew that she was going to be away for a while. She 
then tells her son to put his grandmother on the phone. The conversation then switches into 
Spanish as Flores speaks to her mother. In it, she says that her plane leaves tomorrow at 9 
tomorrow night. Flores also expresses that she does not want her mother to fight with “him” - 
presumably Flores’s son - over the issue of using the Playbox. 
 
Flores returns from her call and she and Sean discuss leads that she may have about Daniel’s 
whereabouts. She says that the bureau is searching for Daniel in four states. 
 
Joey returns with Sean’s cleaning kit. Joey shows Sean how to clean his eye. He tries to 
encourage Sean. Joey receives a page on his pager. He says that it’s some kind of emergency. 
He also tells Sean to look at the towel that he brought which contains Sean’s sketch journal. 
 
Sean looks through his journal and discovers the message that Jacob left for him. Sean realizes 
that Jacob has taken Daniel to Haven Point, Nevada. 
 
Sean waits until after dark and escapes from the hospital. Sean sneaks into the staff room to 
recover the things that were confiscated from him. He also grabs medical supplies for his eye. 
 
Sean breaks into an unlocked car and hotwires it and drives east toward Haven Point, NV. 
 
May 10 
 
Sean is scheduled to be taken to Jolena Shore - which may be a city or a juvenile detention 
facility. 
 
As morning dawns, Sean crosses the border into Nevada. 

 

https://itsseanyboi.tumblr.com/post/187263934751/if-anyone-wondered-heres-what-flores-said-on-the
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As night falls, Sean finds a place to camp in his car off the road in the desert. This is an odd 
occurrence. A cursory look at googlemaps reveals that a trip from Redding, CA to Humboldt 
County, NV takes between 6-7 hours. Given that Sean crossed into NV at about sunrise  on 
April 26, 2017, making that crossing about 6:12 AM local time, Sean should have had plenty of 
time to get to Haven Point (a technically non-existent town) before sunset at 8:01 PM - 14 hours 
later. This isn’t necessarily an inconsistency if Sean gets lost or spends time taking backroads to 
avoid police, but it does seem unnecessarily long. At a guess, Sean should have arrived in 
Haven Point between 7:28 AM - 11:01 AM if he had taken a mostly direct route - not getting lost 
or taking back roads.  
 
9 PM - Agent Maria Elena Flores of the FBI’s flight is scheduled to leave. It’s unclear from where 
it departs and where it is going. The only guess about her destination is that it’s wherever her 
son and mother live, so probably her home city. Flores’s card indicates that she is a member of 
the Seattle division of the FBI. 
 
Sean smokes on the hood of the stolen car. 
 
Sean cleans his eye in the dim light of the hotwired car while looking in the rear view mirror. 
 
Sean goes to sleep. 
 
May 11 - Midnight is around this time. It may need to be moved forward or backward a few 
entries, but it’s not exactly clear when this is. 
 
Sean has a dream about driving down a desert highway with his father, Esteban. The car that is 
being driven is notably different from the hotwired car he is sleeping in. In the dream, Sean has 
both eyes. Esteban and Sean talk about the car, about Jenn, and then Esteban gets a call from 
Lyla who is apparently watching Daniel. Esteban puts the phone on speaker. 
 
Esteban’s dream talk with Sean is interrupted by Chad beating on Sean’s window, telling him to 
wake up. 
 
Chad demands to know why Sean is on his land.  
 
Chad attempts to get Sean to admit to being a thief in Spanish. During the ensuing altercation, 
Chad’s friend, Michael attempts to get Chad to stop antagonizing Sean. 
 
Chad tells Sean to sing something and threatens to hurt Sean if he refuses. 
 
Sean leaves in the hotwired car. 
 
Sean’s car runs out of gas. Morning dawns. 

 

https://www.google.com/maps/dir/Humboldt+County,+NV/Redding,+CA/@40.9750497,-121.1811441,8z/data=!4m14!4m13!1m5!1m1!1s0x80a071c741c3e60b:0x2bd04e78d20386e8!2m2!1d-118.5500954!2d41.5931459!1m5!1m1!1s0x54d291d63b4a202f:0x1f3358ec7b360f57!2m2!1d-122.3916754!2d40.5865396!3e0
https://sunrise-sunset.org/us/redding-ca/2017/4
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Sean walks through the hot desert during daylight. 
 
Sean stops under a billboard and rests in the shade. 
 
Anton drives up in his semi-truck and offers Sean a ride. 
 
Sean arrives in Haven Point 
 
As Sean approaches the church, Sarah Lee Hackerman exits the church with her father, Robert 
Hackerman, who tells Sarah to let out all of the coughing she needs to do. 
 
Sean enters the Church at Haven Point as Reverend Lisbeth Fischer delivers a sermon.  
 
Sean listens to Lisbeth’s sermon from the second floor balcony. 
 
Rev. Fischer introduces Daniel, and invites Daniel to display his miraculous power to the 
assembled congregation to cheers and gasps of awe. Daniel follows Fischer’s instructions and 
levitates the cross at the back of the church - causing it to hover forward toward the 
congregation before coming to a rest back in its original location. The sermon concludes. 
 
Nicholas solicits donations from the congregation as Daniel and Lisbeth exit to the back. 
 
Sean sits with his back against the balcony guard rail. 
 
After a short time passes as Sean thinks, he is greeted by Sarah Lee Hackerman who sees him 
as she carries an arm full of Bibles up the stairs. Sarah and Sean talk, but Sarah quickly breaks 
into a coughing fit - dropping her Bibles. Sean asks her if she needs some water. 
 
Sean and Sarah Lee stack Bibles in the book case, as she asks Sean about his eye. Sean asks 
Sarah about whether she received Jacob’s letter. 
 
Sarah takes Sean to see Daniel. 
 
As Sean and Sarah enter the sanctuary proper to find Daniel, Lisbeth tells Daniel that he is the 
living proof of the congregation’s faith. Daniel sees Sean and runs to hug him. Daniel tries to 
explain the circumstances around the incident at Merrill’s farm. Sean comforts Daniel, and tells 
him that it’s okay. Daniel invites Sean to stay at the church compound. Sean says that they need 
to go to Puerto Lobos. Daniel disagrees.  
 
Lisbeth is introduced by Daniel. Lisbeth tells Sarah and Daniel to go get the medicine kit so that 
they may take care of Sean. 
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Once Sarah and Daniel leave, Lisbeth mentions that Sean has sinned in some way that requires 
penance before Sean and Daniel can be together. This angers Sean. Lisbeth tells Sean that 
they should ask Daniel what he wants to do and tries to manhandle Sean. Sean pushes Lisbeth 
onto the ground and out of the way. 
 
This results in Lisbeth getting a bloody nose, and she blames Sean for spilling blood in the 
Lord’s House. It seems likely that Lisbeth may have assisted in injuring herself in order to bloody 
her own nose to bring blame on Sean, but this isn’t entirely clear. Daniel and Sarah re-enter and 
Daniel demands to know what happened. 
 
Nicholas enters from the church foyer as Lisbeth accuses Sean of acting badly. Daniel agrees 
with Lisbeth and promises to pray for Sean. Sean attempts to take Daniel with him, but Daniel 
refuses to leave. Nicholas sneaks up behind Sean - placing him in a choke-hold - and forces 
him out of the church. Sarah breaks down in another coughing fit. 
 
Nicholas throws Sean on the ground outside of the church’s fence and tells him to never return. 
Nicholas threatens to shoot Sean with a pistol. 
 
As Nicholas strolls back into the church, Karen Diaz taps Sean on the shoulder. Karen tells 
Sean that he won’t get Daniel back by pounding on the chain link fence and shouting for Daniel.  
 
Karen asks about Sean’s eye. Sean doesn’t answer, and instead asks to know why Karen is 
there. Karen says that she got a letter from Jacob apprising her of Daniel’s situation. 
 
Karen and Sean drive back to Karen’s motel room at the Sand Snake Motel. 
 
Sean takes a shower. 
 
Sean finds the number for Jacob’s phone along with Karen’s note. Sean calls Jacob. Jacob says 
that he can’t talk, but Sean asks for a time to talk. They agree to meet tomorrow at 4 PM on 
Brandy Highway at a junction just above Haven Point. Beneath a Wild Mice Ranch billboard. 
Jacob hangs up on Sean. 
 
Sean waits for Karen on the bed. Karen returns and apologizes for taking so long. She gives 
Sean a cheeseburger. 
 
Karen chides Sean for eating too quickly. Sean backtalks her sarcastically saying “Like you 
care.” The two argue about their relationship. Karen relents, and changes the subject back to 
rescuing Daniel. Sean is still angry with her, so to try to calm the situation, Karen offers to 
answer any of Sean’s questions about what she has done since leaving the boys and Esteban. 
 
Sean leaves to go outside and “get some air.” Karen follows him shortly thereafter. 
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Karen offers to answer more questions for Sean. 
 
Karen lights a cigarette. 
 
Sean and Karen go back inside. Sean begins cleaning his eye. 
 
Karen points out that they need to work as a team. She also shows Sean that she purchased 
walkie talkies so they can keep in contact. 
 
Karen offers to help clean Sean’s eye. Karen gives Sean a black eyepatch. 
 
May 12 
 
4 PM Sean and Karen wait for Jacob to arrive.  
 
Karen expresses a desire to punch all of the assholes in the face that got in Sean and Daniel’s 
way. 
 
Sean and Karen meet with Jacob on Brandy Highway above Haven Point under the Wild Mice 
Ranch Billboard. 
 
Jacob explains that he and Daniel were scared about the event at Merrill’s, and so they grabbed 
some things, and left as quickly as they could. 
 
Sean expresses his resolve in rescuing Daniel. Karen enters the conversation. The three hatch 
a plan to rescue Daniel. Jacob insists that they rescue Sarah Lee as well. Jacob plans to get 
Sarah Lee’s medical record because Lisbeth knows what is wrong with her. 
 
Sean, Karen, and Jacob drive to the outside of the church. Somewhere along the way, Sean 
gets into the car with Jacob as they both arrive in Jacob’s car. Karen’s car cannot be seen at 
this point. 
 
Karen gets to a vantage point overlooking the entire compound before the scene begins. 
 
Sean and Jacob attempt to sneak into Lisbeth Fischer’s house. 
 
Jacob attempts to enter the room with the files that Lisbeth keeps on her parishioners and finds 
it locked. Sean and Jacob search for a way to enter the room. 
 
Upon entering the record room, they find Sarah Lee’s records. Sarah Lee’s records indicate that 
she has pneumonia.  
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Sean finds Jacob’s record. That record indicates that Jacob underwent conversion therapy for 
his homosexuality. He says that the congregation thought that he was a freak. Jacob says that 
this maltreatment by the congregation caused him depression and paranoia. 
 
Karen calls Sean on the walkie talkie and says that Nicholas is on the way to Lisbeth’s cabin. 
She offers to make a distraction to help Sean and Jacob escape. 
 
Jacob says that they need to hide. 
 
Nicholas enters the record room. 
 
Nicholas leaves the record room. 
 
Sean leaves Lisbeth’s house. 
 
Jacob goes to rescue Sarahl. 
 
Karen and Sean enter the church. 
 
Lisbeth prays over Daniel while Daniel levitates lit candles around them. 
 
Daniel notices Sean. 
 
Sean asks Daniel to leave with him and Karen. 
 
Lisbeth offers Sean the chance to join the cult. Sean refuses. 
 
Lisbeth and Daniel tell Sean that they are a family. Karen tells Daniel that Lisbeth is not his 
family, but that she is. Daniel asks who Karen is. Sean introduces Karen as their mother and 
explains that Karen came to Haven Point to rescue him. 
 
Lisbeth tries to attribute Karen’s arrival to the miraculous. Sean, Karen, Daniel, and Lisbeth 
argue. Karen apologizes to Daniel for hurting him by leaving. 
 
Lisbeth puts the decision to Daniel on whether to stay or leave. Daniel is confused. 
 
Sean attempts to take Daniel with him. Daniel telekinetically pushes Sean back. Karen checks 
to see if Sean is okay. Karen helps Sean up, and tells him that Sean can convince Daniel to 
leave. Sean tells Daniel that he is not going to leave Daniel alone. 
 
Sean attempts to convince Daniel to leave. Curtains catch fire in the corner of the church dais.  
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Nicholas pushes Sean and tells him to back off. Sean disregards Nicholas’s warning. Nicholas 
pushes Sean who gets knocked down, but he gets up again. They're never going to keep him 
down.  
 
He gets knocked down, but he gets up again. They’re never going to keep him down.  
 
He gets knocked down, but he gets up again. They’re never going to keep him down.  
 
He gets knocked down, but he gets up again. They’re never going to keep him down. 
 
 He gets knocked down, but he gets up again. They’re never going to keep him down. 
 
Nicholas points his gun at Sean and threatens to kill him. Sean tells him that if Nicholas is going 
to kill him, then he should do it, and that Sean is not afraid. Lisbeth tells Nicholas to shoot Sean.  
 
Daniel intervenes and stops Nicholas by telekinetically flinging him to the side. Nicholas’s gun 
flies in the opposite direction as Nicholas. 
 
As the church is engulfed in flames, Lisbeth attempts to block the way by locking the door. 
Daniel responds by trying to kill her. Daniel blasts open the door, and he, Sean, and Karen 
leave. 
 
Sean, Daniel, Karen, Jacob, and Sarah Lee all meet back beneath the billboard which they met 
under earlier to plan the rescue.  
 
Karen, Sean, and Daniel drive off. 
 

Life is Strange 2: Episode 4: Faith Concludes 

 
 
May 14 
 
12 PM- 3PM Lisbeth Fischer has scheduled a picnic with Daniel on this day. Seats are $20 
each. This event is only scheduled. It is made impossible by the rescue two days earlier. 
 
May 15 
 
Sean makes a journal entry on this day noting that Karen lives in a desert commune - also 
called an unincorporated community. The name of this community is “Away,” and it has roughly 
30 residents. 
 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2H5uWRjFsGc
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2H5uWRjFsGc
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May 29 
 
Sean makes a journal entry on this day. It mentions that Daniel is still dealing with trauma from 
the cult at Haven Point.He says that he’s doing his best to help Daniel recover. He also notes 
that Sarah and Jacob sent them a letter. 
 
Jacob writes a letter to Sean on this day. 
 
June 3 
 
Sean makes a journal entry on this day. It says that Karen wants to move on - presumably from 
the events at Haven Point. He says that Daniel is getting better and loves having his mother 
back. 
 
June 8  
 
Sean makes a journal entry on this day. He says that Daniel’s power isn’t a secret here. He 
includes a quote from David Madsen here. 
 
June 10 
 
Sean makes a journal entry on this day. He talks briefly about Joan and her sculptures. He says 
that Joan is the closest thing that Karen has to a best friend. 
 
June 15 
 
Sean makes a journal entry about Arthur and Stanley. He notes that they live in one of the only 
proper houses in Away - a house that they built together about 10 years ago. 
 
June 21 
 
The city of Haven Springs, Colorado celebrates its sesquicentennial anniversary - 150 years of 
being a community - on this day. Various community events run from 8 AM to 11 PM today 
according to a flyer found in Gabe Chen’s room above the Black Lantern. (TC.1) 
 
June 25-30 During L2.5, Sean recalls that Karen told her she got a rattlesnake out of the toilet 
last week. He notes this when looking at the “rattlesnake clamp” on July 2. This is presumably 
the week that Karen gets the snake out of the toilet. 
 
June 30 
 
Sean makes a journal entry. He says that Daniel is still having nightmares about Haven Point 
and that Sean needs to find a way to help Daniel process this. 
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The opening of L2.5 says that the episode begins 7 weeks after the events of Haven Point. This 
is technically 49 days after May 12 - the last day that Sean and Daniel are in Haven Point. 
Context clues indicate that this is an approximate passage of time, and that L2.5 actually begins 
on July 2nd.  
 
10:16 (not known if AM or PM, but probably AM) Karen receives an email from Ariane Klein - the 
manager of Desert Life Weekly - thanking her for her latest advice column. Ariane notes that 
Karen doesn’t want a social media footprint, but suggests that Karen could generate a lot of 
clicks with her insights.  
 
July 1 
 
Sean makes a journal entry. He says that Karen suggested a good camping spot, and that the 
trek there has reminded Sean that he needs to keep doing his cardio. He says that the camping 
spot has a great view, and that they will spend all night stargazing thanks to Arthur’s telescope. 
He notes that Daniel seems happy. 
 
July 2 
 
The map viewable at the beginning of L2.5 says that Sean and Daniel arrive in the Canyon on 
this date. Technically, they probably arrived in the canyon the day before on July 1 since Sean 
remarks that the camping sight has the best view ever in a journal entry on July 1.  
 
5 AM - Arthur complains to Stanley that Joan’s cutting of metal pipes woke him up at this time. 
 

Life is Strange 2: Episode 5: Wolves Begins 

 
Daniel wakes up, and proceeds to wake up Sean to tell him to check out the view. 
 
Sean asks Daniel if he’s still having bad dreams about Haven Point. Daniel says yes. Daniel 
says that he’s worried that Lisbeth is coming after him. 
 
Daniel asks Sean if the Diaz brothers are criminals now. 
 
Daniel asks Sean to tell him the rest of the wolf story. 
 
The Diaz brothers clean up their campsite. 
 
Daniel levitates a scorpion that he found. 
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The Diaz brothers walk back to Away. 
 
Sean reads a note on the door of Karen’s camper. It says that she left pancakes for them. 
 
Sean returns a telescope to Arthur and Stalney. 
 
Daniel invites Sean to go on a treasure hunt. 
 
David and Karen return from getting supplies. 
 
Karen greets Sean. 
 
Joan approaches to receive her groceries. 
 
Karen plays catch with Daniel. 
 
Sean and David talk about camping and Daniel’s power. Then they talk about raising kids. David 
talks about Chloe and Joyce in vague terms. 
 
Sean and Daniel take the groceries inside. Karen and Sean share a soda on the porch of her 
home. They talk about weather. Karen asks Sean’s opinion of Away. 
 
Karen remarks that it is hard to escape reality, even in an out of the way place like Away. 
 
Karen, Sean, and Daniel go to the canyon. At least part of the way there, they take Karen’s 
vehicle which they park half a mile down the path. Karen says that she has something to show 
Sean and Daniel. She tells the brothers that the Canyon at twilight is nature’s art. 
 
Karen, Sean, and Daniel find a place to sit at the top of the canyon, and Karen tells them that 
the feds are after them and that she saw information about this in the paper. 
 
Karen, Sean, and Daniel release three flying lanterns into the sky above the canyon. 
 
July 3 
 
Karen, Sean, and Daniel talk around the table outside of Karen’s camper and discuss plans to 
leave. 
 
Daniel goes to say goodbye to Joan. Karen tells Sean to talk to David. 
 
David puts new plates on the car, and indicates that Sean should get the police scanner in his 
camper. 
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Sean finds the police station on the police scanner.  
 
David tries to talk Sean into surrendering to the police if things get bad. David receives a phone 
call from Chloe or Joyce - depending on which is still living. 
 
Karen and Daniel hug. Sean has the opportunity to hug Karen.  
 
Sean and Daniel leave Away, AZ. 
 
Sean and Daniel talk as they drive to the border. 
 
Sean and Daniel arrive at the border. 
 
Daniel destroys a section of the US-Mexico border wall with telekinesis. 
 
Sean and Daniel begin to walk back to the car. 
 
Daniel is shot in the arm by a border vigilante and passes out. Sean tries to take care of Daniel. 
 
The vigilantes arrive on the scene in their truck. Madison subdues Sean - striking him with the 
butt of her rifle. 
 
The male vigilante - Madison’s father, checks Daniel to see how old he is, and whether he is 
dead. 
 
A border agent drives up to the scene as Madison places a bag over Sean’s head. 
 
The border agent freaks out on the border vigilantes.  
 
Madison asks where Spencer is. The border agent replies that Spencer is off-duty today.  
 
Officer Campbell arrests Madison and her companion. A police officer carries Daniel away, as 
the border agent removes the bag from Sean’s head. The officer recognizes Sean after Sean 
calls for Daniel. 
 
The Diaz brothers, and the vigilantes are taken to a border patrol station that sits little more than 
3500 feet from the U.S.-Mexico border. 
 
July 4 - 
 
6 AM - Sean wakes up in the border station near two detained and presumably illegal 
immigrant, Diego and Carla - and their unborn child. Diego introduces his family, and asks Sean 
if he is okay. 
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Sean, Carla, and Diego talk. They are interrupted by Madison who rants at them for stupid and 
bigoted reasons. During Madison’s rant, she provokes Diego by referring to his unborn child as 
a parasite. 
 
Sean’s arresting officer takes him to an interrogation room. 
 
6:14 AM - this is the time on the wall clock in the interrogation room when Sean arrives there. 
 
Sean asks about Daniel. Campbell says that he’s doing okay for a kid that got grazed by a 
bullet. 
 
Campbell goes to get some coffee for Sean. 
 
Madison demands to be let out of her cell. Officer Campbell replies - clearly annoyed - and 
threatens Madison with solitary confinement.  
 
Officer Campbell returns and gives Sean some coffee. 
 
The officer questions Sean.  
 
Daniel breaks Sean out of the officer’s custody. The brothers flee the El Rey police station in 
Karen’s truck. 
 
Sean and Daniel hear an all points bulletin in regard to their escape over the police scanner. 
 
Sean and Daniel approach the border crossing on the road where Agent Flores of the FBI has 
set up a road block to keep the Diazes from running. 
 
Agent Flores demands that Sean and Daniel surrender. Sean turns off the truck engine, and 
talks to Daniel about the day Esteban was shot. 
 
Two police cruisers approach from behind. Flores demands the Diazes surrender now. 
 
Daniel asks Sean how the story of the wolf brothers ends. 
 
Sean decides whether to surrender or cross the border. 
 
October 
 
This month, a positive review for the Black Lantern appears in the Boulder Weekend - a 
periodical. (TC.1) 
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October 25 
 
6:15 PM - Deputy Pike stops Gabe Chen for going 35 miles per hour in a 25 mile per hour zone. 
Pike writes a comment on the ticket that Chen will be taken to the Black Lantern for questioning 
- this is indicative of Deputy Pike’s brand of humor. The ticket can be found in the Black Lantern 
after Gabe’s first memorial service on  5/1/2019. (TC.2) 
 
October 29 
 
12:25 PM - 1:52 PM - Someone Alex Chen met at a record store named Isaac sends a text to 
Alex to ask for a coffee date. Alex is initially in denial that Isaac has the correct phone number, 
but plays it off as a joke, and accepts Isaac’s offer of a coffee date. Isaac says that he will text 
on Saturday. (TC.1) 
 
November 4 
 
10:00 AM - 6:06 PM - Isaac from the record store texts Alex Chen asking to go on a date at a 
place that has good sangria. The date takes place at some point during this period, afterward, 
Isaac expresses disapproval of Alex’s choice of beverage - hot chocolate.(TC.1.) 
 
November 18 
 
11:02 AM - 11:41 AM - Isaac invites Alex on another date. Alex accepts. 
 
November 27 
 
4:23 PM - 4:48 PM - Someone named Chelsea (presumably a foster sibling of Alex Chen) 
sends a text thanking Alex Chen for assistance with another Foster named Harley. Presumably 
this involved some kind of fight, because Chelsea says that her jaw is still sore. Alex says that 
she’s glad that Chelsea is okay. 
 
December 8 
 
2:48 PM - 2:58 PM - Isaac invites Alex out via text for drinks or popcorn and a movie. Alex talks 
Isaac into doing both. The date time is set for around 8 PM. 
 
2018 
 
A scrap taken from one of this year’s Portland’s phone books can be found in Gabe Chen’s desk 
drawer in his apartment. The scrap indicates that Gabe is calling every number resembling “Alex 
Chen” in the Portland phonebook in order to try and find his sister. 
 
January 19 
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8:31 PM - 9:12 PM - Isaac texts Alex to wish her a happy New Year. He apologizes for not 
keeping in touch for the past month and a half or so. Alex accepts Isaac’s apology and returns 
his New Year’s wishes. 
 
January 20 
 
A series of texts take place between Gabe Chen and Steph Gingrich. In this interchange, Steph 
accepts a pre-existing offer from Gabe to play in Haven Springs. 
 
January 24  
 
2:35 PM - 8:12 PM - Dr. Lynn (Presumably the on-staff psychologist for the Helping Hands 
Group home that Alex is staying at) sends a text to Alex Chen inquiring if she will be on time for 
their scheduled session. At 3:05 PM, Dr. Lynn reminds Alex that punctual attendance of these 
sessions is a precondition of her staying at the home. At 8:12 PM Alex apologizes to Dr. Lynn 
saying that she lost track of time. 
 
February 12 
 
4:02 PM - 4:07 PM - Dr. Lynn sends a text to Alex Chen recommending “To Pilot the Self” by Dr. 
Levi Haubtner. Presumably, Dr. Lynn recommended this book at the session that Alex and Dr. 
Lynn had the day previous. 
 
February 16 
 
3:28 PM - 3:40 PM - Isaac invites Alex Chen out for a dinner date. They flirt about getting 
glammed up. 
 
March 1 
 
Steph sends a text to Gabe Chen asking whether or not Gabe can find a place for her to crash 
for a few days. Gabe expresses concern for Steph and her emotionally, but it’s evident that 
whatever is going on, Steph doesn’t want to talk about it. 
 
March 3  
 
Izzie - Steph’s bandmate in Drugstore Makeup - sends a text to Steph indicating that Izzie is 
home safe, and then observes that it would be best if Izzie blocked Steph in order to avoid the 
personal temptation to continue texting in order to let Steph move on and get on with life. Izzie 
then blocks Steph’s cell number. 
 
March 9 
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7:00 PM - 7:06 PM - Dr. Lynn sends a text to Alex Chen to ask how Alex is feeling. Alex asks if 
Heather is okay - it seems probably that Alex and Heather had some sort of fight. Dr. Lynn 
replies that Heather is upset, but she is not hurt. Alex apologizes to Dr. Lynn 
 
March 11 
 
Gabe Chen sends a text to Steph Gingrich today to let her know about a job offer that he can 
get for her.  
 
March 12  
 
7:48 PM - 8:28 PM - Alex Chen sends a text to Mariela asking for a place to stay. Mariela says 
that this is impossible because Mariela has some friends over. Alex says it’s okay, she’ll figure 
something out. Mariela says that Alex might be able to stay over in a week or two. 
 
8:49 PM - 8:56 PM - Alex Chen sends a text to Isaac from the record store asking if she can 
crash at his place. Apparently Foster Care Life is not agreeing with Alex. Isaac agrees to help 
Alex, and exclaims that he will get out the wine. Alex says that she doesn’t need wine. She’s 
actually pretty beat. Isaac says he will get it out anyway just in case. 
 
A text interchange takes place between Steph Gingrich and Gabe Chen today. Gabe observes 
that if he were Steph, that he wouldn’t bet his future on a game that he sucked that much at. 
(evidently, some time just before this, Steph loses a bet in a foosball game in which she stakes 
whether or not she will stay in Haven Springs for a time) Steph tells Gabe that she is trying to 
sleep. After a bit more goading, Steph agrees to take the job interview that Gabe has lined up 
for her. Gabe then gives Steph a hard time for not thanking him. Steph then thanks Gabe. 
 
March 13 
 
9:31 AM - 9:40 AM - Dr. Lynn sends a text to Alex Chen asking for Alex’s whereabouts and 
notes that all of Alex’s things are gone. Dr. Lynn also asks who Alex is with. She then tells Alex 
to please get in touch with her because no one knows where she is. 
 
11:37 AM - 11:50 AM - Isaac sends a text to Alex Chen to express his excitement about how 
great last night was. Alex responds by saying that things were moving a little fast for her, and 
that she wants to hold off on sex for a while. Isaac responds - seemingly confused - that he 
wants to know what’s wrong, and that Alex was giving him “all the right signals.” Alex says that 
she just wasn’t in that mindset. 
 
March 14 
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Gabe Chen adds Steph Gingrich to a group text between Gabe, Ryan Lucan, Charlotte Harmon, 
and now Steph Gingrich. Gabe introduces Steph to the group text on this day. Steph is 
welcomed by the crew, and Gabe suggests a movie night to watch Jurassic Park. Ryan 
complains about the lack of dinosaur feathers in the movie. Charlotte complains about the 
advent of another nerd argument involving dinosaurs. Charlotte then volunteers her place for 
movie night, but suggests Steph as the person who should choose the movie. Steph says that 
she’s going to pick a really weird movie. 
 
March 16 
 
2:55 PM - 3:15 PM - Chelsea (probably Alex’s foster sibling) sends a text to Alex thanking her 
for an unexpected birthday present - a necklace which Alex purchased at a pawn shop. 
 
March 19 
 
A text interchange takes place between Mikey North and Steph Gingrich. It begins with Mikey 
trying to find out if the number in question is actually Steph, which Steph eventually confirms. 
Mikey says that he found Steph’s number in the Alumni Directory (presumably the one for 
Blackwell Academy). Mikey mentions that he is now attending graduate school. Steph says that 
she is now living in Haven Springs, CO and says that the town is out in bfe (bum fuck egypt) 
and is not a suburb of Denver. She explains this has a long story to it, and Mikey invites her to 
tell the story. Steph does not text Mikey back with that tale at this time. 
 
March 26 
 
A text interchange between Gabe Chen and Steph Gingrich takes place today. Gabe tells Steph 
to “break a leg kid” - a way that theater nerds wish each other luck before a performance. This 
takes place not long before Steph enters the sound booth to begin her first day working at 
KRCT - Haven Springs, Colorado’s number one station for independent rock… also its only 
station for independent rock. 
 

Life is Strange: True Colors: Wavelengths begins 
 
Steph Gingrich enters the radio booth at the KRCT station in Haven Springs, CO. She replays 
her job interview in her mind as she examines the radio equipment. As Steph fumbles her way 
with the booth controls, she smacks into the microphone. As Steph recalls the interview, the 
interviewer runs through Steph's qualifications and former experience with sound equipment, 
and then asks why Steph quit her band to work at a small town radio station. The interviewer 
gives Steph the job in her recollection. 
 

 



Templarkommando 

Steph reviews her task list for her first day. She introduces herself and then investigates the 
auto-play list. After some disappointment with the available offerings, and reading an ad or 
three, Steph sits down on the booth's couch and fills out her dating profile. 
 
2:55 PM - This is the time on the radio station's sound booth clock when Steph exits in search of 
tasks to do in the record store. 
 
Mikey North sends a text to Steph Gingrich today asking whether or not she received the 
package he sent. Steph opens Mikey’s package - revealing an assortment of tabletop role 
playing game stuff. She then selects a new campaign to play with Mikey. 
 
Mikey then asks Steph her thoughts about the GM stuff that was sent. Steph has the option to 
reply to his text here, but doesn’t respond necessarily. 
 
KRCT receives a call from Danny and his now ex-girlfriend that Steph deduced were on a path 
to breakup. The girlfriend is now certain that Steph is a psychic. Danny’s ex-girlfriend now asks 
Steph about the outcome of her college choices in relation to her BFF Tara, and asks Steph to 
foretell the future. In order to assist her in telling the future, Steph goes and gets her newly 
recovered D20. 
 
Gabe Chen texts Steph to tell her that she’s doing well at her new job and asks her to call her 
toward the end of her shift for a debrief. Steph can respond via text here, but doesn’t 
necessarily. 
 
Steph Gingrich calls Gabe Chen. Steph complains that the job that Gabe got her is like 4 jobs 
and that she’s not even qualified for one. Gabe then mentions that Steph is actually on the air as 
she’s saying this. Steph plays this off as an advertisement gimmick with their sponsor partner: 
puttoworkcolorado.com. 
 
Gabe then asks if Steph has had a rough first day. 
 
The first portion of Wavelengths cuts off here, and continues on June 30, 2018. 
 
April 3 
 
Ryan Lucan sends a text to Steph Gingrich letting her know that this is his phone number. He 
says that it will be nice to feel like he’s not third-wheeling with Gabe and Charlotte. Steph says 
that they will both be third-wheeling with Gabe and Charlotte. 
 
April 24 
 
Gabe lets the group text between himself, Ryan, Steph, and Charlotte know that Jed Lucan just 
referred to the search engine “google” as “the google.” 
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May 1 
 
Charlotte Harmon recounts to the group text between Ryan, Gabe, Steph, and herself the story 
of a prospective client wanting Charlotte to paint a portrait of him and his future wife, and how 
this client doesn’t actually have a fiance` or girlfriend, but that he wants Charlotte to pay him $50 
in order to hear about his visions of the future.  
 
 
 
May 16 
 
A text exchange between Gabe Chen and Steph Gingrich takes place today. Steph asks if it’s 
actually snowing today. Gabe confirms this. Steph remarks that it was 90 degrees yesterday, 
and Gabe indicates that this is common Colorado weather behavior. 
 
May 20 
 
Gabe Chen texts Steph Gingrich to ask about the meaning of a movie called Machine Cult. 
 
June 1 
 
Steph Gingrich texts Charlotte Harmon asking about Ethan Lambert leaving to be with his father 
(Liam Lambert) for a month. Charlotte mentions that it’s going to be a lonely month, and Steph 
offers to serve as Charlotte’s drinking buddy. They make arrangements to drink wine together 
on this coming Thursday. 
 
June 21 
 
10:16 PM - 10:43 PM Isaac from the record store sends three texts to Alex Chen to invite her on 
a drink date after no text communication since March 16th. Alex does not respond. 
 
June 30  
 
Wavelengths jumps to this date from its wrap up on 3/26/18 
 
2:55 PM - It seems that the clock in the booth at KRCT is probably dead, since it’s the exact 
same time as it was on 3/26/18. Failing that, it’s the same time, because Steph’s schedule has 
stayed more or less the same. 
 
In the booth of KRCT in Haven Springs, CO, Steph Gingrich finishes an announcement that this 
is the last day of June meaning one more day to celebrate PRIDE. She plugs the Silver 
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Dragon’s discount for donations toward the PRIDE Mural. She also makes a sarcastic prediction 
of answering calls during the upcoming show. 
 
Steph leans into an oscillating fan’s breeze to escape the summer heat. Steph takes a call from 
a distraught father who is concerned about the way that he has treated his son Grady when 
Grady came out. The distraught father puts in a song request for “Feelings” by Hayley Kiyoko. 
 
Steph observes to herself that the record with “Feelings” is likely somewhere in the back room.  
 
Steph packs up the record store’s PRIDE decorations. As she does so, she remembers 
memories from past PRIDE celebrations. 
 
Wavelengths breaks off here and jumps forward to October 
 
August 3 
 
5:10 PM - 5:41 PM - Chelsea (probably Alex’s foster sibling) begins a series of texts asking Alex 
Chen for the location of some pads. Alex directs Chelsea to some pads which are stashed in 
Alex’s nightstand. 
 
September 22 
 
Mikey North tries to text Steph Gingrich; however, Steph is avoiding memories of Arcadia Bay 
and the events of LiS 1 - whether they are Chloe’s death, or the storm. 
 
September 26 
 
Mikey North texts Steph again. There is still no response. 
 
September 29 
 
11:01 PM - 11:32 PM - Isaac from the record store sends three texts to Alex Chen to invite her 
out for drinks. This is his first communication to her in roughly 3 months. Alex does not respond. 
 
October 6 
 
Mikey North tries a third time in a row to contact Steph with no immediate response. He 
mentions that he is worried about her in relation to whichever tragedy happened in LiS 1. 
 
October 7 (A copy of this event happens for the other timeline on October 11 because each day 
is the anniversary of the trauma in question either Chloe’s murder, or the Storm). 
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2:55 - Again, the clock in the radio booth seems to be broken, or it’s just that Steph has a 
regular schedule. Either way, this is the time on the clock in the KRCT sound booth when 
Wavelengths picks back up today. 
 
Steph remembers a conversation that she had with Gabe about being able to talk about 
anything. Gabe seems to be picking up on Steph’s latent emotional trauma from the events of 
LiS 1. In the memory, Steph declines to talk about it. As Steph finishes the memory, the record 
ends, and Steph pulls herself out of her reverie to make a radio announcement. As Steph wraps 
up her on air commentary, Mikey North makes a phone call to Steph, which Steph declines. 
 
Steph does a few chores around the record store - as she does so, she begins to have vivid 
audial memories of the events of LiS 1. 
 
Steph closes up the sound booth at KRCT and calls Gabe to go drinking with him. As she hangs 
up, she receives another call from Mikey North. This time she calls Mikey back after reading an 
email from him. 
 
Later, Steph hangs out with Mikey online as the two play a Tabletop RPG. As they play, they talk 
about their collective trauma. Steph asks how it is that Mikey didn’t go away after she ghosted 
him. They continue their game. 
 
Wavelengths jumps from this point to December 31, 2018. 
 
October 8  
 
Steph Gingrich texts Mikey to thank him for talking sense into her the night before. 
 
October 11 (A copy of this event happens for the other timeline on October 7 because that was 
the day of Chloe’s murder in the other timeline. In this timeline, this is the anniversary of the 
Storm) 
 
2:55 - Again, the clock in the radio booth seems to be broken, or it’s just that Steph has a 
regular schedule. Either way, this is the time on the clock in the KRCT sound booth when 
Wavelengths picks back up today. 
 
Steph remembers a conversation that she had with Gabe about being able to talk about 
anything. Gabe seems to be picking up on Steph’s latent emotional trauma from the events of 
LiS 1. In the memory, Steph declines to talk about it. As Steph finishes the memory, the record 
ends, and Steph pulls herself out of her reverie to make a radio announcement. As Steph wraps 
up her on air commentary, Mikey North makes a phone call to Steph, which Steph declines. 
 
Steph does a few chores around the record store - as she does so, she begins to have vivid 
audial memories of the events of LiS 1. 

 



Templarkommando 

 
Steph closes up the sound booth at KRCT and calls Gabe to go drinking with him. As she hangs 
up, she receives another call from Mikey North. This time she calls Mikey back after reading an 
email from him. 
 
Later, Steph hangs out with Mikey online as the two play a Tabletop RPG. As they play, they talk 
about their collective trauma. Steph asks how it is that Mikey didn’t go away after she ghosted 
him. They continue their game. 
 
Wavelengths jumps from this point to December 31, 2018. 
 
October 21 
 
6:15 PM - 6:16 PM - Dr. Lynn texts Alex Chen expressing concern about Alex and asking to stop 
by Alex’s room. Alex accepts Dr. Lynn’s self-invitation. 
 
October 28 
 
Diane Jacobs - a geologist and process manager - from Typhon Mining first moves to Haven 
Springs, Colorado around this time. She tells Alex Chen that her move happened about 6 
months before 4/28/2019. 
 
Gabe Chen sends a text message to Steph Gingrich inquiring if Steph has his copy of The 
Sword of Dust and Daylight. He says that he wants to play it with Ethan. Steph says that she will 
bring it by after work. 
 
October 31 
 
The Haven Springs High School senior class holds an unofficial Halloween party at the old 
Typhon Mine in Haven Springs, Colorado. Leftovers from this party are still visible in April of 
2019 including a rubber zombie wearing a T-Shirt which commemorates this day. Beer and 
cigarettes are evidently consumed at this party and a bonfire is lit if the leftover debris gives any 
indication.  
 
November 10 
 
Mikey North texts Steph about their Tabletop campaign. 
 
November 11 
 
Ethan Lambert texts Steph Gingrich to let her know that he is finished with his most recent 
issue. (Presumably, a Thaynor comic.) 
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November 18 
 
Steph Gingrich and Alex Chen text each other asking generic questions about what they find to 
be the best breakfast food, location for a date, punk band, and cartoon character. The exchange 
finishes when Steph says that she needs to get ready for work. 
 
November 24 
 
A printed email in Gabe’s apartment’s desk drawer from Anita Morales was received by Gabe 
on this day. The email says that the Morales family doesn’t know where Alex Chen has gone, 
but that Gabe should contact Oregon’s Child Protective services for which a number is provided. 
 
Mikey North texts Steph Gingrich to ask how life is in Haven Springs, and if Steph is still thinking 
about leaving. Steph says that she’s starting to like Haven Springs. 
 
December 9 
 
Steph texts to the group chat between herself, Charlotte, Gabe, and Ryan. She asks who drew 
on the laserdisc standy. Gabe and Ryan deny this, and Steph remarks that Charlotte has been 
suspiciously quiet. 
 
December 10 
 
Charlotte confesses to drawing on the laserdisc standy saying “Long live Laser Duck” 
 
December 13 
 
Izzie - Steph’s former bandmate from Drugstore Makeup - unblocks Steph’s phone number. 
They exchange pleasantries, and Izzie sends Steph a photo of them together in front of a band 
poster. Izzie tells Steph to contact her if Steph is ever back in Seattle. 
 
December 31 
 
Wavelengths picks back up today as Steph works the radio station on New Years. 
 
11:51 PM - This is the time on the clock in the sound booth when Steph steps out of it toward 
the end of Wavelengths. 
 
Steph Gingrich works the New Years show for KRCT in Haven Springs, CO. 
 
Steph takes an on-air phone call from Gabe Chen. Gabe asks “The Psychic” to foretell how his 
looking for Alex Chen will pan out.  
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Steph takes part in a scavenger hunt put on by her friends. Upon completion, Steph wins a 
brass placard that will eventually be affixed to a barstool of Steph’s choosing at the Black 
Lantern. 
 
Steph Gingrich opens a bottle of champagne which she drinks directly from for New Years. She 
wishes Valkyrie the Cat a Happy New Year, but Valkyrie remains in hiding. 
 
Life is Strange: True Colors: Wavelengths cuts forward to 4/28/19 just before 5:35 PM. 
 
 
 
 
2019 - 
 
January 19 
 
10:14 PM - The file in Gabe’s desk drawer in his apartment bears this time stamp for 1/19/2018 
22:14. At a guess, this is when Gabe prints off this paper which bears an image and phone 
number of Loretta Vance who is a Program Manager of Child Welfare for Oregon’s Department 
of Human Services Child Welfare Office in Portland, OR. Notes that Gabe has made indicate 
that Vance was unable to release (probably Alex’s) location.Gabe has a list on this page of three 
group homes and a note which indicates that Alex was placed in a group home in Portland. He 
has crossed out two of these group homes, and has circled the Helping Hands Group Home 
which Alex was staying in. 
 
February 7 
 
7:30 PM - 8:15 PM - Gabe Chen begins a series of texts with his heretofore missing sister, Alex 
Chen. A phone call between the two siblings takes place shortly after this exchange. 
 
February 8/9 - Sometime this weekend, Gabe and Charlotte take Ethan hiking according to a 
text sent from Gabe to Alex on February 11. Alex listens to the new Paint Thinner Coffee album. 
 
February 11 
 
3:09 PM - 3:26 PM - Alex begins a series of texts asking Gabe about his weekend. The siblings 
exchange weekend stories. 
 
February 22 
 
11:00 AM - Alex sends a text to Gabe asking how he is. 
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1:07 PM - Gabe responds to Alex’s text. He apologizes for not responding, and explains that 
things have been busy. 
 
February 25 
 
2:46 PM - Alex Chen sends a text to Mariela asking if she’s okay. Says that Mariela left the bar 
quickly last night. Mariela does not respond to this. 
 
February 26 
 
1:07 PM - 1:12 PM - After not texting Alex for a few days, Gabe sends a new text asking “How 
are you?!?” This series of texts continues with Alex saying that things are weird, Gabe offering 
to help her out, and Alex declining Gabe’s offer. 
 
February 27 
 
2:21 AM - 2:25 AM - Gabe Chen drunk texts Alex Chen to ask if she would ever want to live in 
Haven Springs. Gabe’s attempts to text Alex are frustrated by his inebriation as well as his cell 
phone’s autocorrect which causes him to refer to Alex as “Alien” and renders one of his 
following messages as “DUCK!” Alex asks whether Gabe has been drinking, and advises Gabe 
to go to sleep. 
 
10:43 AM - 10:45 AM - Gabe Chen sends two texts to Alex Chen. The first expressing dismay at 
his apparent drunk texts from early this morning, and the second explaining that the offer to let 
Alex come to Haven Springs still stands. Alex does not immediately respond to Gabe for a 
couple of weeks - until 3/16/2019, and even then, does not answer Gabe’s question directly. 
 
February 28 
 
3:10 PM - 6:22 PM - Alex Chen sends a text to Mariela asking if she is there. Alex follows this 
up with a text saying that Mariela shouldn’t be coy because Alex has seen Mariela naked. 
Mariela does not respond. 
 
7:00 PM - 7:16 PM - Alex Chen sends a text to Isaac from the record store asking for a place to 
sleep in exchange for beer. This is Alex’s first text back to Isaac in about 11 months. Isaac 
seems to be sending subtle hints here that her crashing on the couch will imply something other 
than slumber and beer. He does acquiesce to letting her stay the night though. 
 
March 1 
 
10:15 AM - Alex Chen blocks Isaac from the record store from texting her.  
 
March 2  
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5:11 PM - Gabe Chen texts Alex Chen asking how she is and observing that he hasn’t heard 
from her in a few days. 
 
March 5 
 
5:03 - 5:23 - Alex Chen sends a series of increasingly desperate texts to Mariela trying to get 
Mariela to answer. Alex says that she needs Mariela of all people to not treat her like a freak. 
Mariela does not respond.  
 
March 8 
 
9:52 PM - Gabe Chen texts Alex Chen asking if she’s alright. 
 
March 9 
 
8:40 AM - Gabe Chen continues his campaign of texting Alex Chen - says that Alex should call 
him when she receives this text. 
 
March 16 
 
12:09 PM - 12:11 PM Gabe Chen begins a text series to Alex Chen asking how she’s holding 
up. At 12:11 PM, Alex returns a text to Gabe for the first time since February 27. She says that 
she’s okay, but that things have been shitty. Gabe once again offers help, Alex says she will let 
him know if she does need help. 
 
March 31 
 
The Calendar in the Rocky Mountain Record Traders record store records that “SG” (Steph 
Gingrich) is supposed to “pull a sweet prank on Diane!” on this day. Presumably, this is because 
April Fool’s Day is the very next day. 
 
 
 
 
April 4 
 
7:35 PM - 7:37 PM Gabe Chen sends an excited text to Alex Chen exclaiming “I CANT 
BELIEVE YOURE COMING YES!!” Alex thanks Gabe for his help in sending a bus ticket to 
Alex. 
 
April 5 
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10:37 AM - 11:07 AM Alex Chen sends a text to Chelsea (probably Alex’s foster sibling) 
explaining that Alex is going to be moving in with her brother Gabe in Haven Springs, Colorado. 
Chelsea expresses well wishes and asks to hear more about it from Alex this coming weekend. 
This is the latest text in Alex’s phone during her meeting with Dr. Lynn. 
 

Life is Strange: True Colors Chapter 1: Side A Begins  
 
- The exact day that Chapter 1 begins on is a bit elusive in the timeline. Alex and Chelsea 
exchange texts on April 5 - the last text being sent at 11:07 AM. The next text message that Alex 
receives is the one from Gabe Chen on April 27 at 1:42 PM. So, Chapter 1 begins at any time 
between April 5, 2019 at 11:07 AM and April 27, 2019 at 1:42 PM. That said, the 27th of April is 
a Saturday. Given that business hours are usually from 8 AM - 5 PM on weekdays, I don’t think 
Alex’s exit-interview from the group home with Dr. Lynn happens on the 27th, but Friday the 
26th seems like a good possibility, but then again, so does every weekday between April 5 and 
April 27. That’s as much as I have the start narrowed down at this point. 
 
Alex Chen attends an exit interview with Dr. Lynn. Dr. Lynn asks if Gabe Chen is aware of Alex’s 
“issues.” Alex is evasive and asks if this is an official question. Dr. Lynn says that she is asking 
this question out of concern for Alex. 
 
April 20 - The Calendar at Rocky Mountain Record Traders states that time is set aside for 
Spring Fest decorations on this day. 
 
April 24 
 
10:32 AM - Jake Asher from the Colorado Department of Land and Resources sends an email 
to Diane Jacobs. The email notes that an inspection is set for 4/30/2019 for the 
decommissioned coal shaft and another inspection is set for 5/3/2019 for the active uranium pit. 
 
April 25 
 
11:55 AM - Diane Jacobs receives an email from Dennis Walker detailing the purchase of a new 
hauler for the mining site. 
 
April 26 
 
8:00 PM Mountain Time - This is the deadline for applicants for the hunting of various animals 
including: Deer, Elk, Bear, Mountain Lion, and Bighorn Sheep. Applicants are to contact Ryan 
Lucan. 
 
April 27  
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12:08 PM - Mac Loudon places an order at the local ACFC for chicken nuggets. He has trouble 
deciding what sides that he wants. The cashier notes that his order will be ready in about 30 
minutes. 
 
12:13 PM - Mac Loudon makes a call from a Typhon company phone to Lethe Flowers to talk to 
Riley. They speak shortly, but Mac discovers that Gabe is at the flower shop with Riley and 
begins questioning Riley about Gabe’s presence there. 
 
1:42 PM - 1:49 PM - Gabe Chen sends a text to Alex Chen saying that tomorrow is the “big day” 
(presumably, Alex’s move-in day in Haven Springs) This is the earliest text in Alex’s phone since 
she received the text from Chelsea on April 5th. 
 
3:41 PM - A miner at Typhon mining places a call to Highbelt Plumbing about a sewage issue at 
the site. He notes that last week’s repairs do not seem to have been adequate, and that the 
problem is still ongoing. 
 
Sometime after closing the Black Lantern, Duckie and Gabe go upstairs with Duckie’s rye 
whiskey to continue carousing. During this time, someone -probably Gabe takes a polaroid 
photo of Duckie who has fallen asleep on the couch. 
 
April 28 
 
8:09 AM - Dr. Lynn sends a text wishing Alex Chen good luck in this next chapter of her life. 
Says that Alex may contact Lynn if needed. 
 
8:10 AM - Alex Chen blocks Dr. Lynn from sending any more text messages to her. 
 
10:18 AM - Rose (a town clerk in Haven Springs, CO) calls Typhon Mining and speaks to Diane 
Jacobs about a number of questions that have come up regarding the upcoming expansion of 
the mining site. 
 
11:26 AM - An inspector with the Colorado department of Land and Resources to get answers 
that will help set up an upcoming inspection next week. The phone is answered by a miner 
named Brandon, but the call is quickly transferred to Diane Jacobs. The inspector notes that he 
will see Diane on Thursday (which would be May 2nd). 
 
4:02 PM - Alex Chen texts Gabe Chen saying that she is about an hour away from Haven 
Springs.  
 
5:12 PM - Alex Chen’s bus arrives in Haven Springs. She sends a text to Gabe Chen to let him 
know this. 
 

 



Templarkommando 

Alex Chen and Gabe Chen meet each other for the first time in what Gabe says is 8 years. Alex 
decides whether to give Gabe a hug or a handshake. 
 
Alex reads Gabe’s emotions of regret for having not been present for Alex growing up. 
 
Gabe introduces Alex to Eleanor Lethe. Eleanor gives Alex a hug and welcomes her to Haven 
Springs. 
 
Gabe takes Alex to the florist as the first stop on Alex’s introductory tour of Haven Springs so 
that Gabe can buy make-up flowers for Charlotte. Gabe introduces Alex to Riley. Riley asks Alex 
about how to answer the “biggest weakness” question from Riley’s University interview 
preparation.  
 
Alex helps Gabe decide between getting sunflowers or lily-of-the-valley as make-up flowers for 
Charlotte. 
 
Alex and Gabe arrive at the Silver Dragon which is a cannabis dispensary and Charlotte’s place 
of work. Gabe goes in to make up with Charlotte. He promises to introduce Alex properly later 
once he has smoothed things over. 
 
Ethan walks up and tells Alex that Gabe will likely be in the store longer than a minute. Ethan 
introduces himself and explains that he is Charlotte’s son. Alex and Ethan bond over their 
mutual love of Ninth Warden comics. Ethan offers to let Alex see the comic that he is making.  
 
As Ethan gives Alex a copy of Thaynor #5, Alex notices that Ethan’s bag has an assortment of 
camping supplies in it. Alex asks if Ethan is going camping, and Alex explains that he is going to 
go explore the mines. Ethan realizes he shouldn’t have told Alex about his exploring plans. 
 
Life is Strange Wavelengths picks back up around this time for just a moment. 
 
Steph role plays an imaginary sword fight in the KRCT soundbooth. 
 
As the most recent song ends, Steph asks to hear from listeners on KRCT. Steph takes a call 
from a disappointed caller who is upset that Steph no longer tells fortunes. She then reads an 
email from a listener who inquires about Valkyrie the Cat.  
 
Steph plays a new release from "The Wednesday" and scans the internet for DJ job listings in 
Seattle, WA. 
 
Alex enters Rocky Mountain Record Traders. Alex observes Steph Gingrich in the KRCT radio 
sound booth. Seconds later, Steph sees Alex, and holds up the Zombie Parade and Unicorn 
Sandwich albums implying that Alex should choose between them. Steph then introduces Alex’s 
choice of song over the radio. 
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Life is Strange: True Colors: Wavelengths concludes 
 
Ryan Lucan approaches Alex from the front of the store, and apologizes, saying that the store is 
closed, but that it’s confusing, since it’s obviously open. Ryan then realizes who Alex is and 
introduces himself. Alex explains that she’s looking for a present for Gabe, and Ryan tries to 
help by beginning a search for the hold list so that Alex will know what to get for Gabe as a 
present. 
 
5:35 PM - Gabe sends a picture of Charlotte and himself to Alex. Gabe declares himself the 
“WORLD’s OKAYEST BOYFRIEND.” During this series of texts, Gabe explains that he also 
invited Alex to their neighborhood on “Myblock” which is some kind of social media site. 
 
Alex finds the hold list beneath Valkyrie the Cat. Alex and Ryan search for a way to get Valkyrie 
away from the hold list. Together they find a toy, and Alex lure Valkyrie off the hold list. 
 
Gabe makes a post to MyBlock declaring that there will be free drinks tonight at the Black 
Lantern to celebrate his sister’s arrival in town. Jed Lucan immediately dispels this rumor 
explaining that drinks will not be free. 
 
Ryan takes $20 for Alex’s purchase of Kings of Leon - the record that Gabe placed on the hold 
list. 
 
Steph Gingrich exits the sound booth with a red aura. She argues with someone on the phone 
about whether she can leave work to take care of something else, since she’s at work. Ryan 
offers to watch the booth for her, which noticeably cools Steph’s anger. As she leaves, she 
remarks that “organizing a LARP shouldn’t be this hard.” 
 
Gabe Chen enters the record store. 
 
5:38 PM - Steph sends a text to Alex apologizing for her need to leave so quickly and expresses 
her eagerness to meet Alex for real at the Lantern this evening. 
 
Ryan mentions that Mac Loudon really wants to talk to Gabe. Gabe then realizes that he should 
leave as his shift at the Black Lantern begins in twenty minutes. 
 
Alex decides whether to tell Gabe about Ethan’s plans to explore the mines. 
 
Gabe introduces Alex to Jed Lucan - the owner of the Black Lantern. Jed warns Gabe about 
Mac’s suspicion of an affair between Gabe and Riley. He doesn’t mention the reasons for this in 
full with Alex present though. 
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Alex and Gabe enter the Black Lantern - quickly moving upstairs so that Alex can get settled 
into her new apartment above the bar. 
 
Gabe puts on the Kings of Leon record that Alex got for him as a gift.Gabe plays “air drums” and 
tosses a broom to Alex which is intended as an air guitar. 
 
Mac Loudon interrupts Alex and Gabe’s jam session by knocking at the door to confront Gabe 
about the time that he has been spending with Riley. Gabe denies sleeping with Riley. 
 
As Mac Loudon assaults Gabe Chen,  Alex Chen’s sensitivity to emotions kicks in and she 
channels Mac Loudon’s rage into assaulting Mac. Alex beats Mac about the head causing 
numerous bruises.  
 
Gabe pulls Alex off of Mac Loudon, but in her frenzied state, the overflow of her anger causes 
her to strike Gabe on the jaw. 
 
Mac accuses Alex of being psychotic, tells Gabe and Alex to commit an impossible act with 
themselves and storms downstairs to the bar. 
 
Alex apologizes for accidentally hitting Gabe. Gabe says that Alex shouldn’t worry about it, but 
seems to still be angry as he storms into the bathroom and slams the door. A moment later, 
Gabe returns from the bathroom, and Alex tries to apologize again, and Gabe forgives her more 
calmly and explains that he must now begin his shift. 
 
Alex cleans herself up at the bathroom sink. 
 
Alex unpacks her duffle bag in the apartment of the Black Lantern. Alex adds her latest 
meltdown to her journal. This meltdown refers to the one she had just now with Mac Loudon. 
 
Alex decides to finish unpacking later. As she kicks her bag beneath the bed, she discovers a 
guitar which Gabe has got for her. Alex tunes her guitar and begins to tearfully play the song 
“Creep” by Radiohead. She replaces the guitar in the case, and starts down stairs intending to 
set things right with Gabe. 
 
Gabe and Ryan depart the Black Lantern in search of first aid supplies. Alex and Charlotte meet 
and talk about Alex’s arrival in Haven Springs. 
 
Jed gives Charlotte a beef pie special with light gravy - since he knows that Charlotte has been 
skipping dinner according to Ryan. He insists there will be no starving artists on his watch. 
 
Charlotte leaves the Black Lantern to finish some pieces of art for the Spring Festival. 
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Jed mentions that he is short staffed. He mentions Gabe’s phony story about Alex working in a 
restaurant before, implying a job offer. Alex decides whether to go along with Gabe’s story or 
not. Regardless of any confessions on Alex’s part, Jed offers Alex a job. Alex accepts. 
 
Jed directs Alex to check on Steph, Diane, and Duckie (Reginald McAllister III) in addition to 
clearing off a table near Mac in the back room of the Black Lantern. 
 
Alex decides whether or not to call Mac out on his lie to Riley about Gabe starting the fight 
 
Deputy Pike jokes to Alex Chen that after witnessing the altercation between Gabe and Mac, 
that he needs to question her. He then offers to buy her a drink after explaining that he and 
Gabe spend a lot of time pranking each other. 
 
Alex Chen returns from doing her assigned tasks, and asks Jed if there is anything else. Jed 
Lucan says there is nothing else to worry about, and that Gabe and Ryan should be returning at 
any moment. Gabe Chen and Ryan Lucan immediately walk back into the Black Lantern. 
 
Gabe asks to speak to Alex on the roof of the Black Lantern. 
 
~7:00 PM - The Typhon Mining Myblock account makes a post which gives a two hour warning 
until the mining explosives will be detonated. The time is approximate since none of the posts 
on Myblock have an actual timestamp on them. 
 
Alex Chen goes to the roof of the Black Lantern to speak with Gabe. Alex tries to apologize 
again for hitting Gabe. Gabe responds by telling Alex that he is fine.Gabe prompts Alex to open 
up a little about what’s going on in her life - he feels that more is going on than meets the eye.​
​
Alex decides whether to explain the fight with Mac Loudon in terms of her past or by opening up 
about her power and the drawbacks thereof. 
 
Alex and Gabe share a heartfelt conversation on the roof of the Black Lantern. 
 
Ryan walks out on the roof of the Black Lantern. He is looking for Ethan and asks Gabe if he 
knows where Ethan is. 
 
Gabe and Alex Chen, and Ryan Lucan head up to the mines in search of Ethan. 
 
7:48 PM - Duckie (Reginald McAllister III) sends a text to Alex Chen expressing his pleasure at 
meeting her. 
 
Gabe and Alex Chen, and Ryan Lucan arrive at the mines outside of Haven Springs, CO. 
 
Gabe Chen makes a phone call. He seems to be having trouble getting a response. 
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8:41 PM - Shortly after Alex hears Gabe Chen having trouble getting through to the Typhon 
safety team, Gabe manages to connect a call where he speaks to Mac Loudon and informs him 
of the situation with Ethan. Mac promises to halt the detonations. 
 
Ryan Lucan and Alex Chen enter the mining complex through a hole in the wall that was caused 
by a tree which fell some time ago. Gabe follows not long after. He reports that he touched base 
with the safety team at the site who are going to postpone the blast until Ethan has been found. 
Alex does not technically hear this call take place. 
 
8:43 PM - Diane Jacobs calls Leena Clark at Typhon HQ to inform her of the situation with 
Ethan at the pit. Leena explains that this decision is Diane’s but she explains that failing to 
proceed with the blast will have major consequences for Typhon which will be in jeopardy if 
“Rhea” is discovered. “Rhea” refers to the circumstances of the cave-in incident in which Jed 
Lucan is credited with rescuing a number of trapped miners on his team. 
 
Ryan Lucan, Alex Chen, and Gabe Chen gather near the locked mine entrance. Gabe mentions 
that Jed Lucan rescued a team of miners after a mine collapse here. 
 
Alex Chen notices the similiarities between Ethan’s Thaynor #5 comic and the entrance to the 
mine’s wrought iron gate with the Typhon logo overhead. She hypothesizes that Ethan based 
his comic on the mine, and that this may help them find Ethan. She points out these similarities 
to Ryan and Gabe. 
 
Following clues from the Thaynor #5 comic, Alex and Ryan find their way into the main building 
of the mining complex. Alex then moves a sheet of corrugated metal to clear her way up the 
stairs. Alex opens the rear door of the silo of the main mining building. Alex and Ryan exit the 
building to discover that Gabe is already waiting for them on the outside. Gabe explains that 
“you never forget how to break a lock, it’s like riding a bike.” Implying that Gabe broke a lock to 
get to the rear portion of the building.  
 
Alex discovers Ethan’s destination after climbing to the top of the silo at the mining facility. Ryan 
notes that this destination is by the ravine. 
 
As Alex, Gabe, and Ryan approach the ravine while looking for Ethan, Alex follows the purple 
glow of Ethan’s fear in order to find him. Alex calls out to Ethan, Ethan responds that he is 
scared. 
 
Ryan attempts to cross the ravine to rescue Ethan. The fallen tree which bridges the ravine 
begins to crack, causing Ryan to abandon his attempt. Alex worries that being too close to 
Ethan’s fear could cause her to have another emotional episode like the one she had earlier 
with Mac Loudon. 
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Despite Alex’s concerns, she allows Ryan to tie her into a harness with Gabe belaying. This ties 
siblings together. 
 
Alex crosses the ravine in order to rescue Ethan. She tries to calm Ethan down. Alex reads 
Ethan’s emotions in a way which causes her to see the world around them as Ethan does. Alex 
realizes that Ethan is afraid of a monster which he imagines is at the bottom of the ravine. Alex 
talks Ethan into crossing back over the ravine. Alex and Ethan return to the safe side of the 
ravine. 
 
9:00 PM - A detonation of mining explosives is scheduled for this time at the Typhon mining pit. 
A siren blares briefly just before the detonation. This detonation takes place simultaneously with 
a second detonation at another site known as the Rhea site. The duplicity of mining detonations 
is undertaken in order to cover up the facts of the Rhea tunnel collapse several years ago. As a 
result of this blast, Gabe Chen is knocked into a ravine where he is suspended only by the 
safety line which connects him to Alex. Gabe’s weight begins pulling Alex Chen into the ravine 
after him. To prevent Alex from being hurt, Ryan Lucan cuts the safety line which connects 
Gabe and Alex Chen. Because of this, Gabe Chen falls to his death. 
 
21:32 (9:32 PM) - Jacobs_RheaReport on Diane’s USB drive reports that this is the exact time 
of the blast. When clicking on the time, Alex notes that this is the precise time of the blast that 
killed Gabe. The apparent inconsistency is likely explained by the difference between when the 
event was scheduled, and when the miners actually managed to make the blast happen. 
 

Life is Strange: True Colors Chapter 1: Side A concludes 
 
9:42 PM - Diane Jacobs sends an email to Leena Clark blaming her for Gabe’s death.Diane 
says that she’s not going down for this since this isn’t Diane’s fault. 
 
10:03 PM - Leena Clark sends a reply to Diane Jacobs’ previous email. She says that she will 
overlook Diane’s accusations since Leena thinks that Diane is just being emotional about the 
accident. Leena suggests that Diane take the night to cool off and that Leena will call in the 
morning and they will decide how to move forward. 
 
April 29 
 
6:31 AM - Diane Jacobs calls Leena Clark (presumably a higher ranking executive for Typhon 
Mining). During this call, Leena heavily implies that Diane will be scapegoated and blamed for 
the mining accident if the full story of Gabe’s death becomes public knowledge. Leena 
convinces Diane to keep Mac Loudon in line in order to keep the story from breaking. 
 

 



Templarkommando 

7:08 AM - Diane Jacobs calls an investigator named Bennet of H + B Investigations. Bennet 
directs Diane to come by the office with details of the employee that is to be investigated. This 
call is presumably in reference to Mac Loudon. Diane says that she will come by tomorrow. 
 
9:30 AM - a file on Diane’s USB drive says that H + B Investigations begins surveillance of Mac 
Loudon’s home at this time. 
 
9:43 AM - Ryan Lucan sends a string of texts to Alex Chen. Ryan says that he is sorry and that 
Ryan should have been able to save Gabe. 
 
11:02 AM - Steph Gingrich texts Alex Chen expressing her condolences to Alex and asking if 
there is anything she can do to help, if Alex would let her know. 
 
1:00 PM - Mac Loudon uses the restroom in his home according to a file on Diane’s USB drive 
from H + B Investigations. 
 
2:58 PM - Riley Lethe texts Alex Chen to express her condolences on Gabe’s passing. 
 
8:00 PM - A file on Diane’s USB drive records that Mac Loudon left his home at this time to drive 
to the dispensary before returning home. 
 
April 30 
 
The file from H + B Investigations on Diane’s USB drive records that Mac Loudon stays home all 
day today. 
 
1:25 PM - Diane Jacobs receives an email from Leena Clark noting that once Diane has 
wrapped up the situation with the Typhon expansion (and presumably covering up the reasons 
for Gabe’s death) that the company will move forward with Diane’s promotion to the executive 
training program. 
 
2:38 PM - Diane Jacobs receives a call from Deputy Jason Pike of the Haven Sheriff 
Department. Jason notes that Typhon is officially cleared to continue regular operation of the 
mining pit. He also notes that Typhon hasn’t been cleared of any charges, but only that mining 
may continue. 
 
3:14 PM - Diane Jacobs receives a call from Joe from StickToItIve Hiring in regard to a list of 
candidates for jobs for when the Typhon expansion goes through. Joe expresses worried to 
Diane about the certainty of these jobs in light of the recent accident involving Gabe. Diane 
smooths over Joe’s worries promising that if the candidates are qualified, then she has jobs for 
them.  
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4:52 PM - Charlotte begins a string of texts to Alex Chen to thank her for saving Ethan and to 
express her sorrow that Gabe has died. 
 
May 1 
 
A file from H + B investigations which is shown to Alex Chen on 5/25/19 in the Sheriff’s station 
indicates that the private investigators began observation of Alex Chen on this day. 
 
7:38 AM - Jed Lucan texts Alex asking if she received Jed’s notes. He also mentions that there 
will be a small memorial service for Gabe at 9:00 AM and invites her to join. 
 
A file on Diane’s USB drive notes that an agent from H+B investigations follows Mac to Gabe’s 
wake. 
 
8:26 AM - Alex texts Jed to thank him, and to let him know that she will be down for Gabe’s 
memorial. Jed texts back to say that he’s glad she will be able to make it. 
 
9:00 AM - The memorial service for Gabe Chen begins at the Black Lantern Bar a few moments 
before Chapter 2 begins. 

Life is Strange: True Colors Chapter 2: Lanterns begins 
 
Friends of Gabe Chen tearfully recount cherished memories from his life. 
 
Ryan Lucan and Mac Loudon fight over whether Gabe Chen called in to the Typhon safety team 
to get the detonations stopped. Alex Chen decides whether to back up Ryan’s story about 
Gabe’s call since she didn’t technically hear the actual call, but did hear Gabe trying to make the 
call.  
 
Jed Lucan attempts to de-escalate the fight between Ryan and Mac. As the fight between Ryan 
and Mac continues, Charlotte angrily interjects and explains that Gabe’s memorial service is 
neither the time or place to sort out the blame for Gabe’s death. Ryan begins to stammer, and 
finally says that he is not responsible for Gabe’s death. Mac blames Ryan for Gabe’s death. The 
fight re-escalates. Alex leaves the memorial service and heads up to the apartment. As the fight 
tries to continue, Jed calls an end to the memorial service and kicks everyone out of the bar. 
Alex Chen retreats to her room to try to calm down after being in the presence of such strong 
emotions. 
 
An agent from H + B Investigations follows Mac Loudon to Lethe Flowers. 
 
Mac Loudon asks Riley Lethe to leave Haven Springs with him. According to Riley, this happens 
right after the wake. 
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Steph follows Alex up the stairs not long thereafter. After being greeted by Alex, Steph comforts 
Alex by hurling brief invective at Mac and Ryan for causing trouble at her brother’s wake. She 
then asks how Alex is. 
 
Alex invites Steph in. Steph notices Alex’s guitar and asks if Alex plays. Steph reminisces about 
the past with Gabe, eventually noticing the “foosball trophy” which she seems surprised that 
Gabe kept. Steph is overcome with a blue sadness/anguish aura and she tearfully stares out the 
window. Steph says that she needs a minute. 
 
Alex hypothesizes that she could potentially help Steph in the same way that she helped Ethan 
by seeing Steph’s emotions. She then follows through on this plan.  
 
After seeing some of what’s bothering Steph, Alex challenges Steph to a game of foosball. 
 
Now cheered up, Steph asks what Alex thinks about Mac’s story, and whether she thinks that 
Mac is lying. Steph Gingrich heads back to work at the record store. 
 
Alex goes back downstairs. She is quickly met by Jed who apologizes for the drama that 
occurred at Gabe’s wake. He asks Alex not to pin all of her hopes for the investigation on Mac 
Loudon and suggests that she should speak to Charlotte at the dispensary who has been 
looking for Alex. He then gives Alex a key to the second floor apartment above the Black 
Lantern, and to the Black Lantern’s main door. 
 
11:04 AM - Alex Chen receives a text message from Ryan Lucan who apologizes for his part in 
the drama at the wake. He also asks to speak to Alex. 
 
Alex leaves the Black Lantern. 
 
11:10 AM - Charlotte sends a text to Alex Chen asking her to drop by the dispensary. 
 
11:12 AM - Step texts Alex Chen to ask her to stop by the record store. 
 
Alex Chen visits the flower shop to look for Mac Loudon. Eleanor says that Mac left not long 
ago, and as Alex starts to leave, she notices that Eleanor is worried about her failing memory 
and whether Riley will discover it. Alex attempts to help Eleanor. 
 
Alex decides whether to remind Eleanor about Gabe’s wake or not. 
 
Alex Chen confronts Mac Loudon on the bridge near the flower shop. Mac says that he can’t 
say anything to Alex. Alex uses her power to realize that Mac is paranoid about Typhon’s reach 
into his life and the possibility that he is being watched. This includes a memory where Mac is 
telling someone at Typhon that Mac told them to call off the blast because people were at the 
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site. When Alex and Mac finish their confrontation on the other end of town, Mac explains that 
he told Typhon to call it off, but Typhon detonated anyway. (The H + B Investigations file on 
Diane’s USB drive records that an agent observes this entire situation where Alex confronts 
Mac). 
 
Alex decides whether to try to calm Mac down or not. 
 
A phone call takes place between Alex Chen and Ryan Lucan. Alex inquires about Ryan’s 
whereabouts and the two agree to meet at the ravine where Gabe died. 
 
As Alex approaches Ryan and begins speaking about her most recent revelations about Typhon 
and Mac, she can see the red anger aura radiating from Ryan. Ryan shouts that Alex’s new 
information doesn’t matter. Ryan then explains that he keeps replaying Gabe’s death in his 
mind. 
 
Alex uses her power to discover that Ryan believes that he failed in keeping Gabe safe, and 
that Gabe’s death is Ryan’s fault. Alex tries to comfort Ryan’s feelings of guilt. 
 
Alex starts to demonstrate her abilities by asking Ryan to think about something that makes him 
sad, angry, or scared. Ryan starts to think about this, but ultimately ends on a joyous memory 
that he has of Gabe running over a Canadian goose. This is the first time that Alex sees a 
yellow joy aura in True Colors. Alex asks Ryan to focus on the memory that he is remembering, 
and Alex pieces together the experience that Gabe and Ryan had, and tells Ryan about the 
experience without having told Alex about it in the first place. 
 
Ryan is astounded by Alex’s apparent ability to know this story without having first been told the 
story. Alex explains her ability to read strong emotions. Alex further explains her investigation 
and that she’s going after Typhon. Ryan volunteers to help. Alex decides whether to hug Ryan 
or give him a handshake. 
 
Steph Gingrich plays “Hold On To” by Angus and Julia Stone on the KRCT station in honor of 
Gabe Chen.  
 
9 PM - Alex Chen suggests this as a time for everyone to meet at the flower shop bridge to give 
Gabe a proper send off. 
 
Gabe’s friends gather at the bridge and release a sky lantern as a memorial to him. Alex makes 
a short speech. 
 
Alex notices more yellow joy auras as the folk fathered at the bridge remember Gabe, and then 
she notices the single purple fear aura around Diane. 
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Life is Strange: True Colors Chapter 2: Lanterns concludes 
 
9:25 PM - Charlotte sends a text to compliment Alex’s speech on the bridge. 
 
10”01 PM - Ryan Lucan texts Alex Chen to thank her for everything today. 
 
11:27 PM - Mac Loudon texts Alex Chen to swear her to secrecy about what he revealed about 
Typhon. 
 
May 4 
 
9:57 AM - Alex Chen texts Ryan Lucan to ask if he wishes to meet this evening to plot how to 
proceed with the Typhon investigation. Ryan agrees. 
 
May 6 
 
10:00 AM - Dennis Walker (one of Diane Jacobs’ coworkers from Typhon mining) sends Diane 
an email congratulating her on the success of her efforts for Typhon’s expansion campaign. He 
notes that the mine has passed inspections. 
 
4:40 PM - Steph Gingrich texts to invite Alex Chen to a regular tunnels & chambers game that 
Steph will begin running this week. Alex accepts the invitation. 
 
11:05 AM - Riley Lethe texts Alex Chen to ask how she is. 
 
May 7 
 
2:44 PM - Ryan Lucan texts to invite Alex Chen mountain biking on Saturday. Alex agrees. 
 
May 8 
 
4:22 PM - Riley Lethe texts Alex Chen to ask if her screen name is PrincessShuShu2539. Alex 
seems astounded by Riley’s apparent power to discern online screennames. Riley explains that 
2539 is “ALEX” on a phone keypad, and that Alex showed Shushu to her when Riley visited her. 
Riley then asks about Alex’s playing of the game “Dust and Daylight.” 
 
May 9  
 
10:44 AM - Charlotte texts to invite Alex Chen to dinner this evening. 
 
May 10 

 



Templarkommando 

 
9:28 AM - Alex Chen texts to invite Alex Chen to a plotting session with her and Ryan this 
evening. Steph accepts. 
 
May 11 
 
 This is the Saturday on which Alex and Ryan Lucan go mountain biking together. 
 
4:23 PM - Ryan texts Alex to let her know not to worry, and that the front wheel can be replaced. 
Apparently, there was an incident in which the front wheel of a bicycle was lost or damaged. 
 
May 12 
 
5:25 PM - Steph Gingrich texts Alex Chen to invite her to a Jam session at the record store. 
Alex develops a case of stage fright which Steph assuages, and Alex accepts the invitation. 
 
May 13 
 
1:43 PM - Alex Chen creates a group text which includes herself, Ryan Lucan, and Steph 
Gingrich. The stated purpose of the group text is to serve as the “Take Down Typhon” thread. 
Steph volunteers Alex’s apartment as a location to begin plotting this evening. 
 
2:54 PM - Charlotte texts to ask if Alex can watch Ethan on Wednesday. Alex agrees and 
arranges payment in lemon bars. 
 
A file which is shown to Alex Chen on 5/25/2019 in the Sheriff’s station indicates that Alex 
spends three hours this evening making internet searches into the the history of Typhon and 
litigation against the mining company. 
 
May 15 -  
 
2:28 PM - Steph texts to again invite Alex to a jam session at the record store. Alex agrees. 
 
Alex Chen agreed to watch Ethan for Charlotte this evening. 
 
 
 
May 16 
 
9:01 AM - Alex Chen writes to the Steph and Ryan group text asking if everyone is free to plot 
more this evening. Ryan and Steph both agree. 
 
May 18 
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8:13 AM - Charlotte texts to cancel girls’ night with Alex. 
 
2:49 PM - Ryan Lucan invites Alex for his annual viewing of a particular nature documentary 
featuring a stuffy-sounding British narrator. Alex accepts the invitation. 
 
May 20 
 
3:30 PM - Riley Lethe texts Alex to thank her for the drink last night. 
 
7:24 PM - Steph writes to the Steph and Ryan group text to suggest that the trio should break 
into the Typhon office in Denver. Alex responds that this would be a bad idea. Steph asks that if 
they did decide to commit this break-in, could she be the hypothetical getaway driver.  
 
 
 
 
May 22 
 
9:21 PM - Alex tweets Charlotte asking how many THC gummies is too many. Apparently, Alex 
has taken a slightly larger than normal dose. 
 
May 23 
 
10:37 AM - Alex tweets to let Charlotte know that the text from the previous evening was just a 
test. This is meant to be a joke. 
 
May 25 

Life is Strange: True Colors Chapter 3: Monster or Mortal begins  
 
In the Black Lantern, Steph skeptically questions the notion that Alex Chen has a super power. 
She then asks if Steph and Ryan are fucking with her. As Alex’s power is confirmed to Steph, 
Steph challenges Alex to tell her what she’s feeling right this moment. Ryan jokes that Steph is 
feeling disbelief. Alex explains that Steph is feeling that she has been left out since Ryan has 
known about this for quite some time. Putting two and two together, Steph realizes that Alex 
used the power to cheer her up with the foosball game after Gabe’s wake. 
 
Ryan changes subject to whether anyone has seen Diane today. Steph hypothesizes that if 
Diane felt fear about Gabe’s death, that Diane may have proof of Typhon’s involvement. 
Finishing the thought, Alex says that the trio needs to be ready with a plan if Diane comes in 
today, but that Alex herself needs to finish her shift. 
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As Alex cleans up the bar, Diane enters the Black Lantern. Alex checks in with Ryan and Steph 
to discuss the status of their plan. Steph and Ryan reveal their cunning plan which involves one 
of the two of them distracting Diane by asking her on a date while the other absconds with 
Diane’s laptop. Alex decides whether Ryan or Steph should distract Diane. This is interpreted as 
Alex thinking that the selection is more attractive than the other. Alex decides that talking to 
Diane and trying to dredge up some emotions so that Alex can get a read on Diane is the best 
approach for their first step. 
 
Alex takes a beer to Diane as she sits down across from her. Alex decides how to approach 
riling Diane up. Alex reads Diane’s aura. Alex asks a series of questions about various items 
near Diane’s seat which are related to memories about Gabe. Eventually, Alex has pushed 
enough, and is able to discover that Diane is hiding evidence of the coverup on her USB drive.  
 
1:49 PM - Alex Chen writes a text to the group thread with Steph and Ryan to carry out the 
distraction plan. 
 
Steph or Ryan perpetrate the distraction plan as Alex steals Diane’s USB drive. 
 
A file that is shown to Alex Chen later this evening in the Sheriff’s Station from H + B 
Investigations indicates that the private investigator witnesses Alex stealing Diane’s USB drive. 
The same file seems to indicate that H + B’s observation ends some time later today. 
 
Steph, Ryan, and Alex go up to the Black Lantern’s second floor apartment to celebrate their 
success. 
 
Steph plugs Diane’s USB drive into Gabe’s laptop and discovers that the USB drive is password 
protected. Ryan takes the drive and announces his plan to get Riley Lethe to assist in cracking 
the password. As Ryan starts to head downstairs, Steph explains that it is now time to begin the 
LARP which Steph has been planning to cheer up Ethan. Steph and Ryan now go downstairs 
together, talking about a “thing” which Ryan has been up all night carving. 
 
Alex searches for the hat from her costume upon finding it, she realizes the feather has 
disappeared, and looks for that as well. Alex takes a matchbook with a single match from 
Gabe’s footlocker. During this time she also gets her guitar to complete her bard outfit. 
 
2:47 PM - Steph sends a text to Alex warning her that Ethan doesn’t feel interested in the LARP. 
In addition, Ethan’s dad will be picking him up shortly. 
 
3:00 PM - A sign posted in The Black Lantern says the bar will be closed after 3:00 PM for the 
Spring Festival. The time is likely so early, in order to also accommodate the LARP that has 
been set up for Ethan. 
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Alex convinces Ethan to give the LARP a try. 
 
Alex (roleplaying as a bard) and Ethan (roleplaying a Thaynor) go to see King Tabor (roleplayed 
by Jed Lucan) at the park.King Tabor charges Thaynor and his bard to end the Age of Monsters 
which is now plaguing the kingdom by recovering three magical gems which have been 
prophesied as being related to the end of the age of monsters. Thaynor accepts this quest. 
 
As Thaynor and his bard (Ethan and Alex) leave the park, they are attacked by a wolf 
(roleplayed by Ryan Lucan). 
 
4:36 PM - Riley Lethe sends a text to Alex Chen promising to try to help get access to whatever 
is on the USB drive. 
 
Thaynor and his bard recover the three soul gems after dealing with monsters, the disaster in 
Gullweather Tavern, and trading a magical fish scale to the Witchy proprietress of the Magpie 
Emporium (Roleplayed by Steph Gingrich).  
 
Thaynor finds the skysword after speaking with Notheria the Forest Spirit (Roleplayed by 
Charlotte Harmon). Thaynor discovers that King Tabor’s quest for him was only a clever rule to 
take the soul gems for himself and that King Tabor is none other than the evil 
Cravius/Stormwrither (Also Roleplayed by Jed Lucan). Thaynor and his bard celebrate their 
victory after defeating their evil foe. 
 
5:00 PM - Mining charges are scheduled to be detonated at the Typhon mining site at this time. 
 
Unfortunately, the celebration for Thaynor and his bard is short-lived, and a warning siren 
sounds to signal a mining detonation from the Typhon mining site. Alex Chen and Ethan 
Lambert are drawn from Steph’s carefully crafted fantasy world back into reality and the 
realization that Gabe Chen is still dead and it suddenly seems wrong to celebrate anything. 
 
Alex Chen sees an aura around Ethan which is first the purple color of fear, but then it quickly 
changes to the blue of sadness and she hears Ethan’s inner thoughts blaming himself for 
Gabe’s death. Ethan drops the skysword and hugs his knees as tears stream down his face. 
 
Charlotte and Alex try to comfort Ethan. Alex tells Ethan that Gabe’s death was not his fault. 
 
Some time later, Alex enters the Silver Dragon dispensary. She calls out to Charlotte who is not 
in the front room. Charlotte answers from the back and Alex enters the back room art studio 
where Charlotte is working on a sculpture. Charlotte notes that Ethan’s father has now picked 
him up, and the two have just left town. 
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While discussing the day, and how Alex and Charlotte think that Ethan reacted to the LARP, 
Charlotte lashes out at Alex due to Charlotte’s inner anger. Only at this moment does Alex see 
the red anger aura around Charlotte. 
 
7:06 PM - Steph Gingrich sends a text to Alex Chen thanking her for participating in the LARP. 
 
7:18 PM - Duckie (Reginald McCallister III) sends a text to Alex expressing his enjoyment for the 
day’s LARP, and recounting a theater production he was involved in when he was in school. 
 
Alex Chen uses her power to read Charlotte’s anger. Alex views different items around the room 
and discovers how they are linked to Charlotte’s anger. In short, Charlotte’s anger is directed 
separately at Alex (for the way everything has been fucked up since her arrival), Gabe (for 
coming into Charlotte’s life and teaching her to love again, but then dying), Ryan (for being 
unable to protect Gabe), and Ethan (for not listening to rules about not exploring the mines). 
Charlotte then throws her stone sculpture onto the floor of the studio, shattering it into several 
pieces. To this, she confesses that she hates her son. 
 
Alex decides whether or not to use her power to take away Charlotte’s anger. 
 
A little later, Alex Chen returns to the second floor apartment above the Black Lantern where 
Steph Gingrich and Ryan Lucan are discussing Typhon - specifically whether Typhon is related 
to the Illuminati. 
 
Alex asks about whether Diane’s USB drive has yielded everything they need to know about 
Typhon. Ryan and Steph answer in the negative, but add that they did find Gabe’s call to Mac. 
Before now, the official story from Typhon has been that no call was made. 
 
8:31 PM - Ethan Lambert sends a text to Alex Chen apologizing for the way things ended at the 
LARP today. 
 
Alex Chen listens to the recording of Gabe’s call to Typhon which was received by Mac Loudon. 
Alex then listens to the recording of what happened just after Gabe’s call and uncovers 
something about “Rhea” and decides to check Diane’s email in order to reveal this secret. 
Checking Diane’s email, Alex discovers that “Rhea” refers to another blast that went off at the 
same time as the scheduled blast. She then checks Diane’s files to try to find out more about 
Rhea. Alex and Ryan discover that “Rhea” refers to the site of Typhon’s 2008 mine collapse. 
 
Alex hypothesizes that Typhon’s detonation at the Rhea site wasn’t about digging something up, 
but about burying something. 
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Life is Strange: True Colors Chapter 3: Monster or Mortal concludes 
 

Life is Strange: True Colors Chapter 4: FLICKER begins 
 
Alex Chen tells Deputy Jason Pike about the contents of Diane’s USB drive. Pike tells Alex to 
bring the USB drive with her, and that he will meet her in an hour. 
 
Steph Gingrich makes a radio announcement about roses for the Spring Festival and gives a 
brief historical overview of this tradition in Haven Springs’ history. 
 
Alex briefly ponders whether she should give away a rose. Then realizes she can decide later. 
 
9:31 PM - Ethan Lambert sends a text to Alex Chen telling her to enjoy the festival, and he gives 
some hints about what’s coming in the next issue of Thaynor comic. 
 
Alex picks up Diane’s USB drive. 
 
9:38 PM - Eleanor Lethe sends a text to Alex Chen asking whether she will make it to the 
festival. 
 
Alex heads downstairs and goes to the park. 
 
Steph Gingrich tests the microphones at the Spring Festival. As this happens she comments on 
the fact that Alex Chen owns a skirt. Alex recalls her conversation with Deputy Pike and remarks 
that once Pike gets the evidence on the stick, it’s all over for Typhon. Steph mentions that Alex 
will love the band that’s playing and that Alex should be front and center for the concert. 
 
Alex Chen explores what the Spring Festival has to offer. 
 
10:14 PM - Ryan Lucan sends a text to the group thread asking Steph and Alex to meet him at 
the stage. 
 
Alex and Steph meet Ryan over at the stage. Alex asks who is playing, and Steph indicates that 
she will be playing drums. Then Alex asks who else will be playing. Steph and Ryan are silent. 
Then Alex asks who else will be playing. Steph and Ryan are silent. Cue a Gilligan cut to Alex 
on stage with a guitar as she says “I hate you both” to Steph and Ryan. 
 
Steph and Alex play Blister in the Sun by Violent Femmes on stage at the Spring Festival.  
 

 

https://tvtropes.org/pmwiki/pmwiki.php/Main/GilliganCut
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If Alex has chosen Steph as a romantic interest, Steph invites Alex to the roof of the Black 
Lantern. Steph tells Alex that she is going to have a chance to go on musical tour again. Alex 
decides whether to hug or kiss Steph. If Alex has chosen Ryan as a romantic interest, Ryan 
invites Alex to the roof of the Black Lantern where Alex decides whether to hug or kiss him. 
 
On the roof, Alex speaks to Gabe as though he is present. She speaks about how she has 
found who she thinks is responsible for his death. 
 
Alex walks out front of the Black Lantern where she is met by Deputy Jason Pike. He asks 
whether Alex has the USB drive. He says that Alex needs to come with him to the station. As 
Alex grapples with this new development, Pike tells Alex not to make this hard - implying that 
she will be arrested if she does not cooperate. 
 
Some time later, Alex sits in an interrogation room at the Haven Springs Sheriff’s office. Pike 
walks into the room holding a file. He begins with some small talk, and asks whether Alex wants 
some coffee or not. Whether or not Alex accepts this offer, no coffee is forthcoming because the 
Sheriff’s office is out of coffee. 
 
Alex asks Pike why she is here at the Sheriff’s station. Pike explains that Diane is charging Alex 
with stealing the USB drive. Alex asks Pike to please tell her that he at least looked at the drive. 
Jason Pike responds by saying that he can’t look at it and apologizes. Pike explains that he 
can’t use evidence that has been stolen. He goes on to explain that Diane wants to charge Alex 
with computer fraud - a federal crime. However, he says that Diane is willing to drop the charges 
if Alex agrees to drop everything that she’s doing to pursue Typhon. Alex says that she’s not 
signing anything, and begins explaining the evidence that she uncovered on the USB drive. 
Though Pike seems concerned at this revelation, he reiterates that this doesn’t matter, and asks 
Alex again, to please sign the agreement with Typhon. Alex declines again, and it is at this 
moment that Jason Pike stands up, and Alex sees a purple fear aura around Deputy Pike. He 
says that not signing isn’t an option. Alex asks what he’s scared of. Pike opens the file that he 
carried in and tells Alex to see for herself. 
 
After Alex reads the file, she asks whether this is a threat. Pike sarcastically asks Alex what she 
expected? For Typhon to just throw their hands up and say “You got us.” 
 
Alex decides whether to sign Typhon’s agreement, or to try taking Pike’s fear away. 
 
Alex Chen leaves the Sheriff’s station. 
 
As Alex enters her apartment above the Black Lantern, she discovers a note from Jed asking 
her to come see him when she gets a chance. She then goes downstairs to speak to him. 
 
Jed comments that something tells him that Alex has had a more exciting Spring Festival than 
was expected. Jed also comments on the strangeness of Steph, Ryan, and Alex working on 
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Diane’s lunch order. He then asks Alex to explain what’s going on. Alex then explains the 
investigation into Typhon. 
 
Jed tells Alex that he knows what Typhon is hiding, and offers to show Alex what it is by taking 
her… to the mountains… in the middle of the night. 
 
Alex and Jed arrive above an old abandoned mine ventilation shaft about two clicks (kilometers) 
away from the mining site that Ryan, Gabe and Alex searched for Ethan at and 5 clicks away 
from town. Jed tells Alex that what she’s searching for is down this ventilation shaft. As Alex 
peeks into the inky blackness of the shaft, Jed draws a gun. At this point, Alex realizes that Jed 
is sad, and asks him why. Jed cocks his pistol. He apologizes to Alex. He then explains that the 
reason he is going to shoot her and let her fall into the shaft is to cover up a mistake that he 
made 12 years ago. He also says that he made a deal with Typhon to save Haven Springs and 
to give Ryan a normal life. He then says he never wanted Gabe to get hurt. 
 
Alex tells Jed to go to Hell. Jed Lucan fires his pistol hitting Alex Chen. Alex falls into the mine 
ventilation shaft. Alex crashes through several beams as she plummets into the mine. 
 

Life is Strange: True Colors Chapter 4: FLICKER concludes 
 

Life is Strange: True Colors Chapter 5: Side B begins 
 
Alex Chen has a hallucination of being back at the Helping Hands group home. 
 
Dr. Lynn asks if Alex wants to talk about her time in Colorado. She then asks what Alex learned 
from visiting Haven Springs. Dr Lynn then asks how it feels to learn that Alex might have been 
wrong. Alex then experiences a flash of differing emotions that causes her to cover the source 
of the light by raising her hand. 
 
Alex finds the code to open her guitar case, and finds the tuning peg for one of her guitar strings 
in order to solve Dr. Lynn’s office puzzle. This allows Alex to play her guitar. Upon playing her 
guitar, several drops of blood fall onto the guitar and Alex realizes that she is bleeding. 
 
Alex awakens in the mine ventilation shaft - seeing that she has stopped falling partway down. 
She looks back up at the moon above the shaft and then to a nearby ladder which she reaches 
for. The weight shift caused by her attempt to climb up breaks the beam she is resting on, 
causing her to fall the rest of the way down the ventilation shaft. (Somewhere in the course of 
this fall, Alex’s phone breaks.This makes figuring out what time things happen a little trickier). 
 
Alex Chen has a hallucination of being in a hospital with Gabe, her mother, and father. 
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Alex awakens sitting in a hospital chair next to Gabe. She tries to hug him, but then remarks 
that Gabe is dead. Gabe retorts that lots of people - in fact most people - are dead. Gabe then 
sets the scene. Alex and Gabe are definitely in a hospital. Alex is 10, and Gabe is 14. This 
would set the hallucination between December 2, 2007 and July 10, 2008 Their mother is sick, 
and so is their father, but their father has a different kind of sickness. Gabe then instructs Alex to 
play her part. 
 
Gabe pushes Alex. Alex questions why he did this. Gabe protests that he didn’t do anything, 
then pushes Alex again. John Chen exits Wendy’s hospital room and tells both children to 
behave. John Chen then sits next to Alex and tells her to go check on her mother. 
 
Alex enters Wendy Chen’s hospital room where she greets her mother. Wendy Chen weakly 
turns to look at Alex. Wendy starts coughing. Then she flashes to another memory later where 
Wendy says that Alex is a brave girl. Gabe then walks up and inquires whether Alex thinks this 
is how it really went, and whether she missed anything. 
 
The hallucination then flashes back to the scene where Gabe pushes Alex and John Chen exits 
to tell his children to behave. Alex again goes to check on her mother. Upon entry, Alex 
questions whether she missed something. Alex again greets her mother, and her mother begins 
coughing. From the other room, John Chen instructs Alex to get her mother some water. 
 
Alex retrieves some water for her mother. Wendy Chen places a silver pendant and necklace in 
her daughter’s hand. Alex holds the pendant and necklace to her chest and begins to cry. 
Wendy Chen asks Alex not to cry, and then asks for Alex to promise her that she will be strong 
for her brother and father. Alex promises that she will be. As Alex cries, a blue sadness aura 
erupts from her. 
 
Alex now hallucinates the house where she lived with Gabe and John after Wendy died. Alex is 
wearing the silver pendant that her mother gave to her. As Alex picks up ShuShu, Gabe asks if 
the previous hallucination was the last time that Alex talked to her mother. Alex says that she 
believes that it was the last time she spoke to her mother. Gabe then asks whether Alex misses 
her mother. Alex asks what is going on. Gabe says that Alex is 11, and Gabe is nearly 15. This 
would set the hallucination between July 10, 2008 and December 2, 2008. 
 
Gabe talks about how Gabe and John are constantly fighting with each other, and that Alex has 
to defuse them both. He tells Alex to play her part, and then exits to the outside of the apartment 
where John and Gabe begin yelling at each other. Alex sits down and puts on a record to 
distract from the noise of the fight going on. She puts the earphones on just as Gabe rushes into 
the room. John follows and the fight continues. 
 
Gabe then interrupts Alex’s listening. Alex takes off her head set.Gabe says that they are now 
alone and Gabe asks if Alex knows that this is not actually how everything transpired. 
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Alex re-hallucinates the scene. This time, however, she does not put the headphones on, and 
she instead gets up and looks around the room. She starts to open the door to the outside, but 
before she can do so, John Chen bursts through the door followed by Gabe. Gabe asks where 
John is going, and if he is going to tell Alex, or is that Gabe’s job. Gabe tells Alex that their 
father has lost his job again and begins criticizing John for his failures as a father and how 
they’re not going to be able to eat after this. Alex tries to take up for her father by suggesting 
that they could sell things around the house, and volunteers her guitar as a candidate. 
 
Gabe tells Alex to stop defending their father. Gabe and John fight. John rears back to strike 
Gabe, but accidentally strikes Alex. As Gabe and John try to see about Alex, Alex says that 
everything was okay, and that it was an accident. John Chen tries to tearfully apologize - Alex is 
eager to forgive her father. 
 
John Chen announces that “I can’t do this” and he dumps Gabe’s backpack and begins packing 
his things to leave. He then says the woman from Child Protective Services will come to take 
care of them. As Alex tries to stop her father from leaving, she throws her mother’s pendant at 
him. John Chen picks up his wife’s pendant and leaves. Gabe puts a hand on her sister’s 
shoulder, and a purple fear aura erupts from Alex. 
 
Alex hallucinates being at an orphanage. She awakens on the bottom bunk of a bunk bed and 
looks up at all the returned letters that she tried to send to her father. Gabe looks down from the 
top bunk and asks which orphanage they are in. Gabe says that Alex is 12, and Gabe is 16 after 
Gabe stole a car and wound up in juvenile hall. This date places the scene as between 
December 2, 2009 and July 10, 2010. Gabe tells Alex to play her part. 
 
Alex sits on a footlocker at the end of the room. Alex then reads the emotions of two families 
that are standing outside of the dorm windows. Each of these would-be parents has superficial 
objections that prevent them from adopting Alex. Alex cries. A red anger aura erupts from Alex 
shattering the glass. Gabe walks nearer to Alex and apologizes. Gabe then explains how it 
wasn’t Alex’s job to keep the family together since she was as young as she was. Gabe then 
tells Alex that she can have the emotions she’s supposed to have - be angry at me and Dad, 
miss mom, but don’t give up. Gabe then tells Alex to fight and change the world to make it 
better. Gabe’s call to action here brings Alex back to consciousness - ending her hallucination. 
 
 
May 26 
 
Brown Bear Diner in Haven Springs, CO has its grand reopening today. 
 
Alex awakens covered in blood. She winces in pain from her sudden movement. She looks 
around the darkened mine shaft for some way to escape. She spies an old forgotten lantern 
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which she lights with the match from Gabe’s Blue Cat Cafe matchbook. Alex then stands and 
begins to explore the mine. 
 
As Alex wanders into a larger cavern, the lantern goes out. However, as her eyes begin to 
adjust, Alex can still see by a mysterious red light in the distance. As Alex gets closer to the 
source of the red light, she begins to hear the memory of Jed’s failed coal mining expedition 
from years past. Alex realizes that this is what Typhon tried to bury. Alex hears the voices of 
desperate miners. Jed Lucan announces that he wants to go rescue men that will drown in the 
cavern, but to avoid everyone dying, Jed and his remaining men abandon the dig leaving 
several men to die including John Chen. As Alex approaches a cave-in, she sees a nearly 
white-hot light beneath the debris. As she unburies it, she discovers her mother’s pendant, 
revealing to her that her father was among the miners who died in the mine collapse. Alex then 
hears her father struggling against rising water, calling for Jed to return and rescue them. Alex 
then hears her father tearfully apologizing - not really to Jed, but to his children who he 
abandoned. 
 
Alex breaks her way out of the collapsed mine shaft and walks into the light, shielding her eyes 
from the bright sun. Alex then turns back and faces the mine, removing a sign commemorating 
Jed Lucan’s rescue from the mine gate. She lets the sign fall to the ground. 
 
Alex Chen begins the long trek back to Haven Springs. 
 
7:09 AM - Steph Gingrich sends a text message to Alex Chen inquiring as to her whereabouts. 
 
Diane Jacobs finishes her presentation in favor of the town council accepting Typhon’s 
proposed expansion. 
 
Jed Lucan voices his support for the expansion vote. He then stares in horror as a bloody and 
battered Alex Chen limps through the door like an injured terminator. 
 
Alex Chen makes her case against Typhon and exposes Diane and Jed’s wrongdoing in the 
case surrounding Gabe’s death. 
 
Diane Jacobs tries to gaslight the council by calling Alex’s accusations insane. Jed Lucan 
denies knowing anything about what Alex is talking about. 
 
Steph and Ryan, along with the remaining members of the town council decide whether to 
believe Alex Chen. 
 
Alex Chen decides whether or not to forgive or condemn Jed Lucan for his actions. 
 
A vote is scheduled for the town council of Haven Springs, Colorado on this day. The measure 
will decide whether the town will sell land to Typhon Mining for Typhon’s planned expansion. 
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2:40 PM - Charlotte sends a text to Alex Chen. 
 
May 27 
 
The Black Lantern is scheduled to reopen today after being closed since 3 PM on 5/25/2019 for 
the Spring Festival. 
 
2:14 PM - Ethan Lambert sends Alex Chen a photo of him and his Dad wearing horned helmets. 
 
May 28 
 
8:32 AM - A reporter named Arthur tries to get a statement from Alex on the Typhon scandal. 
Alex declines comment, but Arthur is persistent. 
 
11:48 AM - Alex Chen blocks a reporter named Arthur on her phone. 
 
6:14 PM - Ethan Lambert sends a text to Alex commenting on the events of 5/26/19.  
 
If Alex has a remaining love interest, then they meet and talk about their future together.  
 
Afterward, Alex sits on the roof of the Black Lantern and weighs the pros and cons of leaving 
Haven Springs with Gabe. It’s not clear if Alex is speaking to the actual spirit of her dead brother 
at this point, or the more likely seeming possibility that she is simply imagining Gabe and how 
he would respond. Gabe describes what Alex’s life would be like in either circumstance.  
 
Alex Chen decides whether she wants to stay in Haven Springs, CO. 
 

Life is Strange: True Colors Chapter 5: Side B concludes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2021-  
 
August 15 - Sean Diaz’s identification card expires. 
 
Unknown Dates without a year attached. 
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-​ Emily was Chris’s Kindergarten Teacher. He makes a remark about this when he finds a 
coloring page in the garage(AAOCS) 

 
 
 

 

Notes 
 
​ During the week prior to Life is Strange Season 1, Nathan repeatedly returns to the 
same unknown location that is northeast of Arcadia Bay. It’s not totally clear why he does this, 
but based on David’s tracking information, he pings off of a cellphone tower there several times 
between 9/30/13 - 10/7/13.  
 

 
 
 
 
​ The above image shows a fan’s mapping of Arcadia Bay, which turns out to have it’s real 
life coordinates in Tillamook Bay. Arcadia Bay, is of course, a fictional location, and so this 
makes some sense, but what we can see clearly is the unknown location that Nathan returns to 
over and over again during the week that David tracks him. I would give credit, but I do not know 
the name of the fan that mapped this particular map. They’ve done a great job at mapping this 
out, but I am unable to give them the credit due them because of a lack of labels. 
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​ Now, Season 1 doesn’t explicitly give us any more information than this, but it might be 
that BtS can give us a little explanatory power. The following map is taken from BtS:  

 
 
​ It may not be readily apparent at first, but the area that is northeast of Arcadia Bay is 
labeled as the word “Rich Fucks” surrounded by dollar signs. Even further to the northeast 
Chloe has marked the location of “Big Foot’s Cave.” The earlier map suggested that the area 
was “forest,” and I think all of that taken together gives a decent possibility that the location that 
Nathan returns to repeatedly is also known as Pan Estates. I’m not totally certain of that 
because Pan Estates doesn’t really appear in Life is Strange: Before the Storm. This could be 
because I’m incorrect in my guess, or that this area northeast of Arcadia Bay was not known as 
Pan Estates until later in its development. 
 
 
​ Another possible revelation here is that Jefferson might be the character known as 
“Bobtail” in Frank’s drug ledger. During the time covered by Frank’s ledger, there are two 
transactions with “Bobtail.” The first of these transactions happens early on the morning of 
10/1/13 at 12:50 AM. This time is a little suspect because it is entered as “0:50 AM” instead of 
12:50 AM. The assumption that I’m making on this one is that when David records the location, 
he is thinking in terms of military time because on the list it is entered after a transaction at 11:40 
PM the day before with a character named “dog” and before a transaction at 1:50 AM with 
Bruce who is called “Yorkshire.” 
 
​ The second transaction between Frank and “Bobtail” occurs at 12:20 AM on the morning 
of 10/5/13. Like the earlier time, this time might be suspect because it’s one of the times that is 
preceded and followed by a PM time, so it’s possible that the 12:20 AM time is actually a PM 
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time, which is one reason why this possibility is a little shaky. We’re going to take the times at 
face value. 
 

The thing that is significant about these times starts with the second transaction. On the 
night of October 4th, Nathan abducts Kate and he meets Mr. Jefferson at the gas station at 
around 10:00 PM. Now, Jefferson doesn’t ever have his phone ping off a cell tower near the 
barn, but we know that Jefferson assisted Nathan in Kate’s abduction because he later says so 
when he’s talking to Max in the dark room. Presumably, during this time, Nathan and Jefferson 
take their weird photos and take Kate back to Blackwell, which, since the gas station seems to 
be on the way to the barn, would make for a perfect opportunity for Jefferson to catch Frank at 
the gas station on the way back to purchase some drugs at 12:20 AM.  

 
Now, let’s look at the first transaction. This transaction happens at 12:50 AM on the 

morning after Chloe escapes from Nathan. At 10:00 PM, Nathan buys GHB - a date rape drug 
from Frank, and for the second time(first time? Maybe I need to learn how to count), Bobtail 
follows Nathan’s purchase of GHB with a purchase of a downer.  

 
Bobtail’s first purchase is oxy, and his second purchase is a benzodiazepine. To me, this 

can make sense of Jefferson trying to come down off of the psychopathic adrenaline high that 
he gets from kidnapping people and taking creepy pictures of them. Also, it makes it funnier if 
Frank refers to Jefferson as Ms. Fancycar. 

 
 
 
This link holds information about several characters from Life is Strange: True Colors  

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

https://square-enix-games.com/en_US/news/life-is-strange-true-colors-meet-the-cast/
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Locations 
 

Arcadia Bay, Oregon - a fictional city in Oregon. 
 
Beaver Creek, Oregon - a real hamlet in Oregon. While there is an actual Beaver Creek, OR, it 
should be noted that given maps available in-game, that the in-game version of Beaver Creek is 
not in quite the correct location. IRL Beavercreek is located to the southeast of Portland, OR. 
In-game Beavercreek is located near Blue River Lake near Highway 126. The closest town to 
this location is Rainbow, Oregon. Thanks to my friend John from facebook for pointing this out 
about Beavercreek! 
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Beavercreek,_Oregon  
 

 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Beavercreek,_Oregon
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Eugene, Oregon - A real city in Oregon. Presumably the hometown of Emily and Charles 
Eriksen.  
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Eugene,_Oregon  
 
Chloe’s House - 44 Cedar Avenue, Arcadia Bay, Oregon 97141. 

 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Eugene,_Oregon
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